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PETITION FOR RECOMMENDATION OF
A REPRIEVE OF EXECUTION AND PARDON, OR ALTERNATIVELY,
A CONDITIONAL PARDON OR COMMUTATION OF DEATH SENTENCE
Gary Graham', through counsel, petitions the Texas Board of Pardons and
Paroles to recommend to the Honorable George W. Bush, Governor of the State of
Texas,
(a)  that he grant a reprieve of Mr. Graham’s execution, now
scheduled for June 22, 2000, for 120 days to permit a full
and fair inquiry into the facts of Mr. Graham'’s case, and
thereafter,
(b) that he grant a pardon, relieving Mr. Graham from his
wrongful conviction and death sentence.

In the alternative, Mr. Graham asks the Board to recommend to the Governor,

following the reprieve,

(c) that he grant a conditional pardon relieving Mr. Graham of
his conviction and death sentence upon the condition that he
waive double jeopardy protections and submit to a retrial, or
(d) that he grant a commutation of his death sentence.
in support of these requests, Mr. Graham presents the following information:
MR. GRAHAM'S PRESENT STATUS

Mr. Graham is an indigent, thirty-six year old African-American on death row,

'Mr. Graham has changed his name to Shaka Sankofa to honor his African heritage.
- However, since he was known as Gary Graham throughout the Iegal process, he will be
referred to by this name in this petition.
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Terrell Unit, Livingston, Texas, TDCJ # 000696, who was wrongfully convicted of capital
murder and sentenced to death in October, 1981.2 Mr. Graham’s conviction was
wrongful because he did not commit the capital murder for which he was convicted and
sentenced to death.

The state official responsible for confining and executing Mr. Graham is Gary
Johnson, Director of the Texas Department of Criminal Justice, Institutional Division.

By order of the 179th District Court of Harris County, Mr. Graham’s execution is set

for June 22, 2000, after the hour of 6:00 p.m. See Appendix 2.

THE REASON FOR PARDON OR ALTERNATIVE RELIEF:
A CASE OF MISTAKEN IDENTIFICATION OF AN INNOCENT PERSON
AND THE FAILURE OF THE COURTS TO INTERVENE

Unless the Board intervenes, on June 22 a man who was mistakenly identified
by a single eye-witness will be executed in our state. A single eyewitness — who saw a
stranger’s face at night through an automobile windshield from a distance of 30-40 feet
FOR TWO SECONDS - was the only evidence that linked 17 year-old Gary Graham to
the killing of a man in a grocery store parking lot in Houston in 1981.

There was no evidence that Mr. Graham knew the victim, Bobby Lambert. He
had none of Lambert's property. None of Mr. Graham'’s fingerprints, blood, DNA, or hair
was found on Mr. Lambert or at the scene. No physical or circumstantial evidence

whatsoever proved that Mr. Graham was at the crime scene.

Whettier one supports or opposes the death penalty, no person of reason

? The indictment, judgment, verdicts, and sentence are set forth in Appendix 1.
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advocates executing an innocent person. We write to urge you, the members of the
Board of Pardons and Paroles, to intervene to prevent the execution of an innocent
person.

A. The Relevant Facts Reveal that Gary Graham Is Innocent

At approximately 9:30 p.m. on May 13, 1981, Bobby Grant Lambert purchased
$20 worth of items at the Safeway store at 8935 North Freeway in Houston, receiving
change from a $100 bill. As Mr. Lambert, a white man, walked across the parking lot to
his car, a young black man approached him from behind. After a brief confrontation
which appeared to some witnesses to involve an attempt to rob Mr. Lambert, the black
man shot Mr. Lambert and fled. Lambert had sixty $100 bills on his person. None was
taken. The $70-plus in change from Lambert's purchase was never found.

1. The eyewitnesses

The evidence that Gary Graham did not commit this crime is rooted in the
investigation by the Houston Police Department. See Appendix 3 (Offense Report,
Houston Police Department). Five adult withesses were identified by the police as
having seen the shooter — Bernadine Skillern, Daniel Grady, Wilma Amos, Ron
Hubbard, and Sherian Etuk.® All the eyewitnesses agreed on the accuracy of the
composite drawing made by a pdlice artist with the help of Ms. Skillern. See Appendix
4 (composite of the suspect). All the eyewitnesses also agreed that the shooter was a

young black male, age 18-25, with a thin face, dark complexion, short Afro haircut, and

*Ms. Etuk’s name is misspelled as “Eluk” in the police report.
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no facial hair, who was wearing a white sport coat. Three of the eyewitnesses, Ms.
Skillern, Ms. Amos, and Mr. Grady, were called to testify at Mr. Graham’s trial. Ms.
Skillern described the events she saw and identified Mr. Graham as the shooter. Ms.
Amos testified about what she saw, said she could not remember what the shooter
looked like, but was never asked by either side whether she believed Mr. Graham was
the shooter.* Similarly, Mr. Grady, who had been in a car only a few feet from the
shooting, also described only the events he saw, and also testified that he could not
describe the shooter, but was not asked whether Mr. Graham was the shooter. Clearly,
if Amos or Grady had identified Mr. Graham, the prosecutor would have asked them
whether Mr. Graham was the shooter.

Of more significance is what the jury did NOT hear — and what no judge has
heard in a courtroom under oath, and then evaluated after cross-examination.

Ronald Hubbard, an employee of the grocery store, told the police he had first
seen the shooter near the front of the store as Hubbard went out to gather shopping
carts prior to the shooting, and then again, as the shooter was fleeing from the parking
lot after the shooting. He did not see the actual shooting. At the very same line-up
where Ms. Skillern picked out Mr. Graham, Mr. Hubbard told the police the shooter was

NOT in the line-up. The prosecutor let the trial defense lawyer see the offense report

*As Harris County District Attorney, Johnny Holmes, noted in 1993 in a press
release concerning Mr. Graham's case, "there is a difference between the ability to
recognize and the ability to describe.” See Holmes' letter to Members of the Media,

- April 28, 1993. Thus, even the District Attorney concedes that Ms. Amos might have

recognized whether Mr. Graham was the shooter even though she may have been
unable to describe the shooter.
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(Appendix 3) , which included Mr. Hubbard's exclusion of Mr. Graham in the line-up
(Appendix 3, at pages 34-35).° However, the lawyer never interviewed Mr. Hubbard,
and he has never testified in court. Mr. Hubbard is a long-time employee of the United
States Postal Service and is an ordained minister. He has no criminal record.

One of the most compelling eyewitnesses, Sherian Etuk, a female cashier at the
store, saw the shooter just outside the store before he walked into the parking lot. She
had observed him only a few feet away for some time. She was no longer looking out
the front of the store at the moment of the shooting, but earlier she had clearly seen the
man in the white coat, whom everyone agreed was the shooter. See Appendix 8, | 4
(affidavit of Sherian Etuk). Like the other eyewitnesses, she also tdld the police that the
composite drawing constructed by Ms. Skillern looked like the man she saw that night.
Id., 11 12. She told Mr. Graham's lawyers in 1993 that the shooter’s build reminded her

of her husband — who was 5'3" and weighed 130 pounds. /d., §10. As we have

The offense report minimizes the significance of Hubbard’s exclusion of Mr.
Graham by noting that Hubbard “indicated to [Detective] Ellis prior to the showup that he
did not get a look at the suspect's face at the time of the offense.” Appendix 3, at page 35.

However, Hubbard had been quite specific in describing to the police the shooter's
height and build - “5'5", 120-130 Ibs,” Appendix 3, at page 17 — and it was on the basis of
the lineup suspects’ build that Mr. Hubbard excluded Mr. Graham and all the others in the
lineup. See Appendix 5, | 6 (Affidavit of Ronald Hubbard) (“I was unable to pick anyone
out of that group that reminded me physically of the guy that shot Mr. Lambert”).

_ Mr. Graham was 5'9" and weighed 150 pounds at the time of his arrest and
appearance in the lineup. See Appendix 6 (height and weight data for Mr. Graham). As
a photograph of the lineup, see Appendix 7, shows, all the participants in the lineup were

~approximately the same height and weight. Having estimated the shooter's height as 5'5"
- and weight as 120-130 pounds, Mr. Hubbard was correct in excluding everyone in the

lineup.
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noted, Mr. Graham was 5'9" and weighed 150 pounds at the time of the shooting. Ms.
Etuk has never testified.

When shown a photo of Mr. Graham at age 17, Ms. Etuk was certain that Mr.
Graham was NOT the shooter. See Appendix 8, § 11. As Ms. Etuk explained in her
affidavit,

[The shooter’s] face was extremely narrow. Just thin from
top to bottom. It was not oval shaped. More like oblong....

I have been shown four photographs of Gary Graham that |
have signed, and they accompany this affidavit. One arrest
photo, two photos where Gary is in a lineup with other guys,
and one photo where he is dressed nice. None of these
photos depict the guy who shot the man out in the parking
lot that night. The guy who did it had a thinner face and
smaller build.

Appendix 8, {1 10, 11.

Ms. Etuk’s exclusion of Mr. Graham on the basis of his facial features — and even
her exclusion on the basis of the shooter's height and weight — have been guestioned
by the district attorney in papers previously filed in court. This is the result of a
misleading omission in the offense report. In the only passage in the report that
describes what Ms. Etuk saw, the report says that after the shooting, Ms. Etuk looked
out the front window into the parking lot to see the shooter backing away from Mr.

Lambert. On that occasion, Ms. Etuk told the police “she could not see his face due to

the glass of the wind'ows and dark parking lot....” Appendix 3, at page 11. The report

does not mention that Ms. Etuk also saw the shooter on another occasion, prior to the

shooting up near the front of the store. Her description of this is only in her 1993



affidavit taken by Mr. Graham’s counsel. On the night of the shooting, Ms. Etuk had
become frustrated with the slowness of payment by a customer and looked out the
window at the front of the store, just a few feet away, and

saw a black man dressed really sharply standing by one of

the concrete columns outside at the front of the store. He

was right up against the window, and appeared to be

leaning slightly. | looked at him for quite a while, more than

a few seconds. He was looking back in my direction and so

I saw him clearly.
Appendix 8, 1 4.

Confirmation of the truth of this statement in Ms. Etuk’s affidavit — even though

this description of seeing the shooter is not in the offense report — comes in two ways.

First, the offense report notes that Ms. Etuk was shown a photo array of possible

suspects. She excluded everyone in the array but told the police the following:

[T]he suspect's face facial features resembled #207610 but

... the suspect was much more neat looking than in the

photo....
Appendix 3, at page 26. Had she only seen the shooter after the shooting — when she
“could not 4see [the shooter’s] face due to the glass of the windows and the dark parking
lot,” Appendix 3, at page 11 — as that portion of the offense report misleadingly
suggested, Ms. Etuk wéuld not have told the police when she was shown a photo array
that “the suspect’s facial features resembled” one of the persons depicted in the photo
array. S?e had to have seen the shooter’s face as she reports in her affidavit, up close

to the store before the shooting, in order to make this observation about the person

depicted in the photo array. Second, the police report confirms that the shooter was
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standing in the area where Ms. Etuk saw him just before the shooting. When Ronald
Hubbard first saw the man who would later shoot Mr. Lambert, “This man was standing
by a concrete column near the NE corner of the front of the store.” Appendix 3, at page
17. This is exactly where Ms. Etuk declared in her 1993 affidavit, Appendix 8, that she
first saw the shooter and observed not only his height and weight but also his facial
features. Ms. Etuk is plainly telling the truth in her affidavit. Ms. Etuk is a long-time
employee of Harris County Child Protective Services and has no criminal record.

Mr. Hubbard and Ms. Etuk did not know and have never known Mr. Graham.
They are neutral witnesses who willingly gave statements to the police and participated
in the investigation. None was heard by the jury that convicted Mr. Graham, and none
has ever been heard by any judge reviewing Mr. Graham’s case in state and federal
habeas corpus proceedings.

As we have noted, only one eyewitness, Bernadine Skillern, positively identified
Mr. Graham. Her identification was, quite simply, the mistaken result of suggestive
identification procedures utilized by the police.

When shown an array of five photos, Ms. Skillern saw only one in which the
person depicted had a short Afro haircut and no mustache or beard — a photo of Gary
Graham. See Appendix 9 (phofo array, with Mr. Graham depicted in the fourth photo).
His was the only photo even close to the description of the shooter, with short hair and

no facial hair, and his’was the only photo that had anything marked out on it. See

~Appendix 9. Even then, Ms. Skillern declined to identify Mr. Graham as the shooter.

She said his photo looked like the shooter, but the shooter’s face was thinner and his

8 : N
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complexion was darker, and she was not sure Gary Graham'’s photo was that of the
shooter. Appendix 3, at page 33. This was a critical observation because Ms. Skillern’s
exclusion of Mr. Graham when she first saw his photo — because the shooter had a
thinner face — was consistent with the composite she helped draw of the shooter,
whose face was strikingly thinner than Mr. Graham’s face. Importantly, the composite
was constructed long before Mr. Graham was ever arrested and became a suspect.
The jury never heard any evidence about Ms. Skillern’s exclusion of Mr. Graham
in the photo array. To the contrary, Ms. Skillern testified — mistakenly — that she did
identify Mr. Graham from the photo array. The offense report shows that she did not.
On the day after she saw this photo array, Ms. Skillern, along with Ronald
Hubbard, viewed a live lineup. The only man in the live lineup whose phot.ograph was
also in the photo array was Mr. Graham. Not surprisingly, she picked him out. Experts
say that the likelihood of a false identification under these circumstances is greatly
increased, because it is likely that she picked out the man familiar to her because of the
photograph she saw the day before, not because she had seen the man commit the
crime. See Appendix 10, 1] 10(a), (b), (c) and (d) (Declaration of Elizabeth Loftus,
Ph.D.). As Dr. Loftus observed, because of the suggestive identification process,
There is no way to determine whether the identification of
Graham was based on the photograph or on Skillern’s

memory of the gunman. However, the risk is substantial that
it was based solely on the photograph.

»

Appendix 10, § 10(d). Ms. Skillern was never cross-examined about these suggestive

Iiri"e-up procedures in the presence of the jury.
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The composite drawing that Ms. Skillern constructed eleven days before Mr.
Graham became a suspect — which all the eyewitnesses said was accurate — confirms
that Ms. Skillern’s identification of Mr. Graham was mistaken. Compared to the booking
photograph taken when Mr. Graham was arrested for an unrelated offense one week
after the shooting, the person depicted in the composite is clearly not Mr. Graham. See
Appendix 11 (side-by-side comparison of the composite and the booking photo of Gary
Graham). Two different men are depicted. The man in the composite has a much
thinner face than Mr. Graham, just like Ms. Etuk and Ms. Skillern said. The jury was not
given the opportunity to compare the composite drawing and the booking photo.

2. The forensic evidence

Bobby Lambert was killed by a .22 caliber bullet. Mr. Graham had a .22 caliber
pistol when he was arrested. The jury heard the first of these facts in the guilt phase of
trial and the second in the penalty phase. However, when deciding if Mr. Graham killed
Mr. Lambert, the jury did not hear the undisputed conclusion of the Houston Police
Department’s firearms expert: The fatal bullet could NOT have been fired from Mr.
Graham’s pistol. As the offense report explained,

The pistol we submitted [taken from Mr. Graham upon his
arrest] had 8 lands and grooves and the bullet that was
submitted from the complainant’s [Lambert’s] body had only
six lands and grooves. Therefor][e] he [the firearms
examiner] said it couldn’t be the weapon.

Id. See also Appendix 12 (report from firearms examiner).

Thus, there was no forensic evidence that linked Mr. Graham to the crime.

10
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3. Motive evidence

There was no motive for Mr. Graham to kill Mr. Lambert. They did not know
each other. The state claimed it was a robbery gone bad. But — Lambert had
$6,000.00 in ‘cash still stuck in his back pocket when the police searched his pants.
This was not a robbery. '

There were people, as yet unknown, who had a motive to kill Mr. Lambert.
Before his murder, Bobby Lambert faced federal drug trafficking charges in Oklahoma
City for his arrest in August, 1980, while “piloting a plane carrying 40,000 qualudes and
several ounces of cocaine” into a small town in Oklahoma. Appendix 3, at page 17.
Continuing investigation has revealed that late in 1980, the drug trafficking charges
were dropped against Mr. Lambert after the suppression of the drugs seized from his
plane due to the seizure of the drugs without a search warrant. Thereafter, the federal
prosecutor forced immunity onto a reluctant Bobby Lambert to force him to testify
before a federal grand jury about the person or persons for whom he was transporting
the drugs. Shortly thereafter, Mr. Lambert was killed. In the wake of his death, a Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA) agent from Oklahoma City called the Houston Police
Department about Mr. Lambert, noting that “he had a grand jury surhmons for [Lambert]
on a drug related case.” /d. at 16. The attorney representing Mr. Lambert in
connection with the federal p/roceedings in Oklahoma City recently informed Mr.
Graham’s counsel that he and others involved in this case believed that Lambert was

killed by the drug organization for whom he worked to prevent him from testifying before

~ the grand jury. Counsel for Mr. Graham are continuing to investigate this matter to

11
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determine whether this was the motive for Mr. Lambert's murder and to try to identify
who committed the murder. These circumstances plainly provided a motive for Mr.
Lambert’'s murder that Gary Graham did not have.

B. Why Mr. Graham’s Trial Lawyers Mistakenly Thought He Was Guilty

and thus Failed to Investigate and Present the Evidence that He Was
Innocent

Coincidentally, in the ten day period after Bobby Lambert was murdered, Mr.
Graham committed nearly a dozen aggravated robberies. Ultimately, Mr. Graham
entered pleas of guilty to all the charges that were pressed concerning these offenses
and has never challenged the disposition of these cases. These crimes were not in any
way related to the murder of Mr. Lambert and do not in any fair way undermine Mr.
Graham’s claim that he is innocent of the murder of Mr. Lambert. Nor do these crimes
serve as some sort of proof that Mr. Graham committed the murder of Mr. Lambert.
Nevertheless, some people have been influenced to think that Mr. Graham is guilty of
the murder of Mr. Lambert because he committed these other crimes within the same
general period of time. This happened to Ron Mock, Mr. Graham's lead trial counsel —
the defense investigator at trial said that this is why no investigation was undertaken
despite Mr. Graham'’s assertion of innocence — so it could happen to anyone.

Accordingly, it is essential to appreciate why these other offenses shoula not be
taken as proving that Mr. Graham was guilty of killing Bobby Lambert. The best way to
appreciate this is to understand why, had these offenses been offered against Mr.

Graham in the guilt phase of his capital murder trial, they would not have been admitted

“into evidence.

12
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When a person has committed offenses similar to the offense for which he is
being tried, the other offenses can fairly be used to establish that he committed the
charged offense only if some distinct characteristic of the other offenses is shared by
the charged offense. In Mr. Graham'’s case, the other offenses committed by Mr.
Graham lacked any "distinguishing characteristic common to ... the off'ense for which
[he was] on trial," Cobb v. State, 503 S.W.2d 249, 251 (Tex.Crim.App. 1974). The
charged offense and the other offenses had some non-distinguishing similarities: all
were robberies or attempted robberies involving the use of a gun, all took place in a
public place, and all occurred within the same ten day period. However, these
characteristics were no more than "similarities in the commission of the same type of
crime,'; Ford v. State, 484 S.W.2d 727, 730 (Tex.Crim.App. 1972), that are not enough

to "sef[ ] [the extraneous offenses and the charged offense] apart from [their] class or

type of crime in general...." Id. Specifically,

(@)  None of the other offenses involved intentionally shooting a victim at point
blank range.
(b)  The other offenses as a group shared a set of characteristics that sharply
distinguished them from the incident at the Safeway in which Bobby Lambert was killed.
(1) All the other offenses began with a ruse designed to get the victim
to relax and let his or her guard down. The murder of Mr. Lambert did not.
(i) Allthe other offenses involved Mr. Graham's persuading the victim
to let him into his or her vehicle, and it was in the vehicle that the actual robbery took
w place The'murder of Mr. Lambert did not involve any such ruse.

13
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d A versity a)
(i) None of the other offenses involved an aggravated assault in a
public place in view of other people. The murder of Mr. Lambert did.
(iv)  All the other offenses involved the actual taking of money or
vehicles or both. The murder of Mr. Lambert did not.

Because the crimes committed by Mr. Graham were themselves distinct from the
offense in which Mr. Lambert was killed, these crimes could not have been used in
court to show that Mr. Graham murdered Mr. Lambert. Their lack of similarity to the
Lambert killing should prevent them from being used by anyone in or out of court to
conclude that Mr. Graham killed Mr. Lambert.

One other fact is significant about the crimes actually committed by Mr. Graham.
All the robberies that he committed were committed after the murder of Mr. Lambert on
May 13, 1981. If Mr. Graham had killed Bobby Lambert, logic would say that having
killed once, if Mr. Graham were really the killer, at least one of the subsequent

robberies would have resulted in a murder. None did.

C. Why the Courts Have Not Ordered a New Trial for Mr. Graham: No
Court Has Been Willing or Able to Hear the Evidence of Innocence

When evidence of innocence has not been presented at trial, the wrongfully
convicted person can attempt to show in state or federal habeas corpus proceedings
that his trial counsel provided fneffective assistance in failing to present such evidence.
This did not occur in Mr. Graham'’s first state and federal habeas corpus proceedings,
however, because the lawyer representing Mr. Graham in those proceedings, which

T "'fjrtpo}g‘placj:e between1988 and 1993, also failed to undertake an adequate investigation

14




and thus failed, as trial counsel had, to discover and present the evidence of innocence
contained in the offense report based upon crime scene witnesses’ observations and
the firearms report. Only when a second round of state and federal habeas corpus
proceediﬁgs was brought on behalf of Mr. Graham in 1993 was the evidence of
innocence discovered and presented in papers filed in the state and fe'deral courts.
When this evidence was presented in the 1993 state habeas application, the
state courts refused to re-examine their previous conclusions concerning Mr. Graham’s
guilt and denied the application without holding a hearing to evaluate the credibility of
the numerous crime scene witnesses, or any of the other evidence which would have
exonerated Mr. Graham. Ex Parte Graham, 853 S.W.2d 564 (Tex.Crim.App. 1993).

Significantly as well, the state courts refused to stay Mr. Graham's scheduled execution

and continue the state habeas proceeding even though Mr. Graham was first getting

access to the district attorney’s trial file on the day the state trial court denied his
habeas application. After the state courts had already ruled against Mr. Graham, his
access to the district attorney’s file produced more evidence corroborative of his
innocence — two more crime scene witnesses who would have exonerated him had they
testified at trial, and extensive corroboration of the already-discovered crime scene
witnesses’ observations that exonerated Mr. Graham. |
Thereafter, in July, 1993, Mr. Graham filed his second petition for writ of habeas
corpus in the federal district court which included the evidence that Mr. Graham
discovered afté;‘r the state courts had already ruled against him. Because this was his
— second federal habeas petition, federal rules requnred that Mr. Graham show that his

15




claims for relief raised a “colorable” claim of innocence — that he was “probably”
innocent — before his claims could be heard. See Kuhlmann v. Wilson, 477 U.S. 436,
444 n.6, 454 (1986); McCleskey v. Zant, 499 U.S. 467, 494 (1991).

Mr. Graham made such a showing — on paper — in his federal habeas petition.
The federal district court agreed that he had but rejected his claim that his lawyer
provided ineffective assistance because of the deference that it believed it had to give
to the state habeas courts’ decision. Graham v. Collins, 829 F.Supp. 204 (S.D.Tex.
1993). Again, like the state courts, the federal district court refused to hold an
evidentiéry hearing at which the evidence of Mr. Graham’s innocence could have been
fairly considered.

On appeal to the United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit, the district
court’s decision was overturned and its deference to the state courts’ decision was set
aside. In its decision in August, 1996, the Fifth Circuit explained that the facts showing
that Mr. Graham was innocent and that his trial lawyers provided ineffective assistance
were not sufficiently resolved for it to decide the merits of Mr. Graham’s case —

precisely because there had been no evidentiary hearing concerning these issues:

The issues in this case are almost exclusively factual, and
the relevant factual scenario is complex, highly controverted,
and in many respects unresolved. The district court denied
the petition without an evidentiary hearing. There is a large
body of relevant evidence that has not been presented to
the state court. It is doubtful that the record before us allows
review of the underlying issues on a fully informed basis.

Graham v. Johnson, 94 F.3d 958, 971 (5™ Cir. 1996).
- Because of its view that “a Iarge bddy of relevant evidence ... has not been

16
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presented to the state court,” the Fifth Circuit decided that the federal habeas
proceeding should be dismissed to permit the state courts a further opportunity to
resolve the factual questions concerning Mr. Graham'’s innocence. This further
opportunity was provided the state courts in 1998 when Mr. Graham filed his third state
habeas corpus application. Rather than reconsidering Mr. Graham’s'claims, however,
the Court of Criminal Appeals simply decided that the application failed to satisfy the
statutory criteria for bringing a subsequent state habeas corpus application and
dismissed the application without any hearing.® Despite the Fifth Circuit's dismissal of
the federal case so that the state courts could hold the sorely-needed evidentiary
hearing, again no evidentiary hearing was held in which Mr. Graham'’s witnesses’
testimony could be heard and evaluated.

Immediately after this decision, Mr. Graham returned to federal court, only to be
met with a new, insurmountable barrier to the consideration of his claim of ineffective
assistance of counsel and innocence. During the three-year period while the appeal of
the denial of the 1993 federal habeas petition was pending (1993-1 996), Congress
enacted the Antiterrorism and Effective Death Penalty Act of 1996 (AEDPA). One of
the changes effected by this legislation was to require federal habeas petitioners who

were returning to federal court on a second or subsequent federal habeas petition to

show not only what they had to show in 1993 — a probability that they were innocent —

The Court declared only the following without explanation: “We have examined the
application and find it fails to satisfy Art. 11.071, § 5, and accordingly dismiss the

~ application as an abuse of the writ.” Ex parte Graham, No. 17,568-05 (November 18,
- 1998). ' - ‘ :

17



but also to show that the evidence of innocence could not have been discovered in
connection with a previous federal habeas proceeding. The latter reqvuirement
precluded any consideration of Mr. Graham’s claims, for he could not show that the
evidence of innocence could not have been discovered earlier. Indeed his claim was

that trial counsel should have discovered this evidence in connection with trial,

because the prosecutor made the offense report available to them. Because of these
changes in federal habeas corpus law, the federal district court, Graham v. Johnson, 45
F.Supp.2d 555 (S.D.Tex. 1999), and the Fifth Circuit, Graham v. Johnson, 168 F.3d
762 (5™ Cir. 1999), held that Mr. Graham'’s claims could not be considered at all. On
May 1, 2000, the Supreme Court refused to review these decisions. Graham v.
Johnson, ____U.S. ____, 2000 WL 505438. Again, despite the courts’ review of his
case, the evidence of Mr. Graham’s innocence has never been heard.

D. Unless this Board Intervenes, Mr. Graham Will Be Executed for a

Crime He Did Not Commit Without Any Forum Having Conducted a
Fair Inquiry into the Evidence of His Innocence -

Despite the lengthy procedural history of his case, Mr. Graham’s case is simp‘le
and elemental. The facts presented in the habeas petitions filed in 1993 and again in
1998 raise grave questions about his guilt, clearly enough to support his unwavering
assertion that he is inﬁocent because of mistaken identification. In a Way that few other
cases have, these facts raise the specter of executing an innocent person. Nothing is

clearer or more elemental than that our system of justice cannot permit an innocent

person to be convicted, condemned, and executed. As the Supreme Court recognized

in Schlup v. Delo, 513 U.S. 298, 324-325 (1995), “[t]he quintessential miscarriage of

18



justice is the execution of a person who is entirely innocent.”

Although there is a long history of courts’ reviewing technical procedures
followed in Mr. Graham'’s case, the courts have still not done what elemental justice
requires in the circumstances presented by his case. Elemental justice requires a full
hearing of the evidence of Mr. Graham’s innocence by an impartia‘l court to determine
whether Mr. Graham'’s lawyer’s failure to discover and present this evidence requires
that he have a new trial. No court has ever done that.

Mr. Graham’s last reasonable chance to persuade the courts to intervene and
prevent this travesty of justice ended with the L{nited States Supreme Court on May 1,

2000. The only chance Mr. Graham now has of avoiding a wrongful execution is with

the Governor and this Board.
LEGAL ISSUES PRESENTED IN THE COURTS

The legal issues which have been raised during the judicial progress of the case

include the following:

(@) .Mr. Graham was denied effective assistance of counsel at trial, in violation
of the Sixth and Fourteenth Amendments, due to counsel’s failure to investigate and
present crime scene witnesses, alibi witnesses, and other evidence that would have
shown that the sole e’videnceponnecting Mr. Graham to the crime — a single crime
scene witness who identified Mr. Graham as the perpetrator — was erroneous, and that
Mr. Graham had nothing to do with the crime.

(b) Mf. Graham was denied due process under the Fourteenth Amendment

~ because he was convicted and sentencéd V’tb death for a crime he did not commit,
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STATEMENT OF THE EFFECT OF THE CRIME FOR WHICH MR. GRAHAM
HAS BEEN CONVICTED UPON THE FAMILY OF THE VICTIM

What we know about the victim in this case, Bobby Grant Lambert, is that he was
estranged from his wife at the time of his death. He had at least one child who was an
adult. We know of no special circumstances that made Mr. Lambert’s death any worse
for his survivors than it is for any victim of homicide — which is immensely painful and
Which disrupts terribly the mission that each life has.

Of great significance to the decision by the Boafd and Governor, Mr. Lambert's
widow and daughter wrote the Governor and Board in 1993 asking that Mr. Graham be
granted a conditional pardon or some other form of clemency that would spare his life.
See Appendix 13 (letters from Loretta Lambert and Cindy Rutter).

CONCLUSION

Who should pay the price for the blunder of Mr. Graham'’s trial lawyers? Should
Mr. Graham pay with his life for a crime he did not commit?

Responsible citizens, including death penalty advocates, should shudder at the
thought of an execution based solely on a two-second view of a stranger’s face in the
dark — especially when there exists compelling evidence that the identification resulting'
from that glimpse was wrong.

ACCORDINGLY, Mr. Graham respectfully requests that the Texas Board of
Pardons and Paroles recommend to the Honorable George W. Bush, Governor of the
State of Texas,

- (a)- that he grant-a reprieve of Mr. Graham’s execution, now
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) )
scheduled for June 22, 2000, for 120 days to permit a full
and fair inquiry into the facts of Mr. Graham’s case, and
thereatfter,

(b) that he grant a pardon, relieving Mr. Graham from his
wrongful conviction and death sentence. '
In the alternative, Mr. Graham asks the Board to recommend to the Governor,
after the period of reprieve and full inquiry,
(c)  that he grant a conditional pardon relieving Mr. Graham of
his conviction and death sentence upon the condition that he
waive double jeopardy protections and submit to a retrial, or

(d) that he grant a commutation of his death sentence.

Mr. Graham further requests that in reviewing Mr. Graham’s request for

- clemency, the Board conduct a full and fair hearing into the facts of his innocence.

Respectfully submitted,

CDUCR ok

RICHARD H. BURR ggK B. ZIM MANN
1630 Castle Court, Suite A South Pds#Oak Lare, Suite 620
Houston, Texas 77002 , Houston, Texas 77056
(713) 523-2299 (713) 552-0300
(713) 523-3833 (fax) (713) 552-0746 (fax)
Moy 31,2000

Counsel for Gary Graham
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INDICTMENT

CAUSE No.: 335378
FILED: JUNE 9, 1e8Y

iE-STATE OF TEXAS o REV. 5/80
VS. et
Kenneth Stokes
aka Gary Graham SPN: ; Ti3-81 AG 123
. DA . . .
unknown pos: NM 9-3-63 TE PREPARED: BY: 5o B NP
AGENCY: — 5 g07—ro—10—O/RNO: S5=27—8%
Y CHARGE: ‘ N:"j SODE' ARREST DATE:
Capital Murder 1 /gcg ED cAsEs:
Zno- 335378 : 7%: D
1S COUNTY DISTRICT COURT NO.: 182nd D.C, 8L s_ NO BOND vz PRBs . Y
PRIOR CAUSE NO.;
"HE NAME AND BY AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS:
d.uly organized Grand Jury of Harris County, Texas, presents in the Oistrict Court of Harris County, Texas, that in Harris County, Texas,
KFENNETH STOKES AKA GARY GRAHAM
sfter styled the Defendant. heretofore on or about May 13, 1981 did
3nd there uniawfully

while in the course of committing and attempting to commit the robbery of
BOBBY GRANT LAMBERT, hereafter styled the Complainant, intentionally

cause the death of the Complainant by shooting the Complainant with a
gun.

It is further presented that in Harris County, Texas, KENNETH STOKES, aka
GARY GRAHAM, hereafter styled the Defendant, heretofore on or about MAY 13, 1981,
did then and there unlawfully intentionally and knowingly cause the death

of BOBBY GRANT LAMBERT, hereafter styled the Complainant, by shooting the
Complainant with a gun.

It is further presented that in Harris County, Texas, KENNETH STOKES, aka

GARY GRAHAM, hereafter styled the Defendant, heretofore on or about MAY 13,
1981, did then and there unlawfully intend to cause serious bodily injury to
BOBBY GRANT LAMBERT, hereafter styled the Complainant, and did cause the death

of the Complainant by committing an act clearly dangerous to human life, namely,
by shooting the Complainant with a gun.

It is further presented that in Harris County, Texas, KENNETH STOKES, aka

> GARY GRAHAM, hereafter styled the Defendant, heretofore on or about MAY 13,

| 1981, did then and there unlawfully, while in the course of committing theft

of property owned by BOBBY GRANT LAMBERT, hereafter styled the Complainant, and
with intent to obtain and maintain control of the property, intentionally and
knowingly threaten and place the Complainant in fear of imminent

bodily injury and
death, by using and exhibiting a deadly weapon, namely,

a firearm.

AINST THE PEACE AND DIGNITY OF THE STA;I'E.

—
~ N
: ~ r o~ .
‘ U N //Q" SRR SN NN
Mmoo i e . . - . 3

FOREMAN OF THE GRAND JURY
o~

NP, P a1 Jmmemens oo
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ngn7/10 MINUTES OF THE __ 172~ DISTRICT COURT OF HARR!S COUNTY, TEXAS
AT THE __ Aeuet  yepw, AL 0. 191

JUDGMENT

NO. 2?5377

THE STATE OF TEXAS
v, Date Octobher 26 19 21
vannerh Sta've~ ata CGary Graha- nn mnotinn of the NDefe~dant the Cnurt

ardered Azme chaveed to Garv Creham

Attorney for Stote 3 Asst, Dist, Atty, Cavl Fohhe

Non Mag' -
Attorney for Defendant , Ron Moc™ and Cha~ter Thornton
CAPITAL IRDER i+ Mrcen. .Mirder 2732 Acgravaterd Rohharv a-
R R IR A A I . i . "
offense charrad \rsparagzanhe af the indictment  Fat aonn mntion

n® the Staté thp 3rd @nd &th oaragranhs were sbandoned

i i

STERARERA TTTAT 0T CAPTIAL MURDFR
A0, 19 11

theﬂ

Dote of Offense

Pleo

Count ond/er
Parograph count pre ' paragranh one CAPTAL MIRDER

Plec to Enhoncement
Findings on Enhancement n'a

Punishment T Death

The Defendont having been indicted in the cbove entitled ond numbered couse for the felony
offense indicoted obove ond this couse being this doy colled for trial, the Stote oppeared by her
District Attorney os nomed cbove ond the Defendont nomed obove oppecred in person with Counsel as
romed obove, ond both porties onnounced ready for tricl.

A Jury conposed of Bea D. Bradley ond eleven others was selected,
impanelled, ond sworn. The Tndiciment was teod o The Jury ond the Defendont, entered a plea of
not guilty thereto, ofter hoving heard the evidence submitted; ond hoving been chorged by the
Court os to their duty to determine the guilt or innocence of the Defendant ond the crgument of
counsel, the Jury retired in chorge of the proper officer ond returned into open court on the

28th doy of October , 19 8L , the following verdict,
wnich wos received by the Court and 1s here entered or record upon the minutes:

" 1e the Jary . find the Adefendant , CARY GRAMAM "Lttty
0" the nffan~e nf canitsl mirder. A< chargad in the indictment.
| 'e! Ben D_Bradley_
(PR ) FOREMAN OR FORETADY OF THME JURYY

i

;l' i .‘;l
[ 3
4

i

Thereupon, the jury, 4n occordonce with law, heard further evidence, and hoving been ogoin

charged by the Court, the Jjury retir in chprge of the proper officer ond returned intc open
Court on the \ :3‘52_@ day of 19é 2 , the following verdict,
which wos received by the Court ond here entered of record upon the minutes:

CAUSE NO. 335378

THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF
vs. HARRIS COUNTY, TEX A S

e GARY.GRAHAM . 182nd JUDICIAL DISTRICT
B T " SPECIAL ISSUE NO. 1.

Do you fidn from the evidence beyond a reasonable doubt thst the con-
duet of the Defendant that caused the death of the deceased was committed
deliherately and with the reasonable expectation that the death of the
deceaced or another would result? _

In your verdict you will answer "Wes" or "No" as you find the fact to

‘ ANSWER : Yes_ __

!5/ Ban D_ Drodlay
FOREMAN OF THE JURY
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THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF
VS. , FARRIS COUNTY, TE X A S
CARY GRAHAM Ty 182nd J{JDICIAL DISTRICT

SPECTAL ISSUE NO. 2
Do you find from the evidence beyond 2 reasonahlfe. douht thst there is - -
- » probability the Defendant would commit criminal actls of violence that
wonld constitute a continuing threat to society?
In your verdict you «ill answer 'Wes' or " No' as you find the fact to
he..
ANSWER: Yes _
/s/ _Ben.D, Bra61gy
FOREMAN OF5THE JURY

- g -

T

: IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF
HARRIS COUNTY TEXAS
' i 182nd JUDICIAL DISTRICT
SPECIAL ISSUE NO.: 3 -

Do you find from the evidence beyoné a' reasonable—doubt whether the
conduct of the Defendant in killing the deceased was unreasonable in
response to the provocation, if any, by the Aeceased.

In yonr verdict you will answer '"Yes'" or '"No'" as you find the fact

THE STATE OF TEXAS
VS.
GARY GRAHAM

*o be
ANSWER: Yes

/s/_Ben D  Bradley
FOREMAN OF THE JURY "




It is therefore considered, ordered, ond odjudged by the Court that the Defendant is
guilty of the offense indicoted above, o felony, as found by the verdict of the Jury, aond thot
the said Defendont commited the sald offense on the date indicated above, and that he be
punished, s has been determined by the Jury, by decth, and that Defendont be remanded to Jail to
owait further orders of this court.

And thereupon, the sqgid

Deﬁepdgqt_. vrc‘zs;f”t‘zsl‘zé_d:"'ﬁ'yé'_we Court whether he haod onything to say
why sentence should not be proriounced agdinst! him

ogainst him,iléng? he: onswered nothing in bar thereof.,
I3 i t ] l a

i L
i i i ooy it

Whereupon the Court ptrpteeded, r"ggpz-;ésjér'ac':é;bf;"sald Defendant to pronounce sentence agoinst
him os follows, to wit, "Itiis ‘the ‘order ‘of  the! Courtthat the Defendant nomed above, who has
been odjudged to be guilty of ithe iOffense indicoted obove and whose punishment has been ossessed
by the verdict of the jury ©nd the: jldgment | of .the: Court. ot Death, shall be delivered by the
Sheriff of Harris County, Texés: immediotedl td the Direttor of Corrections of the State of Texas,
or ony other person.legally!juthorized|to Teceived isuch convicts, and said Defendant shall be
. Corrections, in! accordance With the provisions of the low governing
the Texas Department of Correctiops’ until aidaté of. execution of the said Defendont is imposed by

[

this Court ofter receipt in His ‘Court &F mandote of affirmance by the Court of Criminal Appeals
of the Stote of Texos.

The said Defendont is remanded to Joil until said Sheriff con obey the directions of this
sentence. From which sentemce an cppesl is token os o motter of law to the Court of Criminal
Appeals of the State of Texas, Austin, Texas. )

Signed ond entered on this the | 30 day of _[@WM) wSt/ .

4 ;o S——>
/'\ /—i- 2—(:&;".‘4/ C:’//‘\.( R *71{//1/((1-) '

o . z

rf Judge Mstrict Court
Haorris ounty, Texas

COPY TO TDC //-22'2;
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GFFENSE~ CAPITAL MURDER T - : . )
. PREMIBES- GRDuEPY STDRE PARKING LOT - UEATHCP— GUERPAS - =
LGCATION: STREET NO- BBE93S - NAME~ NORTH -« . . -
. TYPE- FWY  SUFFIX- BAPT NO- - o :
DIST- 6. ©-- . BEAT- 6B78 .- = )
BEBIN DATE- WE @SY&S/B{ TINE- 2435 END DATE- - / 7. TIME- o
RECEIVED/EMPLOYEE: NAME-J:W.ELLIS ©ND. -9?4333 DATE- szf4,3* TIRE-8245"
S .- COMPLAINANTIS) - -«
Nafaﬁfnﬁr:. LAST-LAHBERT - - FIRST-EOBRY -~ - mippiels SRANT
: RADE-4W SEX—-F AGE-53 HISEQNIC—_ . _
T ADDRES3-URKNOUN - . - : . ) ) - -
g INTJURED: TAKEN TO-BEN TAUB MORGUE - - . BY-CHAUVIN IRVINGTOR FUNERAL -
CONDITION-DOS : - e ~ .
- WITNESSIS? - S
NO-G4 NANZ: LAST-SKILLERN FIRST-BERNADINE MIDDLE- < ) .
: RACE-B SEX-F AGE-33 HISPANIC- AR
ADDRESS-2282 DRAYTON ; ,
. PHONT: HORE-(B831 445-15&% BUSINESS-{8€8) 694-284% EXT .
NO-Z2 NARED: LAST-GRADY FIRST-DANIEL MInDLE<T: N
T RACE-Y SSR-R ABE-35 HISPANIC-
ADDRESS-3487 BERWYHN :
CHONT: HOME-T 8683 448-2142 BUSINESS-(8GE> £28-2823 EXT-
NO-82 NARE: LAST-AROS ) © FIRST-UWILHA MIDDLE-
SACE-3 SEX-T &BE—-  HISPANIC- - -
AODFESS-5448 WHITE CASTLE LN :
PHONZ: HORE-(888) 997-8354 BUSINESS—8@E) 086- 5663 EXT-
, . REPOR TEE(SJ S
NO-G4 NAFE: LAST- —GOMNZALEZ FIRST- ughbv MIDDLE- - -
RACE-4 SEX-F ABE-43 HISPAN IC— . .
ADDRESS-5623 GALE - ]
PHONE: HOME-(BZ2) 494~8274 BUSINESS-(8a: 449—4855 EXT-
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4o-64 TYPE-GENERAL

" LICENSE: NO-ANB391

e

NG. 825287884 OF FENSE PABE LG

REPORT S
AR "f ¥ 365 -r:* -3 \\‘ KK *4"(‘********—

ULHICLEL83 T e

COMPLAINANT NO-B4 DTSPOQITIOK-TO”E“ -

FAKE-DODGE . - HODEL- B388 - - cTY":‘-B”“-‘
STATE-AR YEAR-82 MONTH-28 TYPE- -
ZN't— H - -

YR-7 4-

VIN-B35BE4XB35483 . . CGLORS: QQT—UHITE = L
RECOVERY:LGCATION- 8935 NORTH FUY : DIST-G - B_AT g v Gl
DATE-85/13/84 TINE-Z435 VALUE-% - -*fwa.aa S
WRECKER-HUBBARD . - - - = UNIT NO=3&° v o - : . D
LOCATION STORED-2222 STUDEWOOD - - - - .o PHONE-{@2€) 864-3475 -
" L "_ dETAILs‘OE OFFENSE"ff**f
.. ’ ]’
THE CCHFLﬁLhAKT WAS SHOT AND KILLED DURING A RORBERY ATTEMPT AS HE WhL KED TO -
HIS VEHICLE IN SAFEWAY STORE 'PARKING LOT AT 8935 NORTH FREEUWAY. - .
OFFICER4: NARE-J.W.ELLIS ERPLOYEE NO-B24803 SHIFT-2. :
OFFICERZ: AANE- ~U. 4 GUEN EMPLOYEE NG-842332 SHIFT-2
DIVISIGN/STATION fi- “HOWICIDE' UNIT §-2287 + -~ == : ' Sy
CALL RECEIVED: RE-Z4SE& REFORT.MADE: DATE-E5 rHarEY TIﬁ=—8345;"‘*

DﬂTh—BS/uojgi TI

END OF PAGE ONE
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'SUSPECT&S)muwaufﬁ

NO-B4 DISPOSITION-UNKNGWR=. / - * HPD-NO-282868" :
RACE-B SEX-h Aa;—ﬁ8~25 HISPANIC-N DATE OF ﬁIR*h-"</ 7/
HEIGHT-548 T0-488 WEIGHT-445 T0-45B -

HAIR: COLOR-BLACK _ . TYPE-AFRO < 2 LENGTH- SHOnT
- COmPLEXION-DARK - . FACIAL HAIR—~- . = -~ = NONE-~ = oo

DRESS-WHITE BLAZER JACKET AND BLACK SLACKS == — :

WCAPON  USED-UNK REVOLVER SR '

— — . P, - Iy - -

-
-

M0 SOMHARY s -

LLOWED THE COMFLAINANT FROM GROCERY STORE-AND ROBRED AND SHOT €ORP -~ :

SUSPECT FOI _
IN THE PARKING LOT. ;
RELATED CASES- . o S _ - .
Co . - . £Be0zIEed .
REPORT ENTERED BY-3.U.ELLIS - " EMPLOYEE- NLHBEQ_@JQd@a\ i
TATUS: GFEN-X CLEARED- - INACTIVE-. UNrDUNDED— IR
REFORT REVIEWED BY-
" NARRATIVE -—- .= - . T e

NOTE TO STAFF REVIEW. THIS GASE I5 CONFIDENTIAL.PLEASE CODT ACCORDINSLY.. <7 -

~

. . . 4 .-
- - P R -

UE;SETECTIUES J.W.ELLIS aAND W.W.OUEN,WHILE IN THE HCOWMICIDE QFFICC RECEIVED =-
IRSTAGCTIGNS FROR LT ﬁAouN TG FMAKE THE SHOOTING D3A AT THE ZAFCUWAY FARNING LOY
AT ©9@% NORTH FREEWAY.WE RECEIVED THE ASSIGNHENT AT 9:58PH AND ARRIVED AT-THE
SCekE AT 418:26PH. g : . : o

WE FDUND THE CORRECT LOCATION FOR THE SCENE ‘TG BE THE SAFEUAY STOREZ FARKING= - -
LOT AT 8935 NORTH-FREEWAY.WE NOTED THAT THE COMPLAINANT UWAS LAYIND SUST INSIDZ:
THE DOOR WAY OF THE STORE BETUWEEN' THE AUTDMATIC DOOR AND CASH PEGZSTE:S.THERE

WAS & TRAIL OF BLOOD FROM THE PAnKINu LOT 7O THE COV”LAI NANT.

THE COmP LALNA T APPEARED- TO HAVE BEEN SHOT ONE TINME iN % £ CHEST
bHQGQ. FROR TH: WOUND IT QFPEARED T0 BE'A:SNALL'CQLIBER TAPON U

3% UNr LGLIB:R
Hs
OFFENSE. ) -

ED IN 1'H'-_
"a .
ON A&RR bAL AT THE SCENc WE bERt FMET BY Tht FIRST UNIFORNMED UNIT ON Thi ZC
URIT 4884.0FFICER D.G.KALICH (BADGE #4634,PR 8 .-2745Q1 _HE TOLD Uz T=a =
—D-&-SHGGTING CALL AT~ TH: LCCATION AT -Z:4BPM AND ARRIVED AT THE SCExE A

P
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HE S4I0 HE ARRIVED AT THE SANE TIME AS HFD AHBULQNCE UNIT 54157 WITH P.A.LOZANG
AND C.A. MICHAELS WHO ATTENDED. THE VICTIHR AND- PROhOUNCED HIf DCA. = o

WHEN GFFICER KALICH ARRIVED HE WAS ADVISED BY UITNECSEa THAT THE SUBFECT HAD ALE
D THE ‘SCENE TAKING THE WEAPON USED IN THE OFFENSE.

AAAAAIOAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASL'Er{‘: SUHHARYALAAAAAAAA-AAMAAAA.AA}AAAA.AI\AAA.AAA
- 1

THE CEN: GF THIS OFFENSE IS -THE SAFEWAY GPBCERY STORE. AND PARKING LOT AT 8938
NORTH FREEWAY. ‘THE STORE IS ON. THE WEST SIDE OF THE NORTH FREEWAY ON THE 54
CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF THE SEhUICE ROAD AND GULF BANK.On THZ NW CORNsR OR
THE INTERSECTION IS A- TRAVEL LODGE MOTEL WITH A SMALL STRIP “SHOPPING CENTER WITH
4 U-TOT-EF STORE WEST OF THE TRAVEL LODGE.A SHELL SELF SERVICE GASSLINE aTﬂTIﬂN'
I5 NORTH OF THE TRAVEL. LODGE.UWEST OF THE SAFEUAY STORE [BEMING. STOREJ ARE - -.%
RESIDENCES WHICH ARE SEPARATED FROM THE STORE BY A 6’ WODDEN FENCE.SOUTH OF Aﬂ“i
NEXT TO THE SAFEWAY STORE IS AN UNCOWMPLETED STRIP SHOPPIKE CENT ER.In THE PARKING
LOT OF THE "SAFEWAY STGR E IS A FOTD HAT STORE- WHICH UAS ﬁ O5ED GUR'ARRIUALafi

sb'l'UL PYRYR

THE ONLY REAL EVIDENCE RECOVERED FROF THr SCENE IS A BPOJN SAFEWAY
540K IN WHICH. THE CORPLAINANT CARRIED HIS PURCHASES FROM THE 5TCRE.
ALONG WITH CONTENTS WERE BROUGHT INTO THE STORE PRICR TO OUR ARRIVAL BY UNHHGUN-
CITIZEN.THE CONTENTS GF THE SACK AFFEARED TO BE Ik THz SaR:E ORDEF AS SACHED WHEN
THE CORPLAINANT HMADE HIS PURCHASES AND WAS A FOLLOWS: GLIVES-%6.2%. CARTON DF3*=
RALEIGH CIGARRETS-%5.29, BREAD-$4.85, LUNCH RMEAT-$¢4.25, CHEESE-$1.73, Z-BNILN3

&7 &l UNKNOWK PRICE., GARBAGE BAGS5-%4.45, MILK-$.79, COORIZS-% S, LUNCH REST—
$4.6%, RITZ CRACKERS-%4.35, LUNCH HEAT-%.84,-aND A SIX PACH & 2 JUICE-$4.34."7
THIS 54CK WAS RECOVERED BY WILSON AND SUBRITTED TO THE PRINT LAE SIKCE-THE -« o
SUSPECT HAY HAVE GRABBED THE BAG DURING HIS STRUGGLE WITH THE COMFLAINANT.

BRAND GROCERY
THEIS. SACK-, ¢

OFFICER S.F.WILSON ,CSU OFFICER ALSO PHOTOSRAPHED THE SCENE AND SUPPLEMENTED THE
: Cﬁoc.. ’ ) ’ .

hE COMPLAINANT WAS IDENTIFIEC FROM HIS OREGON DRIVERS:LICENSE T8ZEE2
kﬁa FOUND IN THE -GLOVE CORFARTRZNT OF HIS VEHICLE IN JTHE S*GRE_?QRKIN
THERE WAS A& TRAIL OF BLGOD LEADING FROM THE FIRST HARMED PARKING SFACE -TO THE. -
BODY WHICH WAS JJST INSIDE THE FRONT DOOR OF .THE STORE FGR & TOTAL LENGTH OF -

APFRCXIMATELY 25’ .THE CORPLAINANT UAS LAYING ON HIS BACK WITH.FEET 70 THE EAST ¢
ND READ TG THE UEST.THE LEFT LEG WAS CROSSED OVER.THE RIECHT LEG WITH Fze7 Tocswt
ER.FEET WEERE TOUCHING THE INSIDE DOOR FRARME ON THE NORTH SIDE.THEZ COKFE ARMS.
WERE EXTENDED GOUTWARD ‘FROFM EACH SIDE OF THE B0DY:THE LOUWER PORTION OF TdE COHPE
TGR3G WAS LAY ING ON A RddERIZED PRESURE PAD FOR THE:-- AUTCRATIC DOSR.. = v .

THE CORF WAS. ”EARLNU A UHITE TERRY CLOTH PULL OQUVER SHIR kITH HORIZONTAL RED H\L
BLUE STRIPES,KHAKI PANTS BLACK SOCKS UH;TE JOGUIN SHPFC WiTa 'BLUE.BTRIFZ ~
DcSIGNS AND WHITE PR;NT BOXER SHORTS. - . .

© THE Gﬂut AAPHRLNT UD ND TO- THzZ BGDY UWAS A SNALL CALIBER BULLET UOUND TC THE
.CHEST UHICH WAS 4 4/2" DOWN FROR- THZ STERNAL NOTCH AND 2 4/2% TO THI RIBHT OF Tt

E ll.l.l.ll_.l.r\a_-

—THERE-WERE NG SIGNS oFréTaduOLE OR DISORDER AT THE SCENE. - ‘ T
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EATHhR HAG.. DUER»AST .UISIBILITY HWAS FAIR IN TH: PQRKLWG LOT UITh Tw HER”Un\
JA”DR TYrE LIG T;NG FIXTURES IN THt LOT. .

° . ) . ’ . . .
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HEI J.C.THORASON MADE THE SCENE FROM THE MORGUE AND MADE AN INVENTORY OF THE 7
COMPS PERSORAL EFFECTS. - : T

IN THE COﬁP: RIGHT FRONT PANTS POCKET WAS ONE BLUE.CRI"'”’ DISPO5ABLE LIGHTER;*
4 BOOK OF MATCHES FRORM BEST UWESTERN MOTEL.A KEY UITH\ﬁZQB STARPED ON IT AND- - =
$2.67 IN COIN. IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT SOME OF THE COINS WERE ON Thic FLSOR UNDiF
THE CORPS5 POCKET. ' : . - ¢ Lo

IN THE COWPS LEFT FRONT PANTS PGCKET'UERE TWO SHORT PENCILS WITHOUT ERASERS,#ND
'ONE NICKEL. S Lo .
IN THE CORPS LEFT REAR PANTS POCKET WERE SIXTY (62) $488.8¢ BILLE WH

FOLDED Ik HALF, ARD OKRE BLACK FLASTIC cone.

SE NER:

.H

THERE WAS NO RIGHT -REAR PANTS PCCKET. AND NO SHIRT PGuhE é

THE CGHP" Wa
Tt VI T
Lt Wi

WEARING A DUFONTE Qﬁémd GOLD UATCH WRIST WATCH UIfH BROWN EAﬂD ON §

THE, 300 Wa F;CYED ur FRDH THE SCENS BY UNIT #488 FOR ”“¢C¢I§ Ih?*hS*G” —“Nrug
HOHE "INC. 728; IRVING TON BLUD Fr & §97-2848.ATTE¥DAN38 UERE J2E DOHERTY AND --

~NORFAR GUILLOT.

THE COWFS MORGUE Ndﬁena WILL BE 8%-2833.AN AUTCPSY REQUEST FORM FOR HE

FINGER AND PALR FRINTS,FORECIGN RATERIAL ON BODY,CLOTHING,FIWSERNAIL SCR _

5LGOD 3;1”LE ad a CLOSE UP PHOTOS OF THE WOUNDS TUAR GIVEN TH THORASON BY ELLIS:

4 COPY [F THE REGUEST FORM WAS RETAINED AND WILL SUPPLEMENT THI S REFORT.- -
. - .- 3
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" OFFENSE- CAPITAL MURDER ' “ '
A : STREET LOCATION INFORMATION. =7 «

NURBER=-  988% NANME-NORTH _ . - TYPE_FWY - BUFFIX- v -

- DATE 0' OFrENaE -85/43/814 : - DATE OF SUPPLEMENT-8S/44/84 - = =
; RECUUCRED STOLEN UtHIC‘ES INFORMATION : .
-NONC .- _ . . )
OF ICER4-5.F. WILSON = -~ ERP E-@S2687 SHIFT—B-Q%#/S*ATIBN =S anmeaw ;

SbPPLEﬁtNT ﬂARRRTIUC'“Sﬁ“‘ o~ S

- \

£ sen

;I, OFFICER S5.P. WILSON, RIDING UNIT CSU-F, U”ILE AT ST&TTOH 5;-R CEIUaD AN -
ASSIGNMENT, FROF -LT. ZOCH TO RAKE THE SHOCTING DOA_ AT THE ABOVE L CﬁTIuh <
.Hr ASSIGNRENT WAS RECEIVED AT 9:57PFN AND THE ARRTIVAL - *fHF O Th ENE WAS-

- 4@z2%Ffi.. ONCE ON THE SCENE I TALKED WITH DETECTIVE ELI’IS AND FCLmu JuT THE -
DET&ILS OF THE OFFENSE. - THE SCENE WHERE THE ACTUAL SHCC*INQ TOCK PLACE JASM-
OUTSIDE THE SAFEWAY STORE IN THE- PARKING LOT. - THE SHOCTING TOOX PLAEE A**J' e
THE FRONT OF & VEHICLE THAT WAS FARKED IN THE PARKING LOT. I TALKED WITH A
‘WITNESS TOTHE SHOOTING BY THE NAME OF -DANIEL J.  GRADY AND TRIED TG 'FIND OJT e
IF THE SUSPECT *OUuHED THE VEHICLE ANY TIRKE DURING On AFTER TH=Z RSCE:“Y. T
GRADT SxﬁTED THAT THE SUSFECT NEVZR TUUCﬂ"D THE VEHICLE AND DESCRIEBED THE v -~
SUSFECT aAND THE CORPL. AS BEING 3-4 FEET FROH THE LE”ICL" AT &L TIREE, ~Trwss
THE AREA ARODUND THE VEHICLE WAS SEARCHEL FOR ANY SPENT HULLS AND NONZ WoRE oo o
Fa'hu. THE VEHICLE, LIC. ﬁLDHé?&; WAaS  COVERED UWITH -DUST ARD DIRY ANU NFITHCR*’

HAS BN uISTU?CED’EXCE?* IN & SHALL AREA THET WAS CGUEQCS IN BLESL WEcRe THE
uGH L. FELL Q INST THE HOOD OF THE VEWICLE APPARENTLY AFTER BEIﬂC SHCT. - =

o '
LY IR TN

Vo W uv A

I LBADED THE RAD L GHEGA CAHCRQ WITH. €G426 COLOR FILﬁ:AND TOOK THE BELOW -~ =
LISTED SCENE PHOTOS:  THE NIKON CAMERA FROM THE HOMICIDE GFFICE UAS ALSO e
USED TC TAKE AN ADDITIGNAL 43 PHOTOS. THE FILM REMAINED Ih Y PO3S5ES5ION-

-~ UNTIL IT WAS TAGGED IN THE PHOTO LOBCK BOX IN THE.ID DIVISION. .

kS

f BAG OF GRB'EFIES TH4T THE CORPL. PURCHASED IN THE STORE HAD BEEN TAKEN INTG .
THE STORE BY & WITNESS OR CONCERNED CITIZEN. -THE MERCHANGISE WAD TAKEN FRON- -
THE GROCERY 'SACK INSIDE THE -STORE. ‘AN INUVENTORY WAS MADZ BY DZTECTIVES AND ~- -
I TOOH SEVERAL FHOTOGRAPHS OF THE MERCHANDISE. I RECOVZRED THE GDCCER BHG
AT 44:35PK AND PLACED IT IN-A PLASTIC BAG. THE .GRCCERY EAC 'ILL 3E 'TAGGED -
In Th: LATENT FRINT LAB FOn PRINT;NG. THERE WAS NO RECEIPT Ihul THE oéu.

SCEN; PHOTOS:  TAGGED. IN Tht PHOTO LOCh BOX IN THE ID DIUISIQN

4. WEST . INF. LE&:OF THE FRONT OF THE STORE- SHOWING SATCWAY. SIGN v
2.WEST 38FT. VIEW OF THE. BODY INSIDE THE STORE BY THE FRONT DOGR-.
3.NORTH 3BFT. VIEW OF THE BODY-COVERED - - - B
4 .NORTH 3BFT. VIEW OF THE BODY-COVERED - - ' -
S.SGUTH-izFT.'UIEu OF THE BODY SHOWING THE POSITION "IN R:LQTLﬂn TG THE

FROKT DOOR :

T6.DOWN 3r..‘u'Eu oF TH;”FACc-G: THE COMPL. -

7.5.E. 28F7. VIEW OF THc BGDY " :

8.5.E. Z8FT. Vitw GF THE BODY

9.N.E. 3BFT. VIEW GF 7oz BGDY - - - _
4€.8CGUTH 7FT. VIEu OF THE BODY - : -
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b 4.WEST . SFT. VIEW ‘OF THE SHGOTING SCENE ‘AND - THE VEHICLE

2.WEST 28FF. VIEW OF THE FRONT OF THE VEHICLE WUHERE THE SHOOTING SRTREE
TOOK PLACE

. 3.N.4. BFT. VIEW OF THE GROCERY BAG BELONGING TO THE COWFL. = - - -
4.M.W. 4S5FT. VIEW OF THE FRONT ‘OF .THE VEHICLE WHERE THE SHGOT kB - -
.. 7. TOOK PLACE SHOWING LIC.HLDH&94 ' e -
-S.UEST . 7FT. VIEW OF THE BLGOD ON THE HOBR & = -
- 6.N.W. 7FT. VIEW OF THE BLOOD ON THE PAVEMENT IN . FRONT OF THE VEHICLE -
7.UEST . 28FT. 'VIEW OF THE BLOOD ON THE PAVEMENT LEADING INTC THZ ‘STGRE

8.WEST G&BFT. VIEW OF THE rRONT OF THE -STORE - ‘

?.WEST SFT. VIEW OF THE' BLOOD ON THE HOOD OF -THE VERICLE -

1@. UEaT 13FT. UIEU OF ThZ BLDOD TRAIL LEADING INTC THE STO Pz mi e
PDLL 83— 1a PHDTOa ON CGiBa LOLOR FILNM-NGT DOCUHENTED I . .
EUID:NC TAGGED IN THL LATENT PRINT. LAB ’ .o

1. PLéaTIu BAG CONTAINING Okc BROWN GROTERY SACK—S&FEUAY BRAND. oo 7

SUPPLERENT ENTERED BY = 52687

»
-

R

STREET LOCATION INFORMATION =

CNURBER- . 9@BE& NARE-NORTH - TYPE-FUY BUFFIX-
DATE OF OFFENSE-85/43/84 - T DATE OF- SHDPLCrCN? ~B5/44/84 :
CORFL{B] LAST- LARBERT F RST-BOBEY MIDRLE-GRANT _ .
: Racava'ac TOLEN VEHIGLES TNhﬂ?ﬂA iox S
NONE ’ . : . :
OFFICER4-U. u.O”’h - EHP54842332 SHIFT-2 DIV/STATION-HOMICIDE - » -
OFFICER2-J.UW.ELLIS . . . ERF§-834888 SHIFT-2 - - '

SUFPLERENT NARRATIVE -~
HOSPITAL INVESTIGATION: -

HOUSTON FIRE DEPARTHENT AWDU’Q NCE UNIT 4467 HMANNED BY PARAMEDIC P.A.LOZANG AND:
CHAUFFEUR C.A.RICHAELS -WAS DISPATCHED TG THE SCENE .OF A& SHOOTING AT THZ 5¢:E'~v
STORE AT 8788 NORTH FREEWAY AT 9:48FK. HFD ARBULANCE UNIT 4467 ARRIVED ON THE
SCERE AT 9:44Pli FINDING THE -CORPLAINANT INSIDE THE STORE WITH A& SUNSHOT JOUNG T
THE CHEST. THE CORPLAINANT WAS PRONOUNCED AT ‘9:45PM BY PARAMECLC LOZANJ.- ’

IN EXARINING THE CORPLAINANTS WOUND AT.THE MORGUE WE FOUND ThAT IT APF EA . ED TC -

BE & SINGLE GUNSHOT WOUND TO THE "UPPER CHEST UWITH NO EXIT. ‘THE UBURD WAS 4 AND‘
4/2 INCHES DGW \ rRuF THL STER{nL NOTCH AND 2 AND 472 INCHES TG THE RICﬁT £ THE

¥

THE CORPLAINANT WAS CLOTHED IN & BLUE AND WHITE MULTI COLORED KNIT SHORT SLEEVE

7
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SPORT SHIRT., KHAKI SLAEKS, BLACK SOCKS, WHITE TENNIS SHOES, AND UHITE BRIEFS. - -
WITH A RED AND BLUE .PATTERN ON THEW. THESE CLOTHING ITEHS REWAINED WITH THE -

BODY OF THE COMPLAINANT, ALTHOUSH IT WILL BE NECESSARY TO RECOVER THE SHIRT

AND SUBHIT IT TG THE CRIME LAB 'FOR DISTANCE o»TarxxarioN. - .

~

| DETAILS OF OFFENSE: S _

59\4\5-)\'\'4.' PR

THE DETAILS OF THIS OF%ENSE QR: ‘AS FOLLOUS THE CQNPLﬁIhAN:; BOBBY GnéN* LAM~=
BERT., RECENTLY ‘ARRIVED IN THE CITY FROM TUCSON ARIZONA.- THE PURPOST OF- TH—-COH%#
LAINANTS TRIP TO HOUSTON IS UNKNOUN. THE 'COMPLAINANT HAD BEEN STAY;NG AT THz-

BEST WESTERN MOTEL, GREENSPOINT OGN THE NORTH FREEWAY BUT ACCORDINEZ TG THE' D*Sh
CLERn; AL SHARIFF; PHONE 447- 6341. HE HAD CHECKED CUT ON MAY 13 AT @:85PH. -

3“ 144 . .Ifr

‘L

R Y]

SHORTLY" BEFDRE 93 SBPH TONIGHT THE- CUHPL#INANT‘ENTEREﬂ THE" SACEMQY STORE LOCAT:B
8935 NORTH FREEWAY. AFTER COMPLETING A BRIEF SHOPPING SPREE IN UHICH HE PUR-=-:
CHASED ASSORTED FOOD ITEMS THE COMPLAINANT CHECKED OUT WITH CASHIEZR HE SCHELL .
GILLIAN AT REGISTER 2 PAYING'FOR HIS FODD ITEMS UWITH A $468.88 BILL: C#SHIER‘"=
GILLIAF WAS UNCERTAIN EXACTLY HOW HUCH THE COMPLAINANTS %CGD ITENMS TOTAl tD UP
BUT SHE- WAS CERTAIN THAT HE WAS GIVEN CH&ANSE FRCM THE $48€.88 BILL.

o e "w*‘ 'id-“l

THE CORPLAINANT THEN EXITED THE STORE BY 'WAY OF THE-FRONT DOGRE. ﬁ\D'BEGﬁN’ﬁﬁgﬁw§
ING EAST ‘ACROSS THE PARKING LOT WITH A SINGLE BAG OF GROCERIES IN KIS HAkD.z méwr
APFROXIRATELY 28° EAST OF THE FRONT DOORS OF THE STORE AN UNKNOWN BLACK HALE UAS
SEEN APPROACHING.THE COHPtAINANT FROM THE REAR AND IT APPEARED THAT HE WAS REACH
ING OUT TRYING TO GET HIS HAND INTO THE COMPLAINANTS BACK POCKET. THE COMPLAIN-:
ANT ATTERPTED TC GET DUT OF THE REACH OF THE BLACK HWALE BY TURNING HIS 8ODY 50+
AS TO PREVENT THE BLACK. MALE FROM GETTING INTO HIS POCKETS. WHEN HE DID THIS-THE
BLACH MALE REACHED GUT "AND GRABBED THE" CDMPLAINANT BY THE THRDAT ANu PUT A PTS~
TGL TG HIS HEAD. . :

FEARING THAT THE On,LAINAﬂT Uéa GOING TO BE .SHOT THE ﬂ% WITNESS., B:FNAUI&E .?“:
SKILLERN, WHO WAS SITTING IN HER.VEHICLE AWAITING HER DAUGHTER TC RETURN FnOH
INSIDE THE STORE, BEGAN HONKING HER HORN. WHEN -SHE DID THIS THE. BLACK HALE.- »=~
LOCOKED UF TOWARDS HER AND WHEN HE DID THIS THE CORMPLAINANT PULLED ARAY FROE-

HIS BRASF. AS THE CORPLAINANT BEGAN BACKING .AWAY' THE SUSPELT FIRED GNE SHETT- “wﬁ
FRO# HIS GUN AND THE COMPLAINANT DROFPED THE GROCERIES "WrlICTH HE HAD B:nﬂ HULD— =
*ING aND FELL AGAINSY THE YEHICLE BELONGING 7O THE #2 UWITNZEE, DANIEL GRADY - -

THE SUSPECT THEN TURNED ARDUND AND BEGQN WALKING BRISKLY AWAY FROM WHERE HE HAD
BEEN STRUSGLING WITH THE EORMFLAINANT. SEEING THAT THE CORPLAINANT UAE SHOT- THc'.
4 WITNESS DROVE HER_ GAR TO- THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE STORE FOLLGWING. THE
SYSPECT. WHEN THE SUSPECT REALIZED THAT HE WAS BEING -PURSUED HE -BEGAX thmINu “7
AND HE UWAS'LAST SEEN RUVQLNu EAST DOUN THE NORTHSIDE OF THE BAFEWAY STORE. - =
"FEARING  THAT HER CHILDREN RIGHT BE PLACED IN SOME DANGER THE 84 UITNESS:
GAVE UP THE IDEA OF FOLLOWING THE SUSPECT AND RETURNED TC THE 'FRONT OF Th
STORE TO SEE IF SHE. COULD.BE OF SONE ASSISTANCE .-~~~ -

FOLLOWING THE SHOCTING THE CORMPLAEINANT FELL AGAINST THC %2 WITNESSES VEKICLE ==
AND THE £Z WITNISS THEN GOT OUT OF HIS VEKICLE AND CARRIED THE CC“"L#;\HNT IN*(
SIGE THE STDRE WHERE HE ATTEMPTEZD TO TREAT HIS GUNSHBT WO ND.- ¢ S :

'

LIS AC-LAThh LEﬁn IH&T,THE,SUS?ECT HAD BEEN SEEN INSIPE THE STORE
TIMEZ A5 THE COWDLHIhAﬂT AND HAD EMVEN BEEN SEEﬂ WALKIRG ARCUND THt 378
ING THE CON °LAINHN:. . . ' .

AT-?HE-SAHE
RE FOLLGUW—

IT IS BELIEVED THAT THE MOTIVE FOR THE SHOOTING WAS ROBZERY AS WE FOUNG THAT THE

-

- ) <
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COH?L@INﬁNT WAS CARRYING A LARGE AMOUNT OF CaASH ($6,8682.863 Ok HIS FERSON. - -

JE ALSO BELIEVE THAT THE SUSPECT MIBHT HAVE SEEN .THE COMPLAINANT UITH THIS .-
MONEY AS HE CARRIED -IT -IN HIS BACK LEFT PANTS POCKET FOLDED UP AND FOLLOWED

HIH OUTSIDE OF THE BTGRE WHERE HE ATTEMFTED TO ROSB HIM. IT IS FURTheER BE- -+ - -
LIEVEL . THAT THE SUSPECT DID GET THE CORPLAINANTS CAR KEYS &NJ THE CHARGE HE ™. -
RECEIVED ‘WHEN HE -PAID FOR HIS GROCERIES. THE EXACT AMSCUNT IS NOT KNOUN BUT

17 IS LESS THAN $483.88. - o L ’ ) :

*****g*x-*********;******ﬂj* *******.*******’—**********’j**ﬂ***********f******x“—“ .
, 5 ‘
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A

INTERVIEW OF WITNESSES: |

4. BERNADINE SKILLERN-N/F 33, DOB 5-26-48, 2282 DRAYTON, 'HOME PHINE 445-456%. -
EMPOLYED AS A CLERK FOR THE HOUSTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT. PHONE 694-2843:
MRS. SHILLERN: AND HER DAUSHTER, RHONDA, ARRIVED AT THE SAFELAY STORE TONIGHT AT~
AFEROXIRATELY 9:3@PR. MARS. SKILLERN PARKED HER CAR IN THE CENTER DRIVUAY LEADING
70 THE FRONT ENTRANCE GF THE STORE AND WAITED IN THE CAR UWHILE HER DAUSHTER =
ENTERED THE STORE. WHILE SITTING IN HER CAR SHE DBSERVED-A U/M UITH & BAG OF = -
GROCERIES WALKING EAST THRU THE PARKING LOT. AS THE W/M FASSED IN FRONT OF -
HER VEHICLE & YGUNG BLACK RALE APPROACHED THE U/H FROR HIS LEFT SIDE AND UAS

ATTERFTING TO GET 'INTO THE W/R’'S REAR PARTS POCKET. THE W/R BESAN TURNING - -
FROM SIDE TO-SIDE TG GET OUT OF THE N/M’S GRASP GND WHEN HE DID THIS THE N/H 7 »
GRASZED HIM BY THE- SHIRT COLLAR AND PUT A GUN TO HIS HEAD. - - T :

[N TRL RN

MRS. SKILLERN FEARED THAT THE N/R WAS GOING TO SHOCT THE W/t SO SHE STARTED

BLOWING HER HORN AND WHEN SHE DID THIS THE N/M TURNED TOUWARDS HER AND AT THIS-- 7
TIFE THE W/F PULLED AWAY FROM THE N/M. FRS. SKILLERN. THEN HEARD & P0F MOISE ‘
AND SAY THE W/F DROF HIS GROCERIZS AND FALL UP AGAINST A CAR. THE SUSPECT -THEN -
TURNED ARCUND AND BEGAN WALKING AUAY AND HMRS. SKILLERN STARTED HER VEHICLE AND

BEGAN FOLLOWING THE N/R A5 HE WALKED THRU THE PARKING LOT. WHEN THE N/M REALIZEL
HE UAS BEING FOLLOWED HE BRGKE INTOC A RUN HEADING WEST BEHIND THE STCRE. THIS -~
WAS THE LaST TIRE RRS.SHILLERN SAW THE N/M AN DSHE DESCRIBED HIN AS BEING A i
N/F, 48-28 YEARS OLD, 5'48" TG é°, SLIN BUILD, SLIM FAGE, CLEAN SHAVEN, CLOSE:

CUT AFRS, WEARING A WHITE JACKET AND BLACK SLACKS AND  CARRYING 4 BLACK:GUN -
WITH & LONG BARRELL. - o : . o

FOR FURTHER DETAILS SEE THE ATTACHED WRITTEN STATEMENT OF THIS WITNESS. . ‘-25
2. DANIEL '3GSEPH.GRADY. W/ 35, DOB 8-4-45, 849 BERUYN, HOMZ PHONE 448-2442,  ~
SELF ERMPLGYED WITH HIS BUSINESS PHONE-BEING THE -SAME. DANIZL GR&DY aND HIS WIFE.
PEGGY W/F 33, ARRIVED AT THE SAFEWAY STORE TONIGHT SHORTLY AFTER FPR: DANIEL Re-
R&INED IN HIS CAR WHICH HE HAD FARKED IN THE MIDDLE ISLE LEADIRSG UF TO THE RAIN
ENTRANCE TO THE STORE WHILE HIS WIFE WENT INSIDE 70 GROCERY BHSP. -~ -+ 7 :

SOMCNTS AFTER-HIS WIFE UENT INSIDE THE STORE DANIEL GR4DY SAU A W/I WALKING
OUT OF THE STORE. A TALL SLIR BLACK MAN WITH SHORT HAIR WALKED UP -TO THZ W/ -
AND BEGAN SHOMING THE W/mM AND THEY GOT INTO WHAT LOORED LIKE A SHOVING MATCH.
THE W/% AND THE N/F BROKE APART AND THE W/M DROPPED THE GROCERIES HE HAD BEEN -
CARRYING AND THEN THEY GOT INTD .IT AGAIN AND -IT APPEARED THAT THE N/t WAS TRY-:
ING TC GET THE W/R’S BILLFOLD OUT OF HIS PDCKET -WHEN THE N/M CAREZ UP UITH A -
PISTOL AND SHOT THE -W/H. THE U/R FELL UP AGAINST DANIEL GRADY'!S VoHICLE AND ¢
THE SUSPECT RAN TOWARD GULFBANK ROAD. DANIEL GRADY THEN GOY 0UT OF HITZ CAR

ND ATTERPTED TC AID THE W/F . ' T ’ )

DANIEL ORADY DESCRIBED THE N/i &S TALL: SLIN, YCUNG. WEARING A WHITE 3PGR

AND CARRYING A& SmALL CALIBER PISTOL. GRADY WAE RELUCTANT TC EAY WHITHER &
CHE ‘COULD IDENTIFY THE USPECT BUT SAID HE UWOULD CERTAINLY TRY. FER FURTHE
 TAILS SEE THE ATTACHED -WRITTEN STATERENT GF DANIEL GRADY. - -

.
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3. WILMA AROS N/F 32, DOB 3-4-49, 8648 WHITE CASTLE, HOME PHONE §97-8354.- T
EMFLOYED AS A TRUCK DRIVER WITH A DELIVERY SERVICE, PHONE 974-8557.. ALTHOUGH -
NGT PRESENT AT THE SCENE WHEN .WE ARRIVED MRS. AMI6 CONTACTED -THE HORICIDE 01~-x«
VISION AND ADVISED THAT SHE HAD WITNESSED THE SHOOTING AND GAUE THE FOLLGw_hu. :
INFORFATICN. - o ‘

TDNIGHT-AT APPROXIMATELY 9:45PM -SHE UWENT TO“THE'SAFEUAYJSTGRE AT B898€ NORTH » =t
FREEWAY TO GET A HALF GALLON OF HMILK. UHILE -INSIDE THE STORE SHE WALKED BACK T@i
THE DAIRY SECTION AND ON’ HER HAY BACK UP TO THME FRONT OF THE STORE SHE OBSERbch
A h/ﬁ SHOPPING AND HE WAS ‘LODKING AT -SORE GLOVES. SHE -ALSY NOTICZD THAT A N/
DRESSED "IN A WHITE SPORT COAT- AND BLACK PANTS ‘APPEARED-TO BE WATCHING THE 3/H.~e
SHE DID. NOT THINK MUCH ABOUT IT AND WENT TO THE FRONT TO THE STGRE AND CHECKED-4
CUT AND WALKED TO HER VAN WHICH WAS PARKED ON THE NORTHSIDE UF THE MAIN ENTRANZE
. AS SHE OPENED THE DOOR TO HER VAN SHE HEARD SOME CORBOTION AND WHEN SHE TURN:D
AROUND SHE HEARD & GUNSHOT FOLLOUED BY SEEING THE SAME N/M WHO SHE HAD SEEN-
INSIDE THE STGR: RUNNING WITH BOTH HANDS IN HIS POCKETS. THIS N/ff RAN- PAST=-**~-
HER AND DOWN THE NORTHSIDE OF THE STORE &ND ARDUND THE BACF OF THE- 8U1LDING.*" 3
UHEN SHE WEHT OVER TO SEE WHOC HAD BEEN SHOT SHE QISCOUERE“ THAT IS WAS THE -~ aud
SARE W/IF WHG SHE HAD SEEN INSIDE THE STORE SHORPING FOR SOfT. GLGVES. iBEgﬁlﬁ
LHO SHOI“JHC W/t Uﬁa ALSO*r ;§§ HE‘ﬂﬁﬂ WHO UASJFQLtBﬁTN6“$ﬂ£w¥/H ﬁROUND=INSID£"
THE STOR;. -

~ B
FRS . AEGS DESC IBED THE SUaPECT AS A N/ IN-HIS 28°S; -SHORT DARK HAIR; —CLEQN *tz

SHAVEN. WEARING BLACK 'SLACHS AND A WHITE CDAT. MRS.AROS IS CERTAIN SHE CAN IDEN1
TIFY THE SUSPECT. DUE TO THE LATE HOUR WE REGUESTEL THAT SHE €0RZ ’O THE -HGHI- %

CIDE DIVISICN ON'THURSDAY AFTERNOON AT 4PM FOR A URITTEN. STATERENT. e R |
THE FOLLOWING EHPO‘YEE S WERE DUQ/LNu INSIDE TH ‘SAFEWAY STORE.ON THE NIGHT OF 3
THE OFFEN3E: S - ’ 3
4. FRS RARSHALL (PAT3 JOHNSON W/F 43 IR : : -,g

2482 KIERIANNZ . .. . . e . 3

- HOBRE - PHOHE 442—8648 ' S B o o §
THIS ENFLOYEE WAS T CLERK Iﬁ CHARGE OF THE STORE AS THE MANAGER WAS NOT‘Oﬂ Dud

Y.SHE WAS IN ONZ OF Th_ AISLES OF THE STORE. WHEN THE OFFENST OCCURRED MARING =%
PRICE CHANGES AND DID NOT. WITNESS THE OFFENSE.SHE DID NOT RECALL SEEING EITHER -
THE SUSFECT OR CORPLAINANT IN THE STDnc. _
2. NANCY GONZALEZ ' LAJF 43 _ S

| 5623 GALE B2 o _ : o

HORE PHONE 6%4-B294

THIS ERPLOYEE WAS UORKING INSIDE THE COURTESY BOOTH OF ‘THE ‘STORE- WHICH IS NBPTH
OF. THE- CASH REGISTERS.SHE-DID NOT.SEE THE OFFENSE AND WAS. MADE AWARE OF THE=--
OFFENGE WHEN ANOTHER ERPLOYEE CALLED OUT “HE’S BEEN SHOT,HE’S BEEN ,SHOT". FOR
ADPROXIHHTEL& 45 RINUTES PRIOR TO THE OFFENSE THIS -EMPLGYEE HAD BEEN WATCHING- T}
E AREA OF THE CASH REGISTERS @ND FRONT “DOORBUT DOES NOT. REMEMBER SEEING EITHE
' SUSPECT OR COMRLAINANT IN THE STORE. ~ ~ - - ' AN
3.SHERIAN: ELUK - B/F.29,
4427 ALLEN PARKUAY
“HOME PHONE 654-8438

TH1S ERFLOYEE WAS CHECKING 'AT REGISTER #4 UHTCH-IS THE FTRST REGISTER SCUTH OF -
HE COURTESY EBOOTH.SHE SAID SHE WAS WAITING ON A .CUSTORER 4ND HEARD A "PGCP* -
7 FR3M THE PARKING LOY. SHE LOOKED OUT THE WINDOUS AND SAY @& 37N Uuﬁnxhu A WHITE

-

R | -.-. o :/,'1. Lo )/(9
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SLAZER JACKET AND BLACK SLACKS IN THE PARKING LUT.SHE SAYS SHE: COULDrNOT-SEE-H1Q
=ACE DUE. TO. THE GLASS "OF-THE WINDOWS AND DARK-PARKINGROT BUT COULD TELL HE-= -2
A5 BACKING AWAY FROM THE CORPLAINANT WITH HIS LEFT HAND DOWN. TO"HIS SIDE AND - ¥
RIGHT HAND AT HIS WAIST.SHE COULD NGT TELL IF.HE HAD ANYTHING IN HIS HANDS AKD -
SAID HE WAS WALKING BACKWARDS LOSKING FROM SIDE TQ SIDE.HE BACKED UNTIL GOING OU
T OF HER VISION DUE 7O A CONCRETE COLUWN OF THE FRONT- OF THE STGRE AND COLD DRIN
¢ RACHINES INSIDE THE STORE.SHE THEN NOTICED THE COMPLAINANT WALKIRG INTO THE ST
CRE FROM THE PARKING LCT AND NOTICED HE HAD BEEN SHOT.AS THE CGRPLAINANT ENTERED
THE STORE HE FELL IN THE DOORWAY AND SEVERAL CITIZENS CMAE TO HIS AID WITH ICEs
nAPER TOWELS AND NAPKINS FROM THE STORE. = - .-~ S , S

s

“{B3 W.WHITNEY - _
. HOWE' PHONE 6%4-8595. |

4.MESCHELL GILLIARBZE 4% -+ . =~ . . P

THIS EBFLOYEE WAS UORK;ﬂG REGISTERE # 2 WHICH IS SOUTH OF 4 REGISTER.SHE STATED -
SHE HEARD 83 SAY *"HE*S BEEN SHOT" AND ‘SAK THE COMPLAINANT CORE BACK IN .THE STORE
AND FALL.SHE SAYS. SHE HAD CHECKED 0UT THE COMPLAINANT a5 -HE MADE HIS PURCHASES-

aND HE PAID HER WITH 4 $ 168.88 BILL AND COIN CHANGE.SH:Z SAYS SHE HAS BEEN WORKI
NG-A SHORT TIME AT THE STORE AND .SAW THE COMPLAIRANT DNE TIFME BEFORE ON SUNDAY -
5—4G-84 IN THE STORE.SHE SAID THE COAFPLAINANT SEERED REAL NICE-T0O HER ,EXCHANGE-
ING FLESANTRIES WHILE SHE CHECKED HIM OUT.SHE DID-NOT:SEE THE SUSPECT ‘AND DOES -

NOT REMERBER ANYONE BITTING'HIS DESCRIPTION INSIDE THE'STORE AT ANY TFIRE .- =ire-

. - . ]
5. RAARY STEVENSON B/F 34 o o . N
T B43 WLDONAVAN o o : S . '

. HO#=E PHONE 697-9326

‘THIS ERFLOYEE SAYS SHE WAS DUING COMPUTOR TAGS ‘ELSEWHERE IN fHE-CTGRE AND -BECANF
AWGRE GF THT OFFENSE AFTER HEARING A CUSTORER ASH WHAT THE CONNOTION WasS IN THE
'T 0T THE STORE.SHE. DOES NOT REMERBER A&NY ONE FITTING THE DESCRIFTICH OF -THE

i T
JUDSFECT IN THE STORE.

IFLONAT WAY =~ - . S

i4%4 D
OpE PHONE 447-6878

THIS EFPLOYEE HAD UEFT THE SCENE WHEN DETECTIVES ARRIVED.INFIRMATON ON ADDRESS ™
CETAINED FRGR THE STORE.ACCORDING TO SHERIAN ELUK HE WAS SACKING GROCERIES AT -°
HER REGISTER(GA3 WHEN THE GFFENSE OCCURRED. ~ -

~

-

-7 .DEBRA NIXON S
. 4383 BLEKER ST - R

$35-5848 -
THIS EFPLOYEE HAD ALSO LEFT THE SCENE PRIOR TO DETECTIVES- ARRIVAL.SHZ SHOULD HA
E EEZEN CHECKING .AT REGISTER # 3. -~ o« : ' S
5. DIKTER HOSKINS -~
HANAGER OF THE STORE,HE WAS OFF DUTY WHEN THE OFFENSE OCCURRED AND ARRIVED AT T
= 50ENZ AFTER BEING NOTIFIED OF THE OFFENSE BY OTHER ENPLOYEES.ACCORDING TC HIN
5 MALE EITTING THE DESCRIFTION OF THE SUSPECT. HAS BEZEN ROESING OTHER SAFEUAY
STGRES S : ;

S BY JUMPING OVER THE COURTESY B8OCGTH. .-
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HILE STILL AT THE SCENE ME ﬁth INFORMED “THAT A UWRECKE.SORIVER, DAVID: SHITH

aD HEARD THE BROADCAST OF THE ROBBEERY SHOOTING-ON HIS MONITOR AND DRIVEN TO. - <4
HE STGRE WHERE HE LEARNED THAT -THE SUSPECT HAD FLED THE SCENE. DAVID SHITH' - 4
ROVE BACK INTO THE AREA BEHIND THE STORE™ AND UWHILE APPROACHING STUEBNER- AIR— i
INE HE CARME UPON A SUSPICIOUS "ZZ PLYMOWTH, -WHITE OVER BLUE: QOCCUPIED BY 2-N/R’ SJE
HE LICENSE NURBER ON THIS VEHICLE UAS -KNTS538. SMITH-COULD NOT GIVE ANY FURTHER +:
ESCRIPTION ON THE OCCUPANTS BUT IT WAS HIS OPINION THEY WERE ACTING SUSPICIOQUS.;
0 HE NOTED THE. LICENSE NUHBER "GF THE VEHICLE. —— =" —~ : .

’

AVID SHI?H LIU:S AT 3423 ﬁCORNUQY: PHONE 353-4328“‘ﬁ '}T'

ERSON UANTED: R UNKNJUN N/H, S 48" TO &7, 48 TO 25 YEARS-OF AGE, SLIN BUILD =
. : SHORT AFRO, DARK COHPLEXION, TLEAN .SHAVEN, ’S IH FAC:: WEARING

; BLACK PANTS AND A WHITE SPORT-COAT. =0~ -
' . . WEAPON: UNKNOWUN CALIBER REVOLVER, BLUE STEEL . == ot

N

INVESTIGATION TO CONTINUE... ST T -

SUPPLEMENT ENTERED BY = 42332 - -

[ 4

. “-STREET LOCA ION INrORHﬁTTON o egires .
NURBcR- 8935 NARE- NORTH L » TYPE-FUY - - - SUFFIX- SRS
DATE GF OFFENSE-85/43/84 - - DATE OF ‘SUPPLEMENT—-B5/44/84 --=» == _
CORFL{S] LAST-LARBERT -+ ‘FIRST-BOBBY = - ﬂIDDLE—GDQhT‘“ L )
L RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLES INFORMATION === . :-

JFFENSE- CAPITAL RURDER

NONE

GFFICER 4. 4. OUEN ’ EMPI-842332 SHIFT-2 DIV/STATION-HOWICIDE R
OFFICERZ-J.W.ELLIS | EMPR-B31808 SHIFT-Z - .

' o “SUPPLEMENT NARRATIVE--=:-rr - -
PROGRESS REPORT- T ) o .

WE, DETELTIVES ELLIS AND OWEN LEFT THE -SCENE -AND- DROVE NORTH OUT -THE NORTH FREE
WAY 7O THE BEST WESTERN KROTEL, GREENSPOINT. ONCE THERE WE SPOKE WITH THE DESK -
CLERK, AL SHARIFF PHONE 447-6344. WE SHOWED HIM THE KEY UHICH V£ HAD RECOVERED
FROM THE-BODY OF THE COMPLAINANT AND HE VERIFIEDR THAT IT WAS A KEY TO A BEST
WESTERN MOTEL. WE SHOWED ‘HIHM THE COMPLAINANTS OREGON DRIUER S LICENSE PHOTO AND
HE INDICATED THAT HE DID NOT RCOGNIZE THE COHPLAINANT, ~

IN CHECKING MOTEL RECORDa CL:RK SHARIFF FDUND THAT ROOH 288 HAD BEEN REGISTERED
IN THE NAME OF RONALD M. ALLEN, ADDRESS 784 UCLAN. BURBANK CALIFORNI&, EMPLOYED
AT _FOXCC INDUSTRIES IN ENCINO CALIFORNIA. -ALLEN HAD CHECKED OUT TONIGHT AT 9:85f
. H WITH THE EVENING. SHIFT DESK CLERK-DIANA ROLAND, HOME PHONE 288-46285. THE BILL:
HAD BEEN FAID IN CASH. -THERE WERE 4 NUMBER OF LONG DISTANCE TELEPHDNE CALLS HADi

-~
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‘aoft THE ROOM AND -THEY WERE
" ©/44 24:26 243-849-5346
' §/42 48:89 243-844-3886 : o
©/44 26:48 243-845-4463 . ' L
G/ 44 47:24 286-365-6699 : L o
G/44 46398 2846-342-8880
E/44 42:87 243-B45-4463
.5/44 44334 ° -
S/44 43:55 286-362-8680 - - R
‘G/48 42:48 243-849-5346 - L
S/48 42:87 243-999-4323 - . ) -

.
[T

5/43 49:55 682-886-3438 . = L S
5743 47:87 782-362-3456 R T B :
5/43 47:24 286-365-6699 S IR L

S/43 47:88 7B2-362-3456 : SRR S
G/43 89:39 243-628-4980° - L

5/43 20:58 485-754-7623 S S

Vil e

JONI PP O

ACCOMFANIED BY THE MOTEL SECURITY GUARD GLEN MATHER WE WENT TO ROOM 208 AND ONCE
INGIDE THE ROOH WE FOUND SEVERAL CLEANING RECEIPTS WITH THE COMPLAINANTS NAME . ON
IHER. WE .ALSC FOUND TWO DIFFERENT BRANDS OF CIGARRETTS IN THE ASHTRAY, ONE BEING
CONSISTENT WITH THE BRAND THE COMPLAINANT SMOKES AND THE OTHER DIFFERENT. WE RE?
TRIEVED THE CIGARETTE BUTT FROM THE ASHTRAY AS UWELL 'AS SEVERAL PIECES OF PAPER -
JITH NAMES AND PHONE NUMEERS ON THER. WE QUESTIONED GUARD MATHER ABOUT THE DES~-:
CRIPTION OF THE SUSPECT AND HE SAID HE WAS NOT AUWARE THAT THERE WERE ANY N/H'S~3
ERPLOYED AT THE RGQTEL. . . o : - R
UE WENT TO THE BAR WHERE WE TALKED WITH CHARBAINE -TERRI PENA W/F 25, DOB S5-44-5¢
ADDRESS 4655 BLUE BELL %238, PHONE 829-8583, WORK PHONE 4£47-6344. MISS PENA - -7
1o ERPLOYED A5 A BARTENDER AND HAS ONLY WORKED AT THE -CLUB SINCE MONDAY MAY' 1%
£4. WE SHOWED HER A PHOTO OF THE CORPLAINANT AND SHE INDICATED THAT SHE HAD .-

NOT SEEN HIR IN THE CLUB SINCE-SHE BEGAN WORKING THERE OGN HONGAY. MISS PENA -°
ADVISED US THAT ANGTHER FEMALE NAWED JUDY WORKED IN THE BAR BUT SHE HAD GOKE R
FOR THE NIGHT "BUT WOULD BE BACK TORGRROW NIGHT AT 8PH. S ‘ C

WE LEFT THE SCENE AND WENT TC THE. RORGUE AND PROVIDED M INVESTIGATOR 3J.C.
THORASON WITH THE LIST OF LONG DISTANCE C&4LLS MADE BY WHOZVER UAS STAYING IN .
ROGH 285. IN CALLING 243-844-3886.HE SFOKE WITH HRS. RON.ALLEN WHO ADVISED THAT
HER HUSEAND HAD BEEN IN HOUSTON ON BUSINESS BUT. HAD L EFT TODAY AND WAS NOW-IN
LAS VEGAS. SHE WENT ON TO SAY THAT aN ASSOCIATE OF HER HUSBANDS, BOBBY LAMBERT -
HAD. BEEN STAYING WITH HER HUSBAND AT THE BEST, WESTERN, GREENSFOINT. PRS.ALLEN
WAS INFORRED OF- THE. DEATH OF THE COMPLAINANT AND SHE PROVISED HMEI THGRASON WITH
THE NANE OF THE TORFLAINANTS WIFE. LORETTA ANN LAMBERT> ADDRESS 2482 -NORTH ‘
INDIAN RUINS., TUCSON ARIZONA, PHONE 682-8846-3438. MRS. ALLEN UAS VERY VAGUE-

Gk WHAT BUSINESS.THE COmMPLAINANT HAD IN HOUSTON. SHE ofD SAY THAT THt COM-
PLAINANT AND HIS WIFE HAD -RECENTLY SEFERATED. WE REBUESTED THAT UWHEN HER HUS-.
‘BAND RETURNS HOME THAT SHE HAVE HIHM GET IN TOUCH WITH US.-- + . :

WHILE AT THE MORGUE THORASON RECEIVED.A CALL.FROM THE.COMPS WIFE,LORETTA

LEFERT AND GGT CALLAN WITH THE PIF4 COUNTY ARIZONA SHERRIFS DEPT WHG HAD NOTIFZ
E0 FRS LAMBNERT OF HER HUSBANDS DEATH.PINA COUNTY HAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN CONTACTED

__BY. THOMASGN. SGT CALLAN TOOK INFORMATION FROM-THOMASON AS TO ARRAINGEMENTS NEEDE
D0 BE MADE BY THE WIFE.WHEN THONASON TOLD HIH AROUT THE $4808.38 ON THZ CONPs

SOT CALLAN 54D IN REGARDS TO THE LAST THING YOU TGLD f£ I WILL GET BACK 7O YOU

ON IT.THE ‘UAY HE SAID THIS TO THOMASON TADE HIM-THINK THAT THE SGT DID NOT WANT

THE CORFS WIFE RADE AWARE OF THE MONEY AT THE TIME SO THORASON ASKED IF THERE

1.
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145 SORETHING HE NEEDED TO THE HOMICIDE DETECTIVEL /REGARUS TG THE conmp. -
6T uéuLA\ 8A4ID HE. UGJLD CONTA DETECTIVE: EiL IS5 AFTER HE LEFT Tdc CG#rS UIFE 3

‘NGCIPENT NGO, 825287681 W OFFENSE REPOR L P ' PAGE 2.34
Py

i»qwﬂ.dl

,rTEh ARRIVING IN TH hOFICIDE OFFICE cilIS RECEIUtD & CALL FRONM SGT CQLLAN HE
s6I0 THAT HE HAD CHECKED ON THE -COFP AND RECEIVED A& HIT ON THE NATIGNAL - NARCOTIC
; INFORMATION: CENTER ON THE CORF AS HAVING NARCOTICS ARRESTS.HE SAILD 4" WOULD
\ET THE INFORAATION ON THE ARRESTS AND FORWARD THEM TO ELLIS -BY TUIX.HE ASKED
JHER_ THE COFF CAME TG  HOUSTON AND WHEN TOLD FHE ROOM HAD BEEN RENTED 7@ RAYHOND }
L LEN SINCE 5-4-84,CALLAN SAID THERE HAD. BEEN & 2 MILLION BANK RO3ZEaY IN TUSCTON
usT PRIOR TO THAT AND REGQUESTED THE SERIAL NUMBERS ON THE BILLS IN TRz COMPS i
'0SESSION BE CHECKED FOR STBLEN CALLAN CAN BE-REACHED AT 682- 6 3366 (24 HOUR i
1Ima COUNTY NUHBQRJ .HIS BADGE N“:EEn iIs u324. - ) _ . : z

P r—-

L

LIS LATER RECEIVED & CALL FROH 4 "F*CERMHAJALCQ UITR PINA COUNTY HE SAID THAT
(N CHECKING ON THE COMP HE FOUND THAT .THE COMP HAD SEVERAL- KNOUR' QSSOCIATES ﬁN 7
QARCCTI TRAFFIC.HE IS GOING 76 CHECK ON THEM TO FIND OUT IF ANY WERE BLACh. -
iE HAD S0 rDUND\ThAT THE COMP WAS ARRESTED AT THE théjﬁﬂh CITY AIRFGRT ON:
3-44-68 dLTH 48,8808 BUALUDE PILLS AND SEVERAL DUNCES- BF COCAIN.THIS IS. DEA«
“48E # 8B5221i AT THAT TIRE THE -COMF GAVE THE ADDRESS OF 2825 RANDOLPH k1.
SARAICHAEL CALIFORNIA. HMAJALCA SAID HE ‘WOULD RELAY--INFORMATION BY TWIX.

APFROXIMATELY 7:884M ELLIS RECEIVED A CALL FROM JCANN FERGUSON.W/F - - - - o
MCDADE. HORE PHONE 464-41675,UBRK 654-8877. SHE SAID SHE HAD REARD -BF -THE
ENSE ON THE RADIO aND SAID pLAST WEEK WHILE AT THE WEINGARTENS STCRE ON v e
ITTLE YDRK AND -N.HOUSTON ROSSLYN A& B/i1 TRIED TO GRAB HER PURSE FROM BEHIND. S.
AYS THAT A& FRANK LEGGIC #HS bacu TG BE AN ARSON INVESTISATOR GAVE CHASE ON -4
THE B/ WHD TRIED TO GRAB THE PURSE AFTER HE GOT -INTO A CAR WITH TWO OTHER.B/R™
_EGSI0 TOLD HER THEY ESCAPED "IN & BUICK-GR PONTIAC UWITH TEX LIC KEC3Z2g; {HE WAS -
SUAE OF THE LICENSE NURGEERI.FRS FERGUSON SAID SHE HAS NOT MADE 4 REPO?’ ON THE 2
INCIDENT SINCE SHE COULD NOT ID THE SUSFECT AND THEY DID NOT GET HER FURSE.SHE -

THOUGHT THERE WAS AN GUTSIDE CHANCE THAT THE SUSPECTS MAY BE THE SARE AND MANTE

T0 GIVE UE THE LICENSE INFORBATION SHE HAD.THE B7M THAT TRI:../ T8 GR&EE nt:.r‘ PUI’\DE
WaS AESUT 5! 48" . CHURRY uLGHING £ -T-SHIRT AN 3EANS. - . - . .

ol
) = ""l -
.b-

Pr. L Ll e

SUFFLERENT . QT:F"“ BY = 42332

——— v i
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R ' STREnT LOCATION INFDRHATIGN - -
L NJ=ESER- 8935 NARE-NORTH TYPE-FWY SUFFIX-

DATE OF QFFENSE~ B85/43/84 DQ £ OF SUPPLEMENT- 85/44/81
COMFLIS] LAST-LAMBERT : F;%‘ST-BDEDY . MIDDLE-GRANT .

. .RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLES INFORRATION
NONE ‘ - '
(OFFICER$-D.G. KALICH EMP-837458 SHIFT-2 DIV/STATION-
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"SUPPLEMENT NARRATIVE

~ . . P

sUPPLERENT DATED 5743784

aFFICER REC’D CALL TO ABOVE LDLATIUN IN REGARDS TG SHQDTLNJ AHB”'AFPF CALL AT .

2648. -UPOK ARRIVLA OFFICER WAS KET BY &4 WIT [DAN -GRAVY LM35.. 848% BREUWIN,. :
25 8448-24423, AND BY 82 UIT_CBLRQEINL ShILLERN BF34, -222€ DRAYTON FS 3443-136?-
IR £74-28431. . - . - .

'hE'ﬁﬁ & 32 WIT STATED Th AT THEY HAD BEEN IN THEIRSCARS AND HQD_SEEN'THE CBNPL £
SORE GJT OF THE.STORE WITH & SACK OF GROCERIES. AS THE COMPL ARRIVED IN FRONT °
JF THE WITS CARS, THE WITS S&W A& BLACK MALE (SUSF) APPRDACHED THE CG:—L.,_THE .
AITS aTHTED THAT THE SUSP TRIED TO GRAB THE COMPL GROCERIES AND HIS WALLET. =~
THE SUSP GRABBED COWFL BY THE FRGNT OF HIS SHIRT.- THE COMPL HANDED CﬁﬁAT HITS -
BELIEVED] WAS A& WALLET TO THE SUSP. THE SUSP  THEN PUSHED THE COMPL BACK AND - -
RAISED A PISTOL AND FIRED .4 ROUND IN THE CHEST OF THE C8HFL. -THE SUSP THEN £
R&N NORTHUWEST ARDOUND THE CORNER OF THE BLDG AND THEM WESF ON U. GULF- BQNR.._THEE
ComP L THER DRGPP;D RIS GRUCER’"S ARG UALKED E#CV INTC T”E S ORE UHEQE HE FELL.

My

OFFICER FOUND THE CG“" LINu ON HIS STOFQCH IN THE DOUKUAY OF THE S5TORE. HFD
UNIT 4467 (PA LOZAND,. CA FMICHAELS) EXAMINED THE COMPL AND TOLD OFFICER HE UAS
DGA. OCFFICER THEN SECURED ThHZ STENE AND CALLED FOR HOHICIDE: ME, AND BODY CAR.:

T
et Vil g ate

SCENL WAS 52 CURED UNRTIL HORICIDE ARRIVED.- SCENE TURKZD QVER TG_ELLIS,AﬁD'DUENS,

Pl

~

s

FPENSE- CAPITAL RURDER * |

o

. . "BTRZET LOCAT Dm IhFCRWATIG\ -
NURBER- 8935 NABRE-NCRTH . : STYPE-FUY - BUFFIX-
CATE GF CF Fch;~2a/43/84 * DA:E OF SUPPLEMENT-E5/44/814
CORFLC5) LABT-LAFM3ERT * - FIRST-B0BBY MIDDLE-BRANT . .
K : . RECOVERED STULEN VEHICLES INFORFATION S !
OFFICEF -U.W.AUTREY =~ ERF&-B38476 SHIFT—A DIV/STATION-HORICIDE

SUPPLERENT NARRATIVE '
PROGRESS REPORT: ,. - c - LT e -

UTREY. ASSIGNED TO CONTINUE. THE INVESTIGATION INTO. THE ABGUE CASE
2222 STUDEWOGH TO THE RUBESARD STORAEBE LOT UWHERE THE CCﬁp-S Uik
i
T

I TA'hLD W :H FR. HUB3ARD QNU EXPFLAINED TO HIft UHC I WAS &ND
D LIKE 7O 60 THROUGH :ht COMPLS. VAN ONCE MORE AND TAKE & BETTERS

Lt

e
s GNTENTS. mnt . hbbnﬁﬁb PROCDUCED & KEY 70O THE VAR AND :ﬁ;b HD WouULD
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TAKEFE TehITL (X
. HUST HAVE BROUGHT IT IN WHEN

NGT AVALABLE FOR GUESTIGNING
DiID FI7 THE IGNITION. -
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o2 e

/.
1 SEARCHED THE CONTENTS OF THE
" ITENS THAT WERE NGTE LISTED IN

b X 5 3

JOFFENSE REFGRY .
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ASRED h_WUHERE HE 66T THE KEY AND
ac BROUGHT

THE KE

VAN F

THE E

THE VAN ‘IN.C THE
Y DI

DR EVIDENZE IN THIS C
ARLIER REPORT THAT NE

LR H RN
STATED THE um

D NO3T FIT THE DOOR OF THE v

A A

£

WRCCKER DRIVER yas

ASE AND NOTZ
ED MENTIONING.

AR ST

D song -

"I FOURD & SHALL AFMOUNT OF WHAT
# STORAGE COMPARTHENT AT THS REAR OF THE van. I ALSD
. AMCUNT OF WHAT -APPCARED TG MARIZIUANA WRAFED UF IN A
STUCK IN SIDE POCKET OF & GOLF BAG. BGTH WERE TAGGED
LOCK BOX IN HOMICIDE rOR ANALYSIS. .- .

-

FCUND ANZTH

APFEARED TG MARISIAUNA IN

A S0CK STUCK UP IN
ER 'SmALL -

PEICE OF TIN FOIL

AND DRGPPES IK THE LAB -

RAGE LOCKER ON THE

ALSD FOUND THE BELOW PROPERTY IN THE UAN UP ‘UNDER A STQ
EFT SIDE OF THE VAN. . -
i2 GA.. OVER AND.UNDER SHOTBUN. 'M&KE LUIGI FRANCHI

12 GA. SINMI AUTONATIC RER

RINGTON SHOTGUR

2

-SER. & 2887,

ROZ Z0E
EEAAXE S,
ECKER DRIV

AN BUT IT .

R ,'I..'J (R

03 B e I

46 GA. DVER AND UNDER BROWRINS SER.&.528%5
INSIDE OF A BLACK OVERNIGHT

THE BELQCUY
4

SER.6 NB8G4331V, MEULE 44@8
- . }" . - . .

e, . . e
. . . ~v,
[ 2 SRy R IR ST ST ST U el TSN k

FAG_SETING~QN THE AB

OVE STORAGE LGCKER 1 FOUND .. -«

TO FIREARKS TG BE HELD HUR CORPARISON AT A LATER

DATE IF THE WEAPON-IS RECOVE

e

: . : 3
i RALINLIGH GOLD LIGHTER WITH A BUILT IN WATCH i
2'TRS 88 POCKET CORPUTER SER. # 85884529 . : . . A
3 NEW FEZXICO DRIVERS LICENSE , CANADIAN DRIVERS LICENSE, DRAFT CARZ. RADID 2
CFLRATORE LICENSE, AND INSURANCE CARD ALL UNDER THE- NAME OF BIiLY FRANCIS g
5HITH COS 3-4-38 ALONG WITHR OTHER &SS0RTESD FAPERS.(THESE WILL BE KEPT -WITH 3
THZ REFORTI o : . B ) o R

' . ) . : : - : R :
‘1 WENT TG THE COUNTY RORDUS WAERE I RECOVERED & BLUE" AND WHITE PULL DVER SHIRTS
WiTrl BLOOD ON IT AND RETURNED IT'TI THE WORICIDE DAYING RGCNM TG BZ LEFY UNTIL-3
SUCH TIKE IT I5 DAY ENDUSH TO,BE SUBHITTED TO THE LAB- FOR.GISTANCE DETERNINATIB
ALSC BRILE AT THE HORGUE I RECOVERED GNE 22 CAL. LEAD BULLET WHICK I SUBKITTEDZ

RE"

I RECEICEDL A PHONE CALL FRGHR KR. ASHTGN D.E.A IN BKL.CITY THIS DATE INNUIRING 7
ABOUT THE CoRiL. HE STATED HE HAD A BRAND JURY SURRONS FGR. THE COHPL. GN Tk
A DRUS RELATED CASE. HE STATED A WOULD CALL BACK AT 4 LATER DaTE WITH FMORE - -7
INFORHATION. NOTE  WHILE-IN THE VAN I FOUND A  CGURT. DGCKET PAPER FROS & ¢
GISTRICT_CGURT~IN ORL.  ALONG WITH & 2aiL RECEIPT FOR MR. LAMBERT. ThaY :
WERE REITAINTD AND FLACED WITH THIS CASE. -
SUFFLERINT ENTERED BY = 38476 T .
. 14
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FFENSE- GAPITAL ‘MURDER , :
S + STREET LBCATLON INFORMATION <., . -

UHBER- . 8935 NAME-NORTH .. JYPE-FWY - SUFFIX-

\ATE OF OFFENSE-BS/43/84. - DATE .0F ‘SUPPLENENT-BS/44/384

ORPLCS) LAST-LAMBERT . . ¢ FIRST-BOBBY - - MIDDLE-GRANT .

RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLES INFORMATION.
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FFICERA-W.U.OWEN ~ . - EMPS-B42332 ‘SHIFT-2 DIV/STATION-HONICIDE

FFICER2-J.U.ELLIS . . - - ERP5-B34808 SHIFT-2

‘SUPFLEN=NT NARRATIVE -

'ROGRESS REPORT: -

JE ETECTIVES. ELLIS AND OWEN, RECEIVED INSTRUCTiDﬂS'FRO%=LT.ﬁQSGN 7o bCﬁTINﬁE
E ;NJtS IGATION OF THIS CASE. ' o

JHTLE IN THE HDNIC;D; DIVISIUN WE RECEIVED A CA‘L FROM H"L ASHTON CGr TFL DF”H
hFU&":EﬁEhT quﬂ;?\:TST"Fﬂ ION IN OKLAHOMA CITY. ABERT ASHTON WAS INBUIRING ABOUT -
‘HE DEATH OF THE CORPLAINANT . BOBBY LAMBERT. ACCORDING TO ASHTGN THE DEA HAD
\RRESTED THE CORFLAINANT IN-OHLAHCHSA CITY IN OCTOBER OF 4988. THE CCRPLAINANT
A5 PILOTING & PLANE CARRYING 48,988 QUALUDES AND SEVERAL OUNCES OF COCAINE.
Y5HTON WENT ON TGO SAY THAT THE COMPLAINANT WAS FORMERLY AN EMPLOYEE CF SEVERAL.
TARNIVALS AND HE FASHIONSD. HIASELF AS A CON MAN WHO COULD COR ANYOnZ. THE COM-
'LAEINANT ALSO GAMBLED AND HE HAD BEEN IN LAS VEGL’S RECENTLY. ONE ©F Tht COMF
MLAINANTS ASSOCIATES IS NARED RON ALLEN, .RON ALLEN IS A GARSLER AND POGL SHARK'
JHEREVER HE OR THE COMPLAINANT GOT TOGETHER THEY HMIGHT BE UP. TG  ARYTHINDG .
"ROM DGRE TO GAFBLING. AS FAR AS QDHTUN HKNEW EITHLR “THE CU"‘“1 QI YANT OR ROY
yLLERN HUNG UUT WITH ANY N/R! S.. -

AahTDN REBUESTED THAT hE "FORUARD A COPY OF QUR INVESTIGA TION TC Hin IN
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JKLAHGHA CITY SO HE COULD CLOSE BUT KIS FILE ON THE CORPLAINANT.

IE NEXT CONTACTED THE #4 WITNESS, BERNADIN: SKILLERN AND ASKED IF SKHE WOULD BE -
WWAILABLE TC AS5IST IN GIVING A CONPOSITE DRAUWING OF THE‘SUSPECT. ARS. "SKILLERN.
45 EXTRERELY COOPEZRATIVE BUT INGICATED THAT SHE WQULD BE UNAELE TG CGhic TG THE:
J0RITCIDE DIVISICN. WE RADE ARRANGERENTS WITH- HFP T6 CG”" 10 THc husICIEZ DIVIS-i
ON IN THE MORNING BETUEEh 8:38 AND 9AM.” _ :

r ..I._

iE THEN CALLED DEB RA NIXON,. AN EFPL.OYEE OF THE SAFEU&? 'STORE- AND LEARNED THAT
JEBRA WAS OUT FOR THE EVENING. WE LEFT A MESSAGE -WITH HER HOTF”R FGR HER TO
SALL US NHLN aq? RETURNED H3RE. aR

~

THEN CuhTA ED WILFA &ROS TG ASCERTAIN WHY ‘SHE HAD NOT SHOWED UP A5 PRE-
OUSLY SCHEDULED FOR A, WRITTEN STATEMENT. MISS ARG5S INDICATED ’H SHE wAD
EN DETAINED AT.WORK BUT SHE WOULD CORE IN TOMORRGUW AkT:PVDO FOR & STATERENT.
E SAID SH; hIGHT SHOd ur AS EQRLY AS 42 NODN. ,

ig_QQNTA TED RONALD HUBBARD UHO IS AN EMFLOYEE FOR SAFEWAY WHO WAS NOT INTERVIE
_ZDAT THE. BCENE. HE -LIVES Al 4454 DIPLORAT UWAY ,PHE 447-6Z76G.HC STATED TraT HE HA
3 GONE INTO THE PARKING LOT. OF THE STORE TO_COLLECT SHOPPING CARTES.HE NOTICED- A
3/r, IN HIS EARLY 2878, -6’ S'.iZ@ —~438. LBS,SHORT .AFRO-HAIR, CLEAN SHAVEN,WEARING A

JHITE BLAZER JACKET. AND BLACK SLACKS.THIS mMAN UAS STANDING BY a4 CONCRZTE COLUH
NEZAR THE NE CORNER OF Tht F FRGONT -OF THZ QTGRt .THE MAN DID MNGT WANT HIF TG SEE 4
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FACE AS HE KEPT DUCKING BEHiNU THZ FOST -UHEN HUBBARD Lo#ED BIS WAY.AS HUBBARD W
a5 GOING INSIDE THE FRONT DOOR-HE HEARD A SHOT AND TURNED ~T6 SEE -THE SUSPECT - %
4ITH & LONG BARRLED REVOLVER “IN HIS HAND.WE NOTICED “THE CCKP WAS SHCT AND ASKING
cgR HELP AS HE (CORP J RAN TG THE DGOR.THE SUSPECT STARTED TOWARD THiE SIDE OF TH

£ STORE aNg HUB BARD WENT  INSIDE THE STORE TO HAVE AN AFMBULANCE CALLED. HUBBARD- §
-g4ID HE FRAY BE ABLE 7O RECGGNIZE THE SUSPECT AND IS WILLING TO DG A COMPOSIT -ﬂé
DRAWING OF Thi SU PECT HE S4W.HE WILL CALL -TOMORROW TO SET UP AN APPOINTH ENT FOR
THE COMPOSIT,AND A WRITEN StﬁTEﬂtNT et - L. _E

WE RECELUED A uAlL FRGH RONALD HOKROE ALLEN 784 UCLAN",BURBANK CALIF,24 —Sﬁ*—BSé
4. HE SAID THAT HE WAS IN HOUSTON SINCE S-4-84 FBR A POCKET BILLIARDE TOURNAMENTE
AT THE WOODLANDS . HE RECEIVED & CALL FROM THE COMP UHD IS A GO0D FRIEND AFTER : &
ARRIVING IN HOUSTON.THE COiP TOLD HIH HE WAS LEAVING HIS- WiIFc ARD HE WANTED TC 3
UIBIT WITH HIM IN HOUSTON FOR A FEW DAYS.THE COMP DROVE TO HOUSTON AND STAYED 3
I THE ROOH AT THE BEST WES TERN WITH ALLEN.LAST NIGKT 5-43-81 THE CCRF DROVE- i
ALLEN TO THE AIRPORT AT 6:88PK FOR A 7:3@P® FLIGHT TO LAS VEGAS.THIS UAS THE Lé§
T TIME ALLEN Sal THE TOMF ALIVE.IT WAS HIS UNDERSTANDING THAT THE CORF UAS GOINQ
TO CHECK CUT OF THE MOTEL ROOM IN THE MORNING OF S—44-84; AND DRIVE TC. EITHER -
OKLA OR KENTUCKY TG VISIT A SON.ALLEN HAS TALKED TC LOP?ETTA LamsERT WHO- bAID
E COF# WAS DRIVING. TO SEE HER AFTER THEZY HAD A FIGHT ON THE - TLLEDHGNE LAST. NISHf
LFRGR LONG DISTAVuE RECORDS THE CORP CALLED LORETTA LAMBERT JUST BEFORE -CHECKING
GUT OF THE FOTEL.ALLEN SAYS THE COMP HAD LEFT HIS WIFE AND HAD ALL HIS POSESSION

5 WITH HIK IN HIS VARX. HE SAID THE CGMP HAD SEVERAL THOUSAND DOLLARS IN "CASH
(HE THOUSHT ABOUT 5,883 DOLLARSJI.WHILE ALLEN AND THE CGRP- WERE TOGETHER fERE
THEY PLAYED SEVERAL BA&RES OF GOLF AND WENT FISHING. AT NG TiIRME DID EITHER HAVE .
ANY DEALINGS WITH A BLACK RAGlLE AND ALLEN 5A/YS IT IS HIGHLY UNLIKELY TRAT THE - |
ConF WOULD HAJL ANYTHING 7O DO WITH BLACHS.HE- S£YS THE COMP DID NOT HAVE A KE Y

RING AND KEPT & SINGLE VAN KEY AND MOTEL KEY LOOSE IN HIS POCKET.

\ "o
T pansadeihongd Gl

. faenm

WE RECEIVED A CALL FROM SALLY HERLEFP WHO CLAIMS TG 'BE - THE GNLY'Q STER ©F ThE~é
COHP.SHE LIVES AT 4225 Z9TH ST .IN ASHLAND KY.SHE CLAIMS THAT SHt DGES NOT KNOW -
IF THE COrP WAS MARRIED TG LORETT# LAHBERT AND SHE HAS NEVER MET LORETTA.SHE IS

[alngadad

CONCERNED THAT THE COmPS SONS ANU DAUGHTERS MAY -NOT GEY Thc COMPS POSZSSIONS
WiHiCH SHE FEELS THEY DESERVE.THE COMP HAS CHILDREN IN FLORIDA NAD -KENTUCKY &ND A
N X-WIFE,DOROTHY . IN &SHLAND.SHE WAS ADVISED THAT LORETTA WOULD BE ABLE 70 CLAIK

THE CGWPS POSESSIONS HERE WITH DOCUSENTS SHOMWING SHE WAS MARRIED TC THE COMP.IF -

ES
~
J

THERE I5 & DISPUTE WITH LGnLTTA A8 0UT THE PU:ESSIUNS IT SHOULD BE HANDLED THQUUL
H.Ai“{ ththhY.. N \ . _ : : E

DETECTIVE LLLID COnTﬁuTED LORETTA LAMBERT A* 687—8Q6 0408 TUaCuN ﬁR]Z“Nn.LGRfTTP

rc

LIVES AT THE SARME ADDRESS &5 SHOUN-ON SOME OF ThE COMFS PERSONAL PAFERS FROM tdc
VANL.SHD WAS 4DVISED THAT THE PGLICE -COULD RELEASE THE VAN AND PERSCNAL POSESSIGA
OF THE C0&¢ TC HER WITH PROPER DOCUMENTATION ON HER HARRIAGE TO THE CORF.SHE UAS
TGLD THE VnV UOULD_NUT BE HELD A5 EVIDENCE IN THE CASE AND WHEN SHE CaMC TG PICK
IT UP THERE WOULD BE A, TOWING AND STORAGE CHARGE.THE MORGUEZ WAS CONTACTED AND -
ADVISED NuT TG RELEASE THE CORPLAINANTS HGNEY WITH ouT PRQ"" O~ NEXT OF K'N.‘ <

ELLIS TRIED TC CONIAQT S6T GALLQh 0F THE PIRA CO S.O.,ARIZbNA,.O LE* HIm hhud
WE HAD BEEN Ih TOUCH WITH THE D.E. ﬁ “AND THAT THERE WAS ‘NGO EVIDENCT THAT THE
COMP. Wa5 KILLED BECAUSE OF DRUG RELATED DEALINGS.HE WAS ALSO ADUI G THAT THE -
COMPS SZRIAL NdﬁBERa ON-THE MONEY CARRIED BY THE COMP HAD -BEEN CHECKED ON' NCiIC
L UWITH OUT & HIT ON STOLEN. GALLAN WAS NOT IN HIS OFFICE AND A :HESSASE UWAS LEFT.
VITH - THE- INFCRHN ATIGK GAL'AN WAS REBUESTED TD CALL IF HE ‘NEEDED FURTHER IRFORKAT

WX
"‘l-\
10N ON THE CORP.
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: © - 70 v- 7 STREET LOCATION INFORRATION - = . = - .

JUNBER- 8935 NAME-NORTH e . TYPE-FUY . SUFFIX- : .
)ATE OF OFFENSE-85/43/84 . - -DATE OF -SUPPLERMENT-@S/45/84 - . = - - .
SOMPLCS) LAST-LAMBERT FIRST-BOBBY -MIDDLE=GRANT _

: oo ' - RECOVEREZD STOLEN VEHICLES INFORMATION - "7 " :
NONE ‘ : N ‘ o - : ) - Z
JFFICER 4-D.W.AUTREY " EMP#-B36476 SHIFT-4 DIV/STATION-HOMICIDE S

_ | . -~ 'SUFPLEMENT NARRATIVE - i

PROGRESS REPORT: ' ' ' R :

I DET. AUTREY ASSIGNED TO CONTINUE THE INVESTIGATION INTd THE ABGVE CASE 2
SEET WITH-BERNADINE SKILLERN THIS FORNING IN THE HOMICIDE OFFICE-WHERE SHE .- 7%
AGREED TG DO & CORPCSIT OF WHAT SHE “REREMBERED THE SUSPECT LOOKINS iLOOK. -
NET. RASCOE DID THE CORPOSIT FOR THE WITNESS USING'®THE FOLLOWIRG CORMFGRIT
CARDS. 5 o N

FACIAL TONE: F 4 =4 . Lo T

NOSE: N 9 -2 .

LIPS: L 3 -4
EYES: E 58 -2
CHIN: C 26 -2
HAIR: H 434 +2.

COMPOSIT WILL BE PLACED -WITH THE FGLDER-QNDZTHIS CASE. THE -WITHESS HRS. &
'SKILEER&ﬁﬁﬁgaﬁﬁgﬁhx$I£AL»DECB;£§LQ§MQEa%§EmsusaECiwas;BEIHsﬁa;ﬁzﬁ 48 YO -~ i -

PR PRE T, 449 LBS. TALL AND SKINNEY, CLEAN SHAVENR, AND A LONG NOSE. -z

CN THIS DATE MRS. WILHA AROS CARE INTO THE HOMICIDE OFFICE AND GAVE @ WRITTEN.

STATERENT AS TG WHAT SHE SAW ON THE NIGHT OF THE SHOOTINE. DUE TO HER SQE S
SHE WAS NOT ABLE TO STAY AND DG & COMPOSIT. HOWEVER SHE SAID MONDAY WAS A SLOW .»
D&Y &7 WORK AND SHE WOULD TRY TO CORE In SORETIRE HMONDAY -AND DO #& CCrifdSIT.

DET ~RECEIVED INFORRATION THAT THE DAUGHTER OF MRS. -MOISES. MOLINA RHG LIVES .
AT 2450 WINTER BAY LANE , 448-6729 WHICH- IS -ABOUT-A HMILE TC A RILE AND A HALF . -
FROF THE SAFEWAY STORE, HAS INFFORMATION ABOUT A& POSSABLE SUSPECT. MRS. WOISES!S
DAUGHTER WHO IS TWELVE YEARS OLD TOLD HER THERE WAS-A B/M FITTING THE 3ALE ° v
DESCRIPTION OF THE WANTED SUSPECT UHO-LIVES ON THE SARE SIDE OF THE STREET.

AS THER AND SHE THINKS IN -THE SARE BLOCK. SHE DOESN’T ‘KNOMW THE ADDREZSS BUT |

' SAIC HER DAUGHTER COULD POINT THE HOUSE OUT. I.ATTENMPTED TO CONTACT THE MRS. - -
MOISES OR ANY ONE AT THEIR HORE BUT FOUND NO ONE THERE. -~ - C
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WE,DETECTIVES ELLIS AND GWEN ,CONTINUED THE INVESTIGATION OF THIS CAGE.

s

WE RECEIVED INFORWATION THAT A MRS.NGLINA AND HER 42 YEAR. OLD DAUGHTER LISA HAD-

BEEN AT THE SCENE OF THIS OFFENSE ON WEDNESDAY,S-43-84, AT APPRGXINATELY {B:BerH

.THEY WERE ADVISED BY A WRECKER DRIVER THAT THE STORE WAS CLOSED DUE TG A HOLPGR
-THE DRIVER-WENT ON TO DESCRIBE THE_SUSFECT TO THE WOLINA'S:.AETER HEAL A.

155 '4wfgfj HES.JIGLINAS DAUGHTER,LISA, INDICATED - ThE SUaPzCT

UED “ReAR TH:@;FQS ROUINA DECIDED TO NCTIFY THE POLICE. ~§

IN TALKING WITH ﬁRa ﬁOLINﬁ wE LE Qnﬂcu THAT HER “ﬁ”G“*Eﬂ W3 VIS ITI&P RER GRAND—
‘F SRENTS TONIGHT BUT WOULD RETURN HOAE AFTER 416:88FM.UE A“UIS: "HER ThaAT UE :
e

Lo LIhE‘TO SPeAK WITH HaR DAUGKTER AND WQULD RE-CONTACT HER. . ‘}

ETECTIVE. NULL RELAYED INFORRBATIOGN SHe- HQJ RECEIVED & CALL FROM A& MRC LRO”" :
PHE 442-5447 .FRS CROU= 7OLD NULL SHE HEARD THE NEWS ABC U' TH: SAFEUWAY INCIDENT -~
AND WANTED TO GIVE US SORE INFORMATICN.SHE SAID THAT LAST JUNE OR 33-\ SHE UWAS
CHASED BY A TALL THIN BLASK RALE WHD SHE SAW BREAKING INTD THE HOUSE NEXT DOOR .
TO HER.SHE FELT.THIS RAN MATCHED THE DESCRIPTION OF THE SUSPECY Ik *FIC CASE
AND SHE FELT HE LIVED IN HER SUBDIVISION WHICH 1S FAIRGREEN SUBD VISION OFF -
ALBINE RAIL Px. & COJV'\ REFORT UAS HQDE CONCERNING THZ EURuLA .Y SHE SPOKE -Or.

L"J

-
19133
e A
hets)

g

'F .F\

A ABENT REL AahTON FROH OKLAHORA CALLED AND ADVI SED THAT HE RHAD RECEI"‘D INCDR
TIGN THROUGH AN INFOREANT THAT THE COMPLAINANT AND RON-ALLEN WERE Ik HOUSTON
A BILLARDS TOURNARENT AT ToZ WODDLANDS.HE COULD NOT ADD FURTHEK INFORMATION.

SUFPLERINT ENTERED BY = 34888 .- T ‘.
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1 | STREET LDCATIDN INFORMATION = -
NURBER- ' 8935 NARE-NORTH - - UUTYPE-RUY | SUFFIX-

w by

JATE OF OFFENSE-8S/43/84 . = - - DATE OF SUPPLEFENT-85/45/84 ;
SORPLCSI LAST-LAMBERT FIRST-BOBEY. - - MIDDLE-GRANT .
-+ - . REGOVERED STOLEN UEHICLES THFORMATION ©d

NONE - - . . 3
JFFICERi—D W, AdTREY - _ EHPﬁ-@39476vSHIFT~4 ﬂzvaTATIGN-HGHIQIDE 4
. .. ;

N
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= . SUPPLEMENT NARRATIVE - - -
3ROGnESS REPORT: |

JE DETECTIU;S AUTREY AND COOK "ASSIGNED TD CONTINU: THE LNV;ST;GATIG\ INTO THE -
ABOVE CASE.RECEIVED INFORMATION THAT A WILMA HUXES WHO . HORKS FOR -THE TEA CAT
NURSERY AT 7645 CROFTOK , 635-2786 s HAD INFORMATION ABOUT THE SUSFECT IN THIS.:
ZASE. MWE CALLED FRS. Hukha AND ASKED .HER WHAT INFORMATION SHE HAD AEDUT THE -
3USPECT. SHE TOLD US HER SISTER » FLORENCE HE DONALD-,{ §2& GRENSHAL , 445-74581
485 IN THE SAFEUAY'STQRE THz NIGHT THE SHOOTING OCCURED. .SHE UWENT OGN T3 -8AY
THAT HER SON JAMES RUKES N/F-7 WAS IN HER SISTERS CAR ALONG WITH HER SISTERS 4
TWO BGRS , ALFONSG KC DONALD N/R 48 AND LE OTIS WILKERSGK N/ZM 42 WHON THE o
SHOOTING OCCURED AND THEY UITNZSS5ED IT. SHE SAID HER SON AND HER SISTERS TWO #
30YS WERE IN HER SISTERS STATION WAGON WHEN THE ‘SHOGTING HAPFENED AND THE BOYS 4
SAU THE "RAN THAT DID -THE -SHOOTING AND RECONIZED HIF ‘AS BEING A MAN THEY HAVE ‘¢
EEN ON S"U:rAL OCCASIONS AT THE HOUSE ACROSS -THE STREET FRO% THE RC DONALD
ItSID:NuE. -

el
REW INPE T

-

[ TALKED’ WITH FRS. HKC DON D WHO. ALSD UDKHS AT THE TEA CAT NURSERY AND ASKE

iER WHAT SHE KNEW ABOUT THE CASE. SHE TOLD ME SHE WAS IN THE STORE THE NIGHT
HE SHOOTING OCCURED Aﬂb THAT THE THREE BOYS WERE IN.THE CAR h’D DID RECONIZE
THE FiAN DGING THE SHOOTING AS BEING A MAN THEY HAVE -SEEN AT THC BROWN RESIDENCE
JIRECTLY ACROSS THE STRE £7 FROM HER HOUSE. € THE CRISS CRO3S SHOWED -A 3UDY BRDUh
-IVING AT 827 GRENSHAW , 448-9498 1. - - e T : '

i .
BT TERR S (N Y ST P DY

-

iRS.. MC DOLALD SAID IT UWAS A DAY OR SO AFTER THE SHOOSTING THAT THE BECOYS WERE-
JUTSIDE AND. JANES SAU THE MAN AGAIN. WHEN HE DID HE STARTED YELLINS AT THE BTH ER
38YS "' THERES THE RAN THAT DID THE SHCOTING *. MRS. ME DONALD SAID AT TRAT TINE
5CCORDING 7O THE BGYS THE HMAN TOOK OFF RUNNING: SHE UWENT ON TO SAY "THAY SHE ~ -
3ELEIVED IT WAS KONADY. MORNING THE BOYS WENT -DOWN TO THE CORNER TO.CATCH THE

3US TO GO TO.SCHOOL aND THEY SAW THE SAME FMAN WAITING ON THE CORNER. FRS..

QC DONALD SAID Tht nOYS CAME RUNNING BACK TO THE HCUSE AFTEN SEEINE THEN NPH

;nRa. NCADON SAID SHE BELEIVeD TH: Phh THE BOYS. WERE TA'kING ABub"UAS SEEINEG
3NE”0r'HRS. 8ROWNS DAUGHTERa- . .

JE DROVE TG. 827 'GRENSHAW WHERE WE TALKED WITH MRS.-BROWN IN RESUA%:C 76 A

VM FITTING THE PISCRIPTION OF THE- WANTED SUSPECT 1IN THIS C&SE. SHE 5:~I0 ThAn -
JDUNJ:.D LIK {E CHRLY SCO7T. ShE WENT ON TO SQY CURLY RaD GGT HER DAUGHTER

JUDY PREGNANT AND BUIT COHU.G AROUND FKUCH "AFTER THE BARY UWAS -BORN ZXIEFT Jd
g)UDYa PAYDAY AND THAT WAS TG GET .MONEY FROM HER. HRS. BROWM SAID CURLY LIVED

T 7339 PRILIPS OFF LITTL: YORK JUST A LITTLE-PAST UWEST  MONTGOMERY. FRS. ESAOUN
DESCRIBED hURLY AS BEING 7TALL AND SVINNEY HITH NO FACIAL HAIE. SHE AL 53, SAID

i TOLD.HER HE USED TG UWOR® AS é_SECURITY GUARD. -

L . . . . . . .

2/
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HRS. BROWN: DES”RIBED THh CAR OF CUhLYS AS BEING & 78 T0-74- CHEUV FOUR DGQR.
SOLID BAIGE POSqABLE f IFPLA. o . .

"NOTE:® NRb. KE DONA;D DESCRIS:D THt SUSPECTS CAR AS BEING é &6 ﬂg 78 CHtUY .; ez
LEGHT BHIGE BR BnDu: - ) )

NOTE" CDRRELTIGN " THE NAME Ur MRS. JUDY BRDUNS DAUGHTER IS NODT- UUDY BUT DIANE -
PERRY AND SHE WORKS AT THE U;LLOU RUN DAY CAKE NURSERY SHE IS THE ONE- THAT HGD
THE BABY BY CURLY SCOTT. : .

SUPPLEMENT ENTERED BY = . 38476 - - S §
. I - i~ ]
————————— —-— = - ---.-———. Cuth -7'— oy - }
NO-88 18 _ ) i
OFFENSE- CAPITAL WURDER - ' , . : e
SR STREET LOCATION INFORRATION . - - covod
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COMPLCSI LAST-LABERT * = FIRST-BOBEY : -~ MIDDLE-GRANT - S
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" NONE : L S e
OFFICER4-DE COOK - - ERFB-@S4627 SHIFT-4 DIV/STATIGN-HON SN

-
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'DETS CGOX AND AUTREY CONTINUED INVESTIGATION ON THIS CASE.- DETS FOURD

CURLEY SCOTT TG HAVE A RAP UNDER HPU 'ID #ZB764@ -WITH DOB 448848. SCOTT -
SHOWS SEVERAL ARRESTS FOR CARRYING A PISTOL AND DUIL STOTT HAE A -TDo JNDLR
BEE744558 WITH ADDRESS LISTING 2798 U TC JESTER R#72. TDL HISTORY SHOWED A,

- FANDCATORY SUSPENSION ON SCOTT’S -TDL WITH DUWI -ARREST ON 444479. DET COOK :
'CONTACTED THE D.&. CENTRAL INTAKE TO CHECK FGR PROBATION STATUS ON SCOTT. - )
CENTRAL INTAXE. ADVISED (AND WAS CONFIRNEC BY POUWERES WITH HCS0 FUGITIVE uARRAhT°
THAT CURLEY SCOTT WAS WANTED ON AN DUTSTANDING CAPIAS USBSR4S (BONG FDanITUR:"
FOR DWLS3 OUT DOF CCCL ¥S ISSUED ON 832784, BONLD $2583.86.-HCSC ADVISED - '
THEY SHOWED SEVERAL JP UARRANTS OUT OF CONSTABLE RANRKIN'S OFFICE -WHICH QR;'NGT
CURRENT. DET COGK CONTACTED CONSTABLE RARKIN’S OFFICE ANG SPOKE TO DZP. WINGO
WH3 ADVISED THHT HE HAD SEVERAL WARRANTS OF .SCOTT- THAT MERE DISHMISSED. DEP. -
WINGD GDVIS DET THAT HE DID HAVE SEVERAL ADDRESSES ‘ON SCOTT. -

THE WDDREGSES DEP WINGO HAD BE INNINU WITH THE HOST RECENT- UtRE:~ i
7337 PHILLIPS (AS OF DECEMBER., 49883 - Co-
- 6848 GLENBOURNCZY | . \ : ‘
2440 WALL . (ON -HFD RAF SH:ET) :
2798 W T C JESTER ¢ ON TDL HISTORY] .
—DEP-WINGD ALSO ‘ADVISED HE HAD A& PUBLIC SERVICE LISTING FCR. oCG*T AT 4435-3453.-
" THIS INFORKATION OSTAINCD BY NAME, DDB: AND -HCSO bPIN HBe286694. R
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£75 CRISC ROSSED THIS PS & AND FOUND ‘IT. LISTED -TO 4 DEBEIE S BREEN, 2448 WAL, -
ET CO0K CONTACTED SOUTHWESTERN BELL INFDhNéTTUN AND FBUND-THIS NUMBER LIST;U

1] Dc.BoL; S .'GREEN, NBL. BF 7339 PHILLIPS. - -

ET.COOK r!‘:'C}’ED 5524 AND SPB' WITH BOULET WHO ADVISED- THIS SUBJECT Uﬁa CLEAR.
HOTD LAS IS PREPARI?«J CO\_OR PRINTS ON SCGTT FOR A PHO"'G SPREAJ. L k
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RCIDENT NG. B2L287684

-

UPPLERENT ENTERED-BY = 54627,"
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10-8844
FFENSE- CAPITAL MURDER _
- ' STREET LOCATION INFDRHATION C _

o YBER- 8935 Nnﬂ:—NDnTH o ~- - TYPE-FWY. - - SUFFIX-
Y&TE .OF GFF;\SE -85/43 . . - DATE OF SUPPI ENF&T—BS/‘9/84
“GHPLCS) LAS kgﬂsga. FIRST-308BY = - MIDDLE-BRANT

o - RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLES INFORMATION -
NONE p
JFFICER4-DC COOK | . EMPE-BS4627 SHIFT-4- DIV/STATICN- HOF .

.

Sdl-‘r L.t:.ﬁr_NT NARRATIVE -

JETS CODK &ND AUTREY, WERE IN THE HOMICIDE OFFICE UHEN LOQVTTQ LAMEERT ;- GIFES J-=é

JF THE COWPL CaRE IN TO OBTAIN A RELEASE FOR THE /COMPLAINANTS YEHICLE. O
JEH WAS RELEASID TD HER AKD A FRcD 1H\JF¢5'\ Wrio UILL BE DRIVING Thc ’vn:.".,LCL.E- : -%

b . . . . . - ) | . 5‘
SUPPLERENT ENTERED BY = 54627 .
__________________ ._./ ) _l_____,__._; - —— ——-——J--_.—

'
NO-83 42
OFFENSE- CAPITAL WURGER ' : -
- STREET LOCATION INFORMATION - - - _ - . -

NunahF— §935 NAME-NORTH - TYPE-FWY - SUFFIX- . °©

N

ATE OF OFFENSE-B85 /1.:/94 . ' -DATE-OF SUPPLEMENT-85/4%9/841
L:DN?L_LS LAST-LARBERT : FIRST-BOBBY -~ - MIDDLE-GRANT
"RECOVERTZD STOLEN, VEHICLES INFORMATION:

?\uf £ . . .
OFFICER4-D.D. SHITH ) ENFﬁhBééSé?‘SHIFTLr'DIV/STATleﬁ—
- SUPFLERENT NARRATIVE - -

SUSPECT: UNKNGUN . o : - :
i?EF?““ , Laﬂ 3643 . o o N

SIR: . ] S E N "

ON FAY. 44, 4984, DETECTIVE D.W. AUTREY, EADGE #D-708., UB*ITTEE TG THIS LABOR-
ATGRY A& FOIL AND & BAGGIE u0¥*ﬁ1hlha PLAnT SUBSTANCE AND A PACHAGE OF CI GARETTE



**‘******************** - “*****'}************!**‘V*'}'r""’h“’*"‘r\""“’\'*"ﬂ‘" 'b"\r‘s.rrnn'rr?:r ~ -
INCIDENT NG. 825287684 P QFFINSE REPORT % PASE :..824
LR e 3N K HOIER I 305 V(']"*i"x Pl ’\‘L “E:."E‘X**I 3 3 B9 0 B BEIE R 36 ).ititili"i('.".:.‘ G 3530 RAC: “K!\\V‘***?‘**i X***i***;

: PAPLP.}. e : [] . . ) ) .

APPROXIHMATELY 3.8 GRAHJ GF FARIHUANQ UtRL DETECTED IN THE- FO;L AND BA CG E
SUBRITTED. -

DDR
SUPPLEMENT ENTERED BY = 74454

NO-88 43
OFFENSE- CAPITAL KURDER o - A

. ' . STREET LOCATION INFGRMATION - ,
NUMBZR- ° B8535 NANE-NORTH TYPE-FUY, - - SUFFIX- - -
DATE OF OFFEN3E-85/43/84 . DATE ‘OF SUPPLEREKT-B5/45/84
COMFLCS) LAST-LAREERT © FIRST-BOEBY .- MIDDLE-GRANT,
| ' 'RECOVERED STGLEN VEWICLES INFORMATION - -
NGNE S o
OFFICER 4-J.U.ELLIS | EMPH-834388 SHIFT-2 DIV/S*A:IOH ~HDMICIOE
OFF ICER2-W. 4. OUEN EMFi1-642332 SHIFT-2 :

- . SUFPLERENT NARRATIVE

o N o Fundacl el ~ e ™M AAAABAAAAMAAAAAAAAAAAAAAMAAAAANAAMAAAAAAAAANAA
PROGRESS REPGORT 5-47-84 MRS : i

“WosELLIS ANS OWEN CUN NUZD THE INVESTIGATION OF THIS CASE.

AaVING G QINP“ IN:OPH TIOK FROK DETS AUTRY AND COOHX ON THE FOSSIELE SUSFELT,
CURLEY 3CO7T.Wc OBTAINED COLOR FACTUS &rF SCGTY AND FCUR "(43 FILL Ik FROTOZS

TC FROVIDE A& PHOTC LINES UP FOR WITNZSS VIEWING. -

’ - - v ey - [ B 2B . . oy — - - T

wo CIRST UEhT~JO Th; SAFCWAY STORE WHERE THIS OFFENSE GCCURRED ARD TALXED xG,
RONALD HUBBARDEHUSBARD Sa&I THAT RT W&5 UNBBLE TO RECOSNIZE THC SUBPECT HE SAu
I e atie el b S oY : —— g ~ Y- =Y Ao y!
SHOCT ™ TRE CORPLAINANT FROE THE PHOTC SPREARD.HE STATED THE SUSPECT UWAS VERY ?g::

L UUN

CORFLECTED AND NOKZI OF TRE FEOPLE KE 8AW IN THE PHOTOS WERE DARK EXNOUSH.HE
A7 TRE COMPOSIT PHOTO WMADE EY WR3 SKILLERN AND STATED THAT THIS UWAS A FAIR
~ LIHENZS3 OF THE SUSFECT RE SaAw AT THe SCENE. o o

-~
=
-

FEWAY STORE WE *éLhED TO DEGRA NIXON WHO Ia AN EMFLOYEE OF THE

WHILE AT THE SAFEW
GRZ ON DUTY THE NIGHT OF THE OFFENSE AND NOT PREVIQUSLY INTERVISUED.SHE SAID IV
WAS THI. SECORD NIGHT SHE WORKcD AT THE'STGRE AND SHE -LiaG IN THE COURTE3Y BOCTE
HEN SHE HEARD- SHERIAN ELEK SAY THE MAN HAD BEEN SHOT.DEBRS SAID SHE ST00D ON 8
- CH&IR IN THE BGOTH -IN CORDER 7O SEE OVER THE BOOTH TUWO “UAY BLASS AND GET BZ. 1z
- VIZW OF THE PARKING LOT.SHE SAID SHE WAS ABLE TO SES THE SUSPECT WALKING FROA -
E SCENT OF THE SHOOTING BUT COULD NGT SEE HIS FACE.SHE WaAS ONLY ABLE TC SEE 1"7
HE UAS WEARING A WHITE JACKET.ANG WOULD NOT BE ABLE TC RECDENIZE THE suSFECY .2

T E LOOHED AT THE PHOTO LINE UP AND SAID THAT SINCE SHE HAD JUST STARTED WORKING

AT THE STORE SHE COULD NOT RLh:ﬁB:R SEEING ANY OF THE PECQPLE IN THE PsCTos i+

E STORD TITHER GN THE NIGHT OF TrhZ OFFENSE GR PREVIOUS TC Tek OF ’Chuh-
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4 TALKED TG SHERIAN ELUK ON THE PHONE' WHILE AT THE STORE AND FOUND THAT SHE UaS
AFF DUTY THIS NIGHT -AND HAD HADE <PREVIOUS APPOINTHMENTS . SHE-STATED SHE-LIVED CTilS
70 THE CENTRAL POLICE STATION -ANG UBULD [ IKE TO COME IN THE HORNING TO THE -
HOMICIDE OFFICE TO VIEW THE PHOTO LINE UF.SHE uAS GIVEN DETECTIVES AUTRY AND CGD§

©S NARES AND WILL caLl THEM TORORRGW TO-FAKE AN -APPOINTMENT TO VIEW THE PHUTOS. §

JE-TALKED 70 HARY GONZALEZ WHO DID NOT SEE THE gUSeECT.SHE-DID LOOK THROUGH THE
PHOTO LINE UP AND COULD Na7 RECOGNIZE &NY OF THE PHOTOS -AS BEING CUSTORERS oF' -
THE STORE.SHE LGOKED THROUGH CUSTOMER ‘FILES AND COULD NOT-FIND & FILE O8N~ -~
CURLEY SCOTT. S S :

LEAVING THE SAFEWAY STORE WE WENT TG THE BIG TEX BOWLING -ALLEY AT LITTLE YORK AN
5 THE NORTH FREEWAY WHERE WE FOUND - THE . WITNESS BERNADINE SKILLERK.SHE LOOKED AT
THE PHOTOS ME HAD AND COULD NOT RECGGNIZE ANY OF -THE -PERSONS PICTURED &S BEING =4
THE SUSPECT IN THIS CASE. o - - o o :

wié Mrw&a&w«w

-
”:

UE UENT TO THE RESIDENCE OF. WILFA AMOS AND AFTER LOOKING;AT THE PHOTG LINE UP =5
enc COULD NOT RECOGNIZE ANY OF SUSFECT IN THE LINE UP.i1 SHGULD BE NOTED THAT |
RS AMGS. AT THIS TIRE SEERS TO BE VERY [UNCO-GPERATIVE CONCERNING THEI INVESTIGATE
o R B
WE WERE UNABLE TO CONTACT WITNESS DANIEL GRADY' TO HAVE HIR UIEW THE PHOTOS -;53
WE CALLED FLORENCE WCDONALD AT HER' RESIDENCE -AND ASKED IF-UE COULD COHE TO HER H
OFE 7D HAVE HER SONS LOOK AT THE PHOTO LINE UP.SHE STATED THAT SINCE THE SUSPECT:
UAS & VISITOR TO THE BROWN HORE ACROSS THE STREET- FROM HI® -HOUSE SHE WOULD RATHE
R BRING HER SONG 7O THE HOWICIDE OFFICE TOMORROW AFTER SCHOOL TC LOOK AT PHOTOSE
WE WENT TO THE 827 GRENSHAW WHERE WE TALKED 0. FRS ‘3UDY. BROWN AND HER DAUGHTER.
DIANE PERRY.THEY BOTH STATED THAT THE PHOTO -WE -HAD WAS & PHITO GF CURLEY -SCOTT =&

) $u
-

WHO IS THE FATHER OF DIANE PERRY’S. CHILD.THEY IDENTIFIED THE PHCTG Of +HPDH

267443 &5 BEING THE CURLEY SCOIT THEY ENEW.DIANE STATED THAT THE LAST TINE SHE

~8AW CURLEY UAS LAST FRICAY ,5-45-B4.THAT EUENING'SCQTT’CAHE TO HER HOUSE AKD - ¢
FICKED UP DIANE AND THE BABY AND TOGK HER TO HIS MOTHERS HOUSE AT 7239 PRILLIFS-

WHERE THEY SPENT THE NISGHT.SHE SAYS THAT SCOTT IS8.THE FATHER OF HER CHILD AND =
. DOES NOT CORE ARGUND VERY HUCH.SHE SHOUWED US A PHOTO (eEx4e3-OF SCO0TT IN WEICH

HIS SHIN DOES APPEAR DARKER THAN IN THE ID-PHOTD WE HAYE.SCOTT DOES NOT OuWK A
CAR AND WAS DRIVING A BROWN CHEVRDLET BELONGING TO A RELATIVE.HE IS SUPPBSED TO-
BE. WBRKING AT AN UNKNOWN CONSTRUCTION J0B. - = ' )
LEAUING THE BROWN RESIDENCE WE WERE FOLLOWED INTD.THE YARD BY MRS “ud¥ BROWN.SHE
ToLD Le THAT MCR DAUGHTER DIANE WAS SEMI-RETARDED.(DIANE-DID NOT APPEA TO DETEC
TIVES TO BE SLOW CR RETARDEDIAND THAT DIANE HaS NOT VISITED BY "SCOTT UNLESS SHE:
e BCEN PATD AND HE COULD GET WONEY -FROF HER.MRS BROWN SAID THAT HE HAb NOT:
e GARE.OF ANY. OF DIANE'S EXPENSES WITH THE -PREGNANCY OR THE BABY SINCE HE WA
S BORN.FRS BROWN FURTHER STATED THAT A WOMAN WHD SCOTT UAS LIVING WITH WAS NANZC
RILDRED GALLOUAY AND MILDRED KILLED HER BROTHER ABOUT TUWG YEARS AU OK LUCKY ET.
HRS BROWN SAID.SHE WOULD CALL DETECTIVES IF SCOTY SHOWED UP AT HER ‘HOUSE.-AGAIN..
Ghe SmaTED THAT GHE DID NOT KNOW IF DIANE-WOULD TELL- SCOTT DETECTIVES HAY REEN
7O SEE HER CONCERNING THIS CASE.TI SHOULD BE NOTED THAT MRS BROMN HAS SEVERAL
—CHILDREN LIVING AT HER HOUSE' AND WE NEED TO MAKE -SURE THAT CURLEY gooTT 1S ThE
FonooN SEEN BY THE HCDONALD CHILDREN AT THE SCENE AND AT: THE BROWN RESIDENCE-

THE MCDONALDS ARE CORING IN TORORROW TO VIEW PHSTOS -OF THE SUSFECT. :

25
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\g- 6644 o SRR T Lo .

DFFENah— uA#ITQL HURDER
: . STREET LGCATION INFORnA*IGN e -
8935 NAME-NORTH - - TYPE-FWY - - SUFFIX- - - -

NUHBER-
DATE OF OFFENSE-85/43/84 DATE OF QUP?LEquT~ES/2a/81-
CORPLES) LAST-LARBERT - FIRST-G08BY. . - MIDDLE-GRANT
* RECOVERED ‘STPLEN VEHICLES INFORMATION = -
NUNE . . 1
OFFICER4-DC coaK . EFPu-654627 SHIFT—4 DIV/STATION-HON :
SUFFLEMENT NARRATIVE™ ';3

SHERTAN ELUK, & UITRESS IN THIS CASE CAME:TO THE -HOMICIDE. OFFICE -ABOUT 9z 3BAR >
S TEL A PROTO SPREAD OF. THE SUSFECT IN THIS CASE.- DETS: AUTREY~AND COCK SHOWED |
T VErUK & PHOTO ARRAY CORPOSED OF HPD ID #'S:. 207648 {SUSPECT SCOTT3, 3429384

227868,284772,3 354529. KS. ELUR'CGJLD NOT MARE A& #0SITIVE ID FROR THE PROTOS. SHE

DID BAY THE- SUSPECT’ S FACIAL FEATURES RESEMELED B267648 BUT SAID THE. SUSFECT -
WAS SUCH HWORE NEAT LOOKING THFx IN THE FHOTD AND DIDNOT BELIEVE- TP;S WAS THEf
SUSPECT. MS. ELUK, LIKE OTHER WITNESSES. HAVE SAID -THE:SUSPECT IN THIS CASE~ - %
ARFPEARED NEAT AND CLEAN SHﬂULN- THE PHOTO SPREAD REPRESENTS PICTULRES OF SUSPECT
S WiTH FMOUSTACHE AND uQnTEE AS Tnt CURRENT HPD- ID PHOTO 8F SCOTT SHOUWS HIA

WITH FACLG_ HAIR.

.‘r

SUFPLERENT ENTERED BY = 54627




UMBER- - 8935 NAWE-NORTH ~ . . :
- OF OFFENGE-BS/43/84 .. . - ° ° DATE OF SUPPLEWENT-05/28/57

onPL(S) LAST-LANBERT - FIRBT-BOBBY - -MIDDLE—GRANT -~ - i

U = RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLES INFORMATION . ;
WoNE o EHILEES ATION © T
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FLORENCE MACDONALD BROUGHT HER TWO CHILDREN, LEODIS  (AGE 423-AND aLFONSG (AGE -
g3 TO THE HOMICIDE OFFICE TO VIEW A PHOTO SPREAD OF THE SUSPECT.IN THIS CASE. -
DET COOK LET .THE CHILDREN VIEW THE.PICTURES AND .BOTH STATED ‘THAT NONE OF. THE =~
PICTURES LOGKED LIKE THE -HAN THEY SAW AT THE STORE OR ACROSS THE STREET. THEY -~
5AID THE FMAN WAS CLEAN SHAVEN. THEY WERE ALSC SHOWN THE COMPOSITE PICTURE - -
UHICH. THEY SAID RESERBLED THE SUSPECT. .-~ - . ) s .

;:

' . ! . N . i o
I T T AT
SRR 5"“"""""*‘0“‘{#&. &. whe ard e AN

v

- N “
DE COOK N . _ C o o
52884 4:88PHN L _ ) - . 2
SUPPLERENT ENTERED BY =. 54627 - . - S ' K §

NO-8846
STREET -LOCATION INFORMATION

OFFENSE- CAPITAL HURDER .
UHMBER- 8935 NARE-NORTH - TYPE-FWY °~ - SUFFIX-- -

DATE OF OFFENSE-85/743784 -  ° ' DATE OF SUPPLERENT-BS/22/84
CORELCS] LAST-LAMBERT . FIRST-BOBBY - WIDDLE-GRANT = -
. © . RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLES "INFORMATION -

NONE , ‘ : o

FFICER4-3.UIELLIS . EMPE-B348B@ SHIFT-2 DIV/STATION-HOMITIDE
OFFICERZ-W.W.CWEN - . _ ERPR-B42332 SHIFT-2 . .

. SUPPLEMENT NARRATIVE e
WE ELLIS AND OWEN CONTINUED THE INVESTIGATION OF THIS. CASE. =+ -

DETECTVICS HAD PREVIOUSLY RECEIVED INFORMATION EROM A WRECKSIR DRIVER AT THE SCEF

TTHAT HE HAD .OBSERVED TWO B/M’S IN A UHITE JBLUE PLYMOYTH ON STUBNER AIRLINE .

l 5 meendli —t\V - . -
R e e APSHORT TIME AFTER THE OFFENSE OCCURRED.THE DRIVER SAID HE BAS

i
et 3 Pval — 4 Ia Rl nie babed e TR
CLLOWING THS s Tou

CAR AND THE WALES ‘INSIDE THE CAR UERE ACTING IN & SUSFECIEUS

3,
1

1 m

.
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LOWING HIF .Hc 5PED U -

-

R RE T

RANNER . WHEN THE DRIVER CF 1 CAR ‘NOTICED THE WRECKER .

-

RAV & STGF SIGN AND LOST THE WRECKER.THE WRECKER DID GET A& LICENSE NUFBER OF

g4 TEX KWTS38 FROM THE VEHICLE.REGISTRATION. ON THIS LICEMNSC COFZS BACK YD A

22 PLYMOUTH 4DR TO A MARZELLA SHITH,B884 MANSFIELD.IN THE ACRES HOHES ARZA

oF

TOWN.WE WENT:BY THAT $DDRESS AND FOUND THE HOUSE VACANT AND UP FOR SALE BY
CENTURY 24 REALTY.THERE WAS NO LISTING IN THE GRISS-CRGSS FOR THE' ADDRESS.AE

CGULD FIND NO DRIVERS LICENZE Uh £R THE NAME Or HMARZELLA SN 1ITH. -

SUPPLEFENT ENTERED BY = 34888
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OFFENSE— Chp'vé* FURDER e
' ' . STREET LObﬁTIOh ;hFOR“QTIﬂh S
NURBZR- 8935 NAME-NORTH - TYPE-FUY - SUFFIX-
DATE OF OFFENSE-B5/43/84 ' DATE OF SUPPLEREWT-85/24/84°

~

e st o el st

COMPLLS] LAST-LAMBERT . FIRST-B30BRY MIDDiE-GRANT e o
: RECOVERED STGLEN VEHICLES INCORﬂnTID¥ . .
NONE ) : L A .
GFFICER4-DC COOK _ - . © EMPH-B51627 SHIFT—4 oxv/STATIQN ~HOM a2
. S oo " SUPPLEMENT NHRRATI“t L R 3
DET COOK CHECKE WITH LHTEN: PRINT LAG TG SEE IF ANY PRINTS WERE AE"LJER D %
OFF THE PAPER GROCERY BAG CORMPL UAa CARRYING WHICH SUSPECT MAY HAVE TOUCHED. - 4
LEGLANGC WITH LATENT PRINTS. ADVISED THE BASG TAGGED UNDER LL #487-84 WS~ . "3
EXARINED AND HAD NO IDENT FIABLE PRIHTS. SRR : S . 3
» : " . ]
~ - :
SUFPLERENT ENTERED BY = 54627 - .
NO-E246 . -

, aTREE’ LDCAaIGN IhFGR“ﬂT ON -~

NUSBER- a,us NAN ~NORTH . TYPE~-FWY s“’ IX-
DATE OF OFFENSE-85/43/84 . . DATE OF SUPPLENENT-B85/24/84
CORPLISI LAST- Lg BERT - FIRST-BOBBY - MIDDLE-GRANT .
_RECCYERED STGLEM VEHICLES INF ORMATION
noxn— -
OFFICER4-D. U.AUTREY © . ERPY-838476 SHIFT-4 DIU/’*ATID\ KOMIC *o»
OFFICER2-0.C.CO0K .. ERPE-851627 SHIFT-4- - .

h
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)ROUAESS R:PORT.

JE DE'ECTIU’S "OOF ﬁ'“ UTREY ASSIGNED TO CONTINUE THE INVESTIGATION INTG THE : -
y\BGVE CASE DROVE TG 8935 NOnTH FREEWAY WHZRE WE TALXED WITH JHRE MANAGIR #d. -
JOSKIN AND SHOWED HIM. A PICTURE OF THE COMPOSIT DRAWING WE HAD OF THI SUSPECT.
JE STATED THE CORPOSIT .LGOKED LIKE A YOUNG MAN HE.HAD PUT Ik JAIL FGR SHOP )
_IFTING BACHK IN JANUAGRY OR FEBUARY , HE DIDN’T RERMEZMEER THE EXACTY ‘DAY . ﬁE X
JENT CON TGO 54Y THAT THE YOUNG MAN HE HAD ARRESTED UAS AROUND 19 YEARS OuD "
5748 TG &6° VERY THIN 'AND -WAS WARING A JACKET AT THE TIRE HE WAS ARREST:=D. hE ‘V'
564ID0 HE WASN'T SURE BUYV HE ’HIN”" THE M&N MAY OF HAD A& GOTE AND FUS"”' AT -

THAT TIRE. _ : : Lo .

- ~

HOSKIN SAID THE SARME MAN CARE BACK TO THE STURE ABDUT ] HDHTP AGD AND WAS .- mme
STANDING QUT FRONT hS {ING PEDPLE FOR MONEY AS THEY CAME IN7J THE STORE AR
HOSKIN TALKED TO THE RAN AND ASKED HIM TG LEAVE. THE RAN TOLD HIR HZ N:EBiD S
MGNEY FOR A& PHONE CALL SO HOSKIN GAVE HIN A GUARTER “O‘D}HI TG0 MAKE HIS CA'L
THEN LEAVE. HOSKIN SAID HE HADR’T SEEN ThE HANM ON-SEVERAL OCCASION nzuunu
ThE: aTGQL AREA AND . Ebth TIRE HE HAD & SPORTS CDAT OR BA"”—T ON. HE iD .HE - f
WES WARING A COAT THE Y ‘HE WAS ARRESTED AND ALSO THE DAV Fr TALKED sG HIH -
EN yFROhT OF THE 57 RL éh AS&ED hIﬂ TG LEAVE. ‘- = -

S il -.._-z i

HGSKIN 5AID0 THt LAS I'; Hr Saw ThHE HAaN dAQ GN NJhDFV Th_ DAY AFTER HuTH_RS D
HE , HGZ®HIN UWAS GOI%S INTO THE KRGBER STORE Ok WEST MOUNT HCOUSTOR RO. AND NORTH:
CFREEWAY WHEN HE PASSED THE niak CORMING QUT OF THE STORE- HE SAID THEY 207d
RECONIZED Eéuh QTHER AND THE RAN TURNED SO AS TO -AVOID HOSKIN. HLb’INJ WATCHED
THE FaAX GD OUT INTC THE PARKING LGV AND TAKE FOOD STUFFS 04T 8rF KIE CiLCTHRES.
CNOTE: OK THE DAY KE WAS ARRESTED Ik SBAFEWAY HE STOLD A °AC{¢J_‘3T LURCRE ICHTJ
HOSKIN SAID HE UENT INTD THE STORE- AND TOLD THE MANAGER UkAT HE HAD SZZN AND ¢
THE DEALINGS HE HAD HAD WiTH THE MAN BEFGRE. HOSKIN SAID THE AR BAC A JAuA_T‘a
- d T ¢

0N CTHIS TIRE ALSO HOUEVER HE.3AI0 HE L.Cld;.u\"T TELL IF HWE STILL FC & GETE LR
ALUSTACH BzCAUSE WHEN THEY REET THE RAN. TUhN:D AUQY FRGH . HIﬁ.

PR D

.i;l

|’I’

. .v».r-u'qq PN ,Mv.w.,a

MR. ROSHINS SAIU HE WOULD RcSuéRbn HIS RECORDS OR CHECK THE maIN OFFICE RECORDS:
FGR THEZ INFORRATION A3BGUT THE ARREST -OF THe mAN AND PP'L UE BATH. A5 OF 3:48 PR
TREIS CDATE HE H&5 F'* CALLED BACK S0 I CALLED THE 878 TC CHECK WITH RIfn. THE -
SIrRL THAT 'ANSWER SAID HE WAS GUT OF THE STORE BUT thLD BE BACH LATZR. THE +
ONLY OTHER *N.G"V Ox-WE HAD AB0UT ThE ARREST WAS THAT IT GOTURID ARDUND 2:88
TO 3:@8FRr IN THE QF EthON, ' . . .

wE RAN THZ ADD@ESS OF THZ STORE OGN THE COMPUTER AND. CAME UP WITH A LIST Or
INJIDL\* “UT TRS FROM 7-28-88 70:5-47-84 THAT RELATE -TO THE ADORESE GF THL"
SAFEWAY AT 8935 NGRTH FREEWAY. THH LIST WILL Bc WITE THIS REPCRT 3

& TYFED UF A YELLOW S5HEET WITH A PIPTLRE Or THE comPQOsSIT ”N IT -AND maDE COPYIES
CF IT WHICH WE TOOK TG THE KRORTH Sn:PhtKD SUBSTATION AND LEFT Uz7d. THE SGT« -
70 BE PASSZD OuT AT ROLE, CHLL-' : ' . .

O e et e e Bl 4
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THAT HE CONTINUE TO TRY AND LOCATE INFORMATION ON THE SUEJECT IF HE.DID
T&CT US. - K ' :

& CONTACTED HOUSTON LIGHT AND FGUER COMPANY REQUESTING INFORMATION ON W
EVER HQD RECENTLY BEEN LIVING AT 884 WMANSFIELD. UWE LEARNID THAT‘L:NDF ANt
THORAS hﬂS BEEN LIVING lhERE BUT “SERVICE WAS DISCONTINUZD TG HER ON 4—5
TG NON FAYRENT. IN CHECHING FURTHER HL&F FOUnD MISS THOMAS HAD ALST BIV:

QDGRESS OF 9684 WEST FONTGORERY, PHQN_ 995-E724. - e
;N CALUING 299- ~@784 ME TALKED JITH HRS. THOMAS WHDO ADVISED U5 THAT H

NALD WAS THE OUNER OF THE 72 PLYROUTH, LICENSE KWTS23. -MRS. THINAS T
RARZELLA SHITH DIED HER ca HAD INHERITED THE CAR. SKE TOLD US HeEA 56
WORIL AT TRIFLE AIR PL ASTICS BUT SHE WGOULD HAVEZ HIf CALL UE. CHECKING
THORAS N/R 4-6-63, WL FOQND NOTHING. - :

- ) N i - -

THOHAS. HE SAID HE UWAS Thh GNLY PERSON WHO DRIVES THE PLYROUTH A\u WHEN

IONED HIR ABOUT WHETHER 'GR NOT HE UWAS GUT IN THE CAR ON THE NIGHT OF mAY

[sXSXNN

T STURC
CTALK WITH RLuINH D THOMAS. ) .
L LEAUVING. Th* HQH;C;DE»D;'IQIGN WE Dr Vn OUT T0. 9691 WEST H“N:C E Y 8234.

-~ -
Ceaou

T0 CGN*
HO—- -
N -
-54 DU
=N TqE

WHILE STILL IN THE HORICIDE uIVSIGi wc RECEIVED.A TEJprG¥E CaLL FFG” RESfKﬁLﬁ'
: WE SUEST

43 -

HE S&i0 HE DID NOT THINK HE WAS.. KE SAID HE OFTEN WENT TG TH’ SAFEKRAY STORE
Ol GULFBANK AS HIS GIRLFRIEND, SHRAONA REANS, LIVED NEAR THEREZ ARD -Hc Waulb GO
T0 THE STORE TG BUY DIAPERS FOR TH«IK BADY . WE "HADE ARé\‘Eﬁ_hTS TC COFZ OUT. AND

ONCE -

'1-- A
t*i‘ﬂt1*’*’¥%*}Y‘*¥l¥”%¥*** }*&4&&*%#****%*x¥4¥*!>+§~‘jt¥*******&**<x¥>**~****;

JUPPLERENT ENTERED BY =. 38476 - o LT L
0-BE 47 | - - : o L :
JFFENSE- CAPITAL MURDER ~ ~ 4
- - - STREET LOCATION INFORMATION — » _ R
4513ER— " - 8935 NAME-NORTH . - .. TYPE-FUY - - SUEFIX-- : - - %
>#TE OF OFFENSE-BL/43/84 . - DATE OF SUPFLEFchs—B‘/2‘18€ e
,u;;LLa3 LQDI-LAIBLRT h - "FIRST-BUBBY © L-MIDDLE-GRANT :
- _ RnCUQ:RED STOLEN VEHICLES INFORMATION CLT
NONE’ o . S e
JFFICERA-W.W.OMEN  © . EFRPE-842332 SHIFT-2 DIV/STAT IGK-HORICIDE 2wt
JFFICERZ-J.W.ELLIS ENMPE-B31886 SHIFT-2 - - L 2
SUPPLEMENT NARRATIVE = 1x oo o
PROGRESS RE POQT. - . _ AR ._§
4T, DETEETIVES.ELLIS AND OWEN, RECEIVELD INSTRUCTIONS FRON LT-MASON TC CONTINUE-4
THE  INVESTIGATION OF THIS CASE. S : , _ -
AFTER REVIEWING THE CASE WE CONTACTED DEXTEQ HOSKINS, ﬁaxeezaior THE SAFEWAY -~ ¥
STORE, INGUIRING AS TO WHETHER OR NGT HE HAD BEEN ASLE 7O LOCATE ANY INFORNATION
ON THE SUBJECT HE HAD SPOKEN 70 ErECTIUES COOK AND AUTREY ABOUT. FMR. HOBKINS =
ADVISED US THAT IN CHECKING STORE RECORDS HE FOUND NOTHINS ON THE INDIVIDUAL: HE

HAD BENTIGNED. HF DIS RECALL THE ThZFT CONSISTED OF ONLY 8NE NEZatT ITch AND THERE
FGRE THE Y PROBASLY DID NOT CORPLETE A REFORT -OF THE THEFT INCIDENT. Ut RESUESTED

?
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L SCHOLARSHIF

TALKED WITH JU ; .
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ED WITH REGINACY AND HIS HGTHER. REGENALD L0 US TheT OR OWEDNESDAY
HE HAD GONE OVER 70 VISIT HIS GIRLFRIEXND, SHRONS MEANS. WHG-LIVES

nre wal oo
RTHENTS. 4445 W. GULFBANK #4467, PHONRT 445-4852. -HL ARRIVED-

N EANT
LR e e

e P .
REPORT BN .

R

Y. APARTHE , 1
+33 OR SPM AND FROM THERE THEY UENT QUT DRIVING. WHILE JUT DRIVING-

nTne
aLluc

TO TaLK GN A STREET RIGHT OFF OF STUEBNER AIRLINE. WHILE THZY:

t3is

NERE VISITING A TRUCK WITH LIGHTS QUER THE CAB PULLED UF BERINDG THEM aND STOPPZD
GI1TH IT’S LIGHTS OFF. REGINALD SAID HE SPED OFF THINKING IT WaS SIMICHE .TRYING -

AR TR SR

ARRIVED
SAFZUAY

fol sl =4

ME TROUSLE. THEY RETURNED T8 HIS GIRLFRIENDS AKD HE
ORE 48PKM. REGINALD SAYS HE DID NOT €0 TO THE

RLTY BEF

BENK ON THE. WIGHT OF MAY 43. WE SHOWED HIM THE CONPESITE SKETCH - -
T &ND HE SAYS HE DOESN’T KNDW ANYONE WHO RESEMSLES THE BKETCH. - =y
QTUER WITH FRS. THOMAS WE .UEARNED THAT -TWO OF HER GTHER BURS.

1 inkatmisl
URDER
gl

'HER SON5 RECINALD
SHE SAYS ~
CGLLEGE <

WERE ARRESTED ABOUT SEVERaL WEEHS BACK FCR I AN HAUE:n-

JUVERILE AUTHGRITIES. SHE SAID THAT OFF ALL
C GHE WOULD THINK COULD BE MIXED UP IN ANYTHING.

GNE
ING. FROM HIGH SCROOL AND WItl BE ATTENDING WHORTER JUNICR
: - . }!

{EXT FALL.
GAICIDE DIVISION WE CONTACTED THE JUVENILE PROBAT
4N IBANSZ. FR. IBANEZ -VERIFIED THAT MELVIN THONAS GR.

EIR CUSTGDY SINCE MAY- 42,4784,
- 1 z N
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NUESTIGATION iN THIS CASE.

OWENS FOLLGWED -UP- A WRECKER. DRIVERS’ REPGRY GF A
0F THIS 'OFFENSE. THEY DISCOVERED THE DRIVER OF 7RIS VEH
IORAS WHO LIVED AT 7684 U MONTGORERY 8224, HIS BROTHER,

BY DETS BURMESTER &NT COOK 854284 FOR. MURDER. HMELYIN G&LZ
TAL- ADDRESS A5 REGINALD. FELVIN ‘UAS ARRESTER-IN CASE -RZaZ
yec Rl TR e et
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[NCIDENT WO. BZ82a7EB 1 - OFFENSE REPORT! ; : PAGE 2.533/
KA JEl WH IR ' HIx-3EE; D ( "":'i*‘ HR R S ﬁ"?’f *i(i‘%i‘*q%****?‘ %ﬁ*&***!x* x**{**ﬁ**Hi‘-%*

NG~B822 :
GFFENSE- CAPITAL nuaozﬁf : '§
: - - STREET LDLATIBN INFDRMATION. -« . s
NUMBER- - B935 NAHE-NORTH ) N PE—FUY- - SUFFIX- - ;
DATE OF GFFENSE-BS/43/81 : DATE OF SUPPLEMENT-85/26/84 - - :
CORFLS) LAST-LARBERT ¢ FIRST-B0BBY - - MIDDLE-GRANT -« - = i
. . RECOVERED. STOLEN VEHICLES.INFORRATION ~* - :

NONE S :
OFFICERA-T.U. ELLIS - . EMPE-B34868 SHIFT-2 DIV/STATION-HORICIDE :
OFFICERZ-W.W.OMEN  ~ - * ENPN-B4Z33Z SHIFT-2 = e i
' . SUPPLEMENT NARRATIVE - - ¥
Co . . v s

. ) iz N ) ) o . . .ot i
WE,ELLIS AND GUEN,CONTINUED THE INVES TIBATION oc THIS CAé_ - 3
- ' 3

CLUZD IN -4

HAVING THE INrD““*TLDm ON uARY GRARIAKAJ KENNETH STﬁh:S] AS B INVG
SEVERAL RCBBERY CASES SITH THE SAR: H.G. AS THIS CASBE, UE MADE GP # PHOTGO SPREAD
CONTAINING HIS PHOTS (IDW 33768:3:ﬁh5 FOUR FILL-IN PHOTOS CID %8 327754,3277837%

388532, 2727433. WE TOOK Thi PhGTG LINE UP TO WITNESS BERNATINE SR‘L'ERN AT HERY

r‘o\*r"\ TiiAT TLY

HOME FOR HER TO UIEU ArTeR UI WING THE PHOTOS THE MITNEESE ERIS THAL inc FHOTC OF

B R ad e St g ol

L IKE THE SUSPECT SHE S4W ON THE NIGHT OF THRE OFFENEZ :Yu:PT THE

-’ .

-GH"Y Gr\F‘nx L. G{'LO
CORPLEX I u" THE Cu’SFr_CTh Srh:. 58w WAS DARKER AND KIS FACE WAS THTNNER.BHE SQTDZ
SE COULD NOT SAY THAT THE MAN IN THE PHOTC WAS THE SUSPE CT FROM THE PHOTO.SHE =
SAIL THAT s“* WouL D'BE WILLING TO ux;u A LINE UP AT THE POLICE STATION IF ONE
CGULD HBE ARRAINGED. . E
-LGvzxa THE SHILLERN HORBE UE UENT TO THE SAV:UAY. TORE AT BULF BaNE GND N.FWY.
LODHING FOR RONALD HUBBARD TC VIEW TH= PHAOTG 11*5 up . HURBARD WAS OFF DUTY - s
TONIGHT BUT WILL ‘BE &7 UWORK TOHGRhUU;:b 27-84." - S
SUPPLERENT ENTERED BY = 348z2"
————— —— — - Py y ﬁF‘ ——— o e e e - — o
NO-EB23 N
OFFENSE- CAFITAL HURDER - . ’
. . STnEE* LOCATIGN. IN*CRNAT oN- Cae
NUFBER- . . 8935 NAFME-NORTH i - TYPE-F uv .. GUFFIX-
CATE OF OFFENSE-B5/43v84 C DATE OF SUPPLEMENT-8S/27/84
CORPLLSS LAST-LARBERT - . FIRST-BOBEY - HMIDDLE-GR&NT
_ R R;bavzp;o aToL;n VEHICLES  INFORMATION
" NONE - _
GFFICER# o.u.au REY . - EHPn—uoB 76 SHIFT-4 BIU/STATTGN—PS.*HLUF




Pl

~USTODY OF DEFENDANT SIGNED BY JUDGE MWL MASTER. I TOOK- THE ORDZR TQ THE,CCG%T -~z

TGLD WE . GRAHAM WAS IN COURT ., € WHICH ONE THEY DIDN’T-KNOW 1 AND TO TRY - e
BACK ARCUND 2:BEPR. ’ . . : . , o . .

o 5 . i . 3 ° }' o A
I WENT BACK OVER TO THE COUNTY JAIL AT 2:88FM AND THEY HAD FOUND GRAHAT. .
T BROUGHT HIR TG THE 'CITY JAIL WHERE I LEFT HIM UNTIL SucyY TImME HE Chik - - -

BE FLACED IN A SHCW UP AND THEN TRANSFERED BACK TE THE COUNTY. .

;?gﬁﬁﬁ**?*ﬁ*%*****ﬁ****?ai%*****************ﬁ***tz*m"xtxrwzwnnnﬁnaa,,,*“xwhnvn

‘NOIDENT ND. 82528788 % "™\ OFFENSE REPDAT - - lect PAGE 2.854
e*******************?***ﬁ**. %****i********ﬁiﬁwx*&ﬁ*u'j}}mﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁmx*xihﬁ***%*¥**.
. . SUPFLERENT NARRATIVE = - g

'ROGRESS REPORT: C . 3
- DET. AUTREY ASSIGNED TO CONTINGE THE INVESTIGATION INTD THE ASTVE cASE - <o sl
"enT TO FIRE ARAS WHERE I TALKED WITH RARTINEZ ABOUT THE BULLET SUBRITTEDR - -
‘ROF LANZERTS BODY. HE LOOKED- AT IT ANE SAID HE REALLY COULDN’T TELL ARY i
(HING- UNTIL HE FIRED A BULLET FROM THE GUN SUBMITTED AND .COMPARID THZ TWC. - - 13
[ PICKED UP A PROPERTY RELEASE FROR HIM WHILE I WAS THERE AND TOCOK IT 70 -~ .-
[HE PROFERTY ROOM -IN-EXCHANGE FOR THE GUN SUBMITTED. --- > -7 .° . Cd
. - : T . .. - ) ; o

I WENT TO THE 479 TH DISTRICT COURT WHERE I DBTAINED AN ORDER REGARDING R

ST

AIL IN THE BASERCNT AND PRESENTED IT TO THE JAILER..HE CANE g4aCil aRko

IR ST AN SRR N R

NOTE : WHEN I TDOK HIR TO THE JATL GRAHAN ASKED TO GALL HIE ATTORKEY. I TOLD -

THE JAILER TO LET HINM USE THE PHONE AS FANY TIMEE AS KE NEED TOC. © . - - S

GUPELEWMENT ENTERED BY =- 3B476 - = '

NO-8G24 !
OFFENSE- CARITAL HWURDER - -

S STREET LOCATION INFORMATION © - _ |
NURBER- 8935 NARE-NORTH o TYPE-EMY. - ~GUFFIX- - -
DATE -OF OFFENSE-85/43/81 o | DATE BF SUPPLERENT-ZS/Z7/84 -~ -
COHFLES] LAST-LARBERT " FIRST-BOESY .-  MIDDLE-GRANT L

RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLES INFORMATION . .-

NORE . . _
OFFICER4-3.W.ELLIS . EME#-B34888 SHIFT-2 DIV/STATICN-HORICIDE
OFFICER2-W.W. QUEN C . EMFR-B4233Z. SHIFTS2 : : -

SUFPLEMENT NARRATIVE

’
)

AAA.AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA_.A’AAAALAAPRBGREQé REF’ORT S_é?__gﬁlAA.AA!AA.AA_AAAAAA.\AA'\AAA..;AA.l\"-h'
UE, ELLIS AND OWEN, CONTINUED THE IﬁUESTIGéTION OF THIS CASE.

L] .- - . / . . . * . -
AT 6:48PH WD CHECKED THE SUSPECT, GARY GRAHAM,OQUT OF THE CITY JAIL Akc ADVISED HI
% THAT HE .WOULD BE IN & SHOWUP AT 8:15PH THIS.  DATE.HE INDICATED THAT HE WANTED

.- - D

RIS ATTORNEY PRESENT AT THE SHOWUP. BUT COULD NOT TELL US KIS ATTORNSYE NANME CR

UCIO DM e

PHONZ ‘NURSER.HZ SAID HE WOULD CONTACT THE ATTORNEY THROUBH HIS FCTHER AND ASVISE
~HIF OF THE SHIUWUP. - : :

-

WE DROVE TO. THE HORE OF WITNESS BERNADINE SHILLERN AND BRCUSHT THI3 WITRESS TO
HE POLICE STATION TO VIEWY THE ‘SHOWUF -UE WERE.MET BY PONALD HUSEARD AND HIZ PARCcS

24
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75 AT THE STATION AND RECEIVED A CALL FROH CHESTER THu ON WHO CLAIRED KT hﬁ"
GRAHATS ATTORNEY.THORNTON STATED THAT.HE WANTEDR TO UIEW THE SHOUWUR UHICH GAT
POSTPHONED UNTIL THORNTON -AND HIS ASSOCIATE TORRY €. BJSTQN ARRIVED a7 THE- ¢ -
STATION. - : . 4 R

- 14 3

THE SHOWUP BEGAN IN THE 3RD FLOOR SHOWUP RODI OF THE CENTRAL BOLICE STATION AT
P Q&Pn GND ENDED AT 9:87PF WITNESSES BERNADINE SKILLERN AND RONALD HUBEARD VIE
oD THE SHOWUP FROM GPPCSITE SIDE OF THE QHOUE‘D ROOM PRESENT WERE ATTORREYS -
THORKTON AND BOSTON.DETECTIVE ELLIS WORKED THE FRONT AND OWEN WORKED THE -BACK
WwiTH DETECTIVE BUhﬁ_IS*ER TAKING -PHOTOS OF THE SUSPECT ARD FILL INE IK THE BACK:
0F THE SHOWUP ROOM BEFORE BEGINNING THE SHOWUP AND PHROTOS OF THE SROUUF ON - 5
STHOE.PRICR TO BEGINNING THE SHOWUP ATTORKEY THORNTON WAE ALLOWED ;k Thi Béum‘ﬁ
aND PICKED THE POSITION GARY GRAhAH UAS TG HAVE InN TH: SH"‘“"c ALL FILL INS :
AND SbaFLC* HORE JAIL- uHIThS s . ] U

|
b {

ALSO FRESENT IN TH SHOWUP ROGH WERE THE PARENTS oF ROﬁé’D HUbBﬂRD Wiid SAT ON
THE CPFOSITE SIDE OF THE. ROGH FRﬂn ThEIR SON. - e

AFTER THE SHGL UP MRS SVILL;RN WAS TAKEN INTO THE HALL 8*’ LIS AND STATED 1FAT
THE PERSON Sﬁ&'SA“ SHOOT THE COMP WAS THE MaN IN THE 82 POSITICN (GARY uRPhAHJ..
SHE STATED THAT SHE WAS POSITZVE THIS WAS .THE RAN.MRS SITLLERN W&aS VERY NERVOUSH
aND FRICR TC xht SHOWUP HAD INDICATED THAT SHE DID NUT WISH THE ATTORNEYS TO BE#
PRESERT WhLN SH ; TALKED TO ELLIS CONCERNING A POSSIBLE IDENTIFICATION.THE AxTORﬁ

EYE UCRE RADE AWARE OF. TF4u REGUEST AND STO0D SEVERAL 5EET AlkAY uﬁI_Z ELLIS ‘TALR

ED. TG SKILLERN IN THE hﬁ : S O - i
NEXT RONAGLD HUBBARD WAS ASKED IN THE HALL IF HE ceu;o,za-éxy OF THE PEOPLE ON T
E STAGE -AND WITH THE ATTORNZYS STANDING NEXT ‘TC HIN HE SAID KE COULD NGT. RECOGRY
ZE &NY F THE FEN ON THE “STAGE AS BEING THE RMAN HE SAY SHDOT THE COnF.IT SHOULD 4
BE NOTED THAT HE HAD IhDICéTED T0 ELLIS PRIDR .TG THE SHOWUP THAT HE DIB-NOT GET:
‘A LOOM AT THE SUSPECTS FACE AT THE TINZ OF THE OFFENSE. i
AFTER THE SHOWUP ELLIS adiE D ATTORNEY THORNTON IF HE -WOULD ALLOW KIS CLIENT 0=
SPEAH WTTH DETECTIVES CONCERNING THIS OFFENSE.HE SIAD THAT HE UANTED TG TALK TO
HIS CLIENT AND uougs COME BACK DOWN AFTERUWARD ‘AND LET US KNCUW ABOUT TALKING TO'-:
GRAHAN. DETECTIVES WAITED UNTIL 48:45Pf WITH OUT HERRING FROR THORHTON AND . CALLE
D' THE J4IL TO FIND OUT THAT THE ATTORNEYS HAD LEFT SORME TINE AGD.DETECTIVE DWEN
UEHT TO THE J&IL AND GHECKED OUT GR&HAM AT 48:58PM.HE WAS TAKEN TG THZ HORICIDE:
DIVISION,RODH 3,WHERE HE WAS GIVEN A LEGAL WARNING. HE UWAS THEN ASHED IF HE WANTE
D TC TALK ABOUT THIS OFFENSE.HE SAID HE UAS ADVYISED BY HIE ATTORNEY NOT T0 TALK -
TO DETECTIVES UNTIL HE CATTGRNEY 3 COULD TALK TO QTN AGAIN It THE MORNING.HE®
FURTHER STATED THAT HE DID NOT EVEN axag WHERE- THE SAFEUWAY STORI WHERE THIS — 7

OFFENSE’ GCCURRED WAS LOCATED.HE UAS CHECKED BACK INTO THE SAIL AT 42:28PH. -

IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT UWHILE THE WITNESS SKILLERN WAS BEING DRIVEN TC HER HOME -
AFTER. THE SHOWSP BY OWEN,SHE TOLD OUEN TrHeT SHE RECOGNIZED THE SUSPECT SHE™ i
PICKED OUT AS BEINS IN THE PHOTO SHOWUP SHE VIEW THE PREVIGUS NIGHT.SWE SAID

THE FH3TO LOOKED LIKE THE HAN SHE SAlW SHOOT THE COMP 8UT SHE LDID NOT WANT 7O .
HAKE & POSITIVE ID ON THE PHOTC BECAUSE HIS SKIN LOOKEC TOG LIGHT IM XH- PHATG.
WREN SH4Z HAD VIEW THE FHOTOS SKE PICKED UFP THE PHOTS OF THE SUSPECT AN - 45KED -
DETECTIVES IF THE WAN IN THE PHOTO COULD HAVE DARKER SKIN THAN THE ongxd SHOWED-
_AT MO _TIME DID DETECTIVES INDICATE TO THE WITNESS YHILE SHE WAS VIDWING PROTES -
THAT WE EBEL TEVED aRY PARTI’ULAR PHSTO AS BEINZ A PERSON YE UANTED IDID In THE
CA3E. :



P At ERTX AN FEFHTREKETZICITNINA Fv N o e

'"“ﬁnnnnunnnn”"n .

INCIDENT NG.. 825287881 ﬁ AP, - OEFENSE REPORT. @,uws* P
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SUPFLERENT ENTERED BY = 34888 Lo :
NG-8B25. - - _ :
: A , .
OFFENSE- CAPITAL RMURDER ; g
o , - STREET LOuATLOh INFORMATION - . -
NUFRBzR—- 8735 NQHE—NGRTh . * TYPE-FUY - SUFFIY :
DATE OF GFFENSE-85/43/84 DATE cn: SUPPLEMENT-B5/28/84- :

CORFLLS) LAST—LA‘msean ~ FIRST-BOBEY MIDDLE—GRANT
- ) . RECD“pRED STO;EN UEhLCLtS INFORHATIu\

NONE - o 3
OFFICER - DU, AJTERY ERPE-B30476 SHI=T~4 DIv/S’ATiaﬂ HGRICIDE - - - °
- SJrP_;mEh. NARRATLUE il - i
PRGBRESS REFORT: | C
ey T o L e
I DET. AUTREY ASSIGNED TGO CONTINUE INVESTIGATION INTO THZ ABCUE CAST CONTACTED =
ANDERSON IN FIRE ARHS- AND ASKED HIN IF HE COULD DO.THE BALSITIC CCHPARISON e
ON THE SLUS AND PISTOL THAT HAD BEN SUBMITTED. HE STATED HE WGULD TRY AND - -+
GET TG IT THIS AFTER NOON. : . . :
I CALLED WILFA AMOS AT HOME TH;S DATE AND ASKED HER IF SHE WOHL D BE AELE TO %
COME IN TODAY AND VEIW A SHOW UP OF THE SUSPECT WE WAD IN JATL. SHF STATED - - =
_SHE_UAS VERY ILL AND COULDN’T COHE IN TODAY. SHE WENT ON TG SAY SHE RAD A DGCTOR
APOINTAENT TODAY.AND WOULDN'T SE HORE UNTIL THIS AFTERNOON. I ASMED HEE IF WE -
CALL HER LATER THIS AFTERNOGN AND IF SHE WAS FELLING BETTER WE WOLLD COME OUT -~
TO HER HOUSE AND SHOW HER A FHOTO LINE UP. SHE INDICATED BHE DOULDN'T 25 FEELING
WELL Ef‘cadar TCODAY . . .
I CALLED ANDERSON BACK IN FIRE ARMS TODAY AT 2:88PM AND INQUIRID ABOUT THE : ~-
BALISTIC TEST. HE STATED THE FISTOL WE SUBRITTED HAD 5 LANDS AND -BAGVES AND THE
BULLET THAT WAS SUBMITTED FROM THE CONPLS. BODY HAD ONLY SIX LANDS AN GAOVES.
THERE FOR HE SAID IT COULDN'T BE THE WEAPON. :
I CHECKED GARY GRAR OUT OF THE CITY JAIL THIS DATE AT 3:2G5K AND TOGH HIM BACK
OVER TO THZ -COUNTY JAIL. ST ‘ .
SUPPLERENT ENTEF;D BY =" 38476
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CAH5E WITH A55T.0.A. BRIAN RAIWS. CHARGES WERE FILED ON THE SUSPECT GARY GRAHAH i

€ KENNETH STOKES .FOR THE OFFENSE OF CAPITAL MURDER IN THIS CASE.
KRRESTED AND CHARGED: CAPITAL KMUR ER 482ND DIST EOURT, CAUSE 2353: 78
' CKENNETH STOKES '@ GARY GRAHAM HPDE 337482 .-
ADDRECS UNKNGUN - S ‘
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NO. 335378
THE STATE OF TEXAS 5 IN THE 179™ DISTRICT COURT
VS. § OF
GARY GRAHAM, g HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

aka Shaka Sankofa
aka Kenneth Stokes
ORDER SETTING EXECUTION

This Court, having received the Mandate from the Court of Criminal Appeals affirming
the Defendant's conviction in the above styled and numbered cause and having received
notice that the Court of Criminal Appeals has denied habeas relief in the defendant’s initial
petition for writ of habeas corpus, cause no. 335378-A, now enters the following order:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant, Gary Graham, aka Shaka Sankofa aka
Kenneth Stokeé, who has been adjudged to be guilty of Capital Murder as charged in the
indictment and whose punishment has been assessed at Death by the verdict of the jury and
judgment of the Court, shall be kept in custody by the Director of the Institutional Division of

rd
the Texas Department of Criminal Justice at Huntsville, Texas untilﬂb’t’f ‘/"1'7 , the 22 day

of J;/ng , 2000, upon which day, at the Institutional Division of the Texas Department of
Criminal Justice at Huntsville, Texas, at some time after the hour of 6:00 p.m., in a room
arranged for the purpose of execution, the said Director, acting by and through the
executioner designated by said Director as provided by law, is hereby commanded, ordered
and directed to carry out this sentence of death by intravenous injection of a substance or
substances in a Iethal quantity sufficient to cause the death of the said Gary Graham, aka
Shaka Sankofa aka Kenneth Stokes, and until the said Gary Graham, aka Shaka Sankofa aka
Kenneth Stokes, is dead, éuch procedure to be’determined and supervised by the said Director
of the Institutional Division of the Texas Department of Criminal Justice.

The Clerk of this Court shall issue and deliver to the Sheriff of Harris County, Texas a

—.Death -Warrant -in. accordance.with . this. Order, directed to the Director of the Institutional

Division of the Texas Department of Criminal Justice at Huntsville, Texas, commanding him,
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the said Director, to put into execution the Judgment of Death against the said Gary Graham,
aka Shaka Sankofa aka Kenneth Stokes. The Sheriff of Harris County, Texas is hereby
Ordered, upon receipt of said Death Warrant, to deliver said Death Warrant to the Director of

the Institutional Division of the Texas Department of Criminal Justice, Huntsville, Texas.

SIGNED AND ENTERED this 4™ day of May, 2000.
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State of Texas )
) 8s In Re Gary Graham
County of Harris )

AFFIDAVIT OF RONALD HUBBARD

I, Ronald Hubbard, under pain and penalty of perjury make the
following affidavit: -

1.

2.

My name is Ronald Hubbard, I was born on 4-10-64. I am
of lawful age to make this affidavit.

In May of 1981, I used to work at the Safeway on the
North Freeway (I-45) and West Gulf-Bank. On May 13th, I
was working on the checkout register that Bobby Grant
Lambert paid for his groceries at. I was not working the
till, I was bagging groceries. I remember Mr. Lambert
bought some foodstuffs and a six—-pack of something, it
could have been beer or. something like beer. It was cans

-

attached to each other. - - _— .

After I bagged Mr. Lambert’s goods, my manager sent me on
a buggy run. I went outside to collect the carts, we
called them "buggies®, that people left outside. I went
outside before Mr. Lambert did. ‘

After going outside I rounded up some of the buggies. I
pushed them along the front of the store towards the
front door. I was heading away from Gulf-Bank. As I was
pushing the buggies someone shouted, YSomeone’s been
shot." I ran to the front doors and saw Mr. Lambert
heading towards me. He was coming from the mid-part of
the parking lot. I also saw a young black male running.
He was wearing a white jacket with dark pants. He had
short to medium length hair. He did not loock at me so I
could not see his face, but I noticed that he was- about
5/ 6". I am 6’ 1" so he was shorter than I am, I would
say about six inches or so shorter. He had a medium
build. I did not see a gun, nor any money in his hands.
He was probably about 50 feet away from me when. I first
sawv him. I gave the police this information. I don’t
think I could have made out his face from that distance
at night in the parking lot, but I did notice his build.
No one tried to follow him as he was leaving the area.
No cars were going after him.

I went inside and told my manager that someone had been
shot. When I looked back I saw Mr. Lambert lying on the

ground with someone bending.over him trying to help him.

The police called my house about a week after the
shooting. They talked to my mother and father. <They
told them that they had caught a suspect, and that I
should come to a lineup at the police station. When I
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got to the lineup I went and viewed a group of young
black men. They were all facing me at first, and then
were made to turn around. I was unable to pick anyone
out of that group that reminded me physically of the quy
that shot Mr. Lambert, based on the height and build of
the people on the stage. I told the officers that I 4qidqd
not see anyone that reminded me of the guy that-diq it.

7. The police then made me sit outside and wait while they
showed Ms. Bernadine skillern the lineup. After they
. brought her out, they told me I could leave. I think
that I heard them tell Ms. Skillern that she had got the
one they thought it was.

8. I was never contacted by anyone with reference to this
case since then. I never met or talked with anyone
associated with the defense of Gary Graham, until I was
contacted last month. The prosecution did not ask me to
come to court. I have never been contacted by Ron Mock,
Chester Thornton, nor Merwv- West. P

I have read this affidavit and it is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge. .

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN before me the undersigned authority on this
5&“‘ day of April, 1993.
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PLEASE TYFE ORIPRINT E / !
USING BLACK BALL POINT B %FENDANT DESCRIPTORS :;u
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State of Texas )
) SS In Re Gary Graham
County of Harris )

AFFIDAVIT OF SHERIAN ETUK

I, Sherian Etuk, under pain and penalty of perjury swear that
the following information is true:

1.

My name is Sherian Etuk and I am of lawful age to make
this affidavit. I am currently employed as a case work
assistant with the Child Protective Services.

I am not related to Gary Graham or anyone else associated
with his case.

In May of 1981, I used to work at the Safeway store
located at West Gulfbank and I-45. I had worked there
for about a year. I had worked with Safeway from 1977 to
1982. I was a checker. Because I was fast I often
worked the register on the express lane. On May 13th,
1981, I was working the express lane. That was the night
that someone got shot in the parking lot then made his
way back to the doorway of the store where he died.

I did not expect the shooting and it took me by surprise.
I was helping an older lady. I think she had more
groceries than she was supposed to have for the express
lane but I helped her anyway. I was fast enough that it
would not have made much difference to other people in
line. Anyway, after I finished checking her groceries
and told her what the bill was she pulled out a purse and
began to start counting pennies. I guess I became a
little frustrated at this and turned and looked out the
window. When I looked out the window I saw a black man
dressed really sharply standing by one of the concrete
columns outside at the front of the store. He was right
up against the window, and appeared to be leaning
slightly. I looked at him for quite a while, more than
a few seconds. He was looking back in my direction and
so I saw him clearly.

A few moments later I looked out the window again and the
young man was in the center of the lot. He had shot the
white guy. I did not see all that happened in the lot,
and I don’t remember seeing the two men scuffling before
the shot.

~ After shooting the white guy the black guy turned and

walked out of the parking lot. He was extremely cool.
He kinda checked his shoulders to make sure that he was
looking right before he begarn walking out of the parking
lot. I did not see anyone trying to follow him.

e



10.

11.

12.

13.

The man who was shot walked back to the store where he
fell in the doorway. He fell down and people started

- saying he had a heart attack. I told them no, he had

been shot. It was kind of unreal in there, it took a few
moments before anyone went over to him, and it looked
like people were continuing with business as usual. Some
people actually stepped over the poor guy as he was
laying there.

It took the police a while to arrive and when they did
come I think that there was a dispute over jurisdiction
between HPD and Harris County Sheriff’s department over
whose case it was. The police took control. People were
still just entering and leaving the store. They did not
take the names ‘and addresses of everyone in the store,
nor try to talk to everyone.

The body had a lot of money on it. I think the police
ended up with about $6,000. I talked to the police that
night and at a later date signed a written statement.

The guy who did the shooting was real clean. I mean he
was just meticulous in appearance. He had on a white
blazer type jacket and black pants. I could not see his
shoes, but he was clean shaven and had real short hair.
His face was extremely narrow. Just thin from top to
bottom. It was not oval shaped. More like oblong. I am
six feet tall and when I first saw him I could see the
top of his head. His build reminded me of my ex-husband.
My ex-husband was 5’ 3" and weighed somewhere around 130
lbs soaking wet. I’m not sure of the guys exact height,
but he was not tall. He was not taller than 5’ 6" and had
a real slim build tooc.

I have been shown four photographs of Gary Graham, that
I have signed, and they accompany this affidavit. One
arrest photo, two photos where Gary is in a line-up with
other guys, and one photo where he’s dressed nice. None
of these photos depict the guy who shot the man out in
the parking lot that night. The guy who did it had a
thinner face, and smaller build.

I have also been shown a composite photo drawn by Ms.
Skillern. I have also signed it. The face in the
composite is close, but its shape is wrong. It is too
wide at the top.

After the police showed me the set of photographs I never
heard anything about this case again until this past

' week. No one associated with Gary Graham’s defense at

trial ever came to see me or ask me any questions. I had
heard about the Gary Graham case, but had not been
following it. I did not even know that this was the same

case.



14. I was so scared by the shooting that I asked to be
transferred to another store. Since I'm so tall I
thought that the shooter would easily be able to
recognize me if he wanted to.

I have read and had read to me this affidavit and it is true.

O LT

Signed e

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN before me the undersigned authority on this
_/0#h day of July, 1993.

otary

My commission expires:
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ECLARATION OF ELIZABETH F. To

Elizabeth F. Loftus declares the following under penalty of
perjury:

1. I am a professor of psychology at the University of
Washington. My office address is Department of Psychology,
University of Washington, Seattle, Washington 98195.

2. I have a Ph.D. in psychology from Stanford University, and
I specialize in the field of cognitive psychology. Since
approximately 1972, I have devoted a considerable portion of my
research and writing to the examination of eyewitness observation
and testimony. I have written several books on this subject,

ineluding Loftus, Eyewitness Testimony (1979), and I have also co-

edited a book, Wells and Loftus, ew ess Testimony:
Psychological Perspectives (1984).

3. Because of my special area of study, I have been asked by
counsel for Gary Graham to examine the eyewitness observations and
testimony in connection with the crime for which he was convicted
and sentenced to death in éhe State of Texas in 1981. The results
of my examination are reported in this declaration.

4, My examination is based on a review of the following
nmaterials: Police Report (Lambert murder); statement of Bernadine
Skillern; composite drawing by Bernadine Skillern: statement of
Daniel Grady; statement of Wilma Amos; crime scene photos; photo

spreads (#1 and #2): lineup report and lineup photos; crime scene

" reconstruction report; affidavits of Ronald Hubbard, Wilma Amos,

Malcolm Stephens, Lorna Stephens, Leodis Wilkerson, and Sherian
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Etuk; transcfipt of' testimony from hearing to suppress
identification; Lranscripts of the trial testimony of Wilma Amos,
Daniel Grady, Meschell Gilliam, and S. Wilson: and report of
Curtis Wills, ph.D., evaluating eyewitness testimony.

5. The crime that isg the subject of eyewitness testimony can
be described briefly. at approximately 9:30 p.m. on May 13, 1981,
Bobby Grant Lambert, purchased about $20 worth of items at the
Safeway store at 8935 North Freeway in Houston. He paid with a
$100 bill and received change. As Mr. Lambert walked across the
lot to his car, a man approached him from behind, and after a brief
confrontation, shot Mr. Lambert and fled. Lambert had sixty $100
bills on his person. The $70 Plus in change from his purchase was
not found. At least eight rPeople witnessed the shooting and/or saw
the gunman as he fled from the scene. All of the‘ eyewitnesses
agreed that the gunman was a young black man wearing a white jacket
and dark pants. The differences and similarities of their
additional reported observations are the subject of my report.

6. At the outset, I must note that this is an extremely
unusual case. There are numerous eyewitnesses -- eight that are
known -- yet only one of the eight, Bernadine Skillern, identified
Mr. Graham as the gunman. In one way or another, all seven of the
other eyewitnesses excluded Graham. Six == Wilma Amos, Ronald
Hubbard, Leodis Wilkerson, Sherian Etuk, Malcolm Stephens, and
Lorna Stephens -- estimated the height of the gqunman as 5’5" -

56", and Graham was 5’9" at the time. The seventh, Daniel Grady,

was apparently shown a photo spread and/or lineup that included Mr.

2
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Graham and did not identify him. Wilma Amos and Ronald Hubbard
were also shown photo spreads and/or lineups that included Graham
and did not identify him. Wilma Amos, Leodis Wilkerson, Sherian
Etuk, Malcolm Stephens, and Lorna Stephens now say positively that
Graham is not the gunman.

7. The sheer number of people who exclude Mr. Graham compel
one to take a closer look both at their opportunities to observe
and acquire information about the gunman and at the process by
which Bernadine Skillern identified Graham as the gunman. on
examination, there is ample reason for concern about the process
that led to Ms. Skillern’s identification.

8. Any analysis of eyewitness identification must begin with
the recognition that the process of eyewitness identification can
produce unreliable memories. There are three distinct cognitive
functions involved in eyewitness identification: the acquisition of
information, the retention of the information, and the retrieval of
the information. Each of these functions can be influenced by a
variety of factors that distort the accuracy of what is perceived
and remembered. aAccordingly, the analirsis of a particular
eyewitness identification must account for as many of these factors
as possible. With this in mind, one needs to identify the factors
in operation during the course of the eyewitness observations of
the Lambert murder and the processes by which witnesses later tried
to identify the gunman.

9. Two sets of factors warrant comment with respect to the

""‘VVS'e’ven eyewitnesses who did not identify Mr. Graham. The first has
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to do with the opportunities these witnesses had to acquire
information about the gunman. The second has to do with the
estimates of the qunman’s height. '

(a) When information is acquired, we know that the
acquisition is more accurate if it is taken in over a longer periocd
of time and through multiple eXposures. Even if there is only a
single exposure, the acquisition of information is more accurate if
the exposure 1is relatively stress-free. In this regard,
observations during a violent crime, particularly when a gun is
invelved, are often less accurate than observations during a non-
violent event.

(b) Of the eight witnesses who saw the events, six of
those who did not identify Graham as the gunman =-- Amos, Hubbard,
_Etuk, ‘Wilkerson, and Malcolm and Lorna Stephens -- had the
opportunity to observe the gqunman in a non-violent situation.
Amos saw him three times in the store, and Hubbard and Etuk saw him
once outside the store before the crime occurred, Mr, and Ms.
Stephens saw him when he ran in front of their car. At the time
they did not know what had happened s SO theif observationé were not
distorted by the violence of the situation. Mr. Stephens also
reports seeing the gunman on several occasions subsequent to the
crime under non-stressful conditions. Finally, Leodis Wilkerson
reported to the police that he had seen the gumman in his
neighborhood both before and after the crime. d

(c) Despite the opportunities these witnesses had to

- Oobserve the gunman under non-viclent or non-stressful conditiens,
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the information that some of them acquired may have been distorted
by other factors. Though Amos, Hubbard, and Etuk saw the gunman in
non-stressful circumstances before the crime, they subsequently saw
him in wviolent, stressful circumstances. On occasion, the
observations such witnesses make during the violent episode
supplant the earlier observations and are subject to the same
inaccuracies associated with any observation in wviolent
circumstances. Though not made under the extreme stress of
witnessing a murder with a gun, Mr and Ms. Stephens’ observations
on the night of the crime were hevertheless made under stress,
since they nearly hit the man they observed.,

(&) Even if some of the non-identifying eyewitnesses’
observations made outside the stress of the crime were compromised,
collectively these witnesses stil1l had a much better opportunity to
observe the gunman than Ms. Skillern did. Ms. Skillern’s
observations were made entirely on the basisz of a violent event,
where a gun was involved, and where her children might have been at
risk. If her account of following the gunman as he left the
parking lot is credited, she observed the gunman’s face twice, for
only a brief period each time. Both observations were made during
the course of the same violent, stressful event.

() With respect to the eyewitnesses’ estimates of the
gunman‘’s height, one factor is quite significant. Estimates of
height are usually more accurate when they are made in reference to
something’ Oor someone whose height is known. Two of the six

- VWitnesses who estimated the gunman’s height at 5/5" - 5gv made
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their estimates’in refereﬁce to somethin‘g else. Ms. Anos Observeq
the gunman face~to-face only a few feet away. She was 52 1/2n and
noted that she and the gunman looked at each other nearly eye to
eye. Mr. Wilkerson noted that the gunman was shorter than M.
Lambert, and the medical examiner testified that Lambert was 5764,
By contrast, Ms. Skillern estimated the gunnan‘’s height as 5’/gn -
5710". As far as the record reveals + however, her estimate was not
made in reference to something of known or ascertainable height.

10. In the face of seven other eyewitnesses who did not
identify Mr. Graham, all but one of whom says that the gunman was
considerably shorter than Mr. Graham, the identification of Mr.
Graham by Bernadine Skillern compels close scrutiny of the process
that led to her identification. That process is one that created
a considerable risk of mistaken identification.

(a) Over the two week period following the crime, Ms.
Skillern was shown two photo spreads, containing a total of ten
photographs. Only one of those photographs, in the second rhoto
spread, met the two basic facial features of the gunman described
by Skillern, i.e.,, no facial hair ang shor;—crcpped head hair --
the photograph of Gary Graham. Even if Graham’s photograph did not
match her image of the gunman, Skillern would have been drawn to it
for this reason. In addition, Skillern appears to have been

strongly motivated to help the police.' A person so motivated

' Whether Ms. Skillern followed the gunman through the parking
lot or not, her account of doing so reflects a strong motivation to
help the police. Most people who witness a crime are motivated to
some degree to be of assistance to the police, Ms. Skillern

...appears to be highly motivated.



will often pick out the person in a photo array who comes the
closest to their recollection even if the person does not match
their recollection. |
(b) That appears to be what happened here. Skillern was
drawn to Graham’s pPhotograph even though the person depicted there
did not match her recollection of the gunman. According to the
police,
{(Ms. Skillern] said that the photo of Gary Gram [sic]
looked like the suspect she saw on the night of the
offense except the complexion of the suspect she saw was
darker and his face was thinner. She said she could not
say that the man in the photo was the suspect from the
photo,

Police Report, at 33,

(c) Having been drawn to Graham through the photo
spread, Skillern may have identified him when she saw him in the
lineup the next day even if he was not the gunman. Graham looked
enough like the gunman to have attracted Skillern’s attention in
the photo spread. 1In addition, he was the only person who appeared
both in the photo spreads and in the lineup. In these
circumstances, there is an enhanced likelihood that a witneés will
identify the person in the lineup whom she has seen in the photo
spread, whether or not the person is actually the one whose crime
she witnessed. This occurs because the witness goes to the lineup,
and the person whose photograph was seen before looks familiar.
This familiarity may be mistakenly related back to the crime rather
than back to the photograph where it may properly belong. It is

well-documented that photo spreads can bias lineup identifications

~_in precisely this way.
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(d) Skillern clearly recognized, by her statements +o
the police following the lineup identification, that she had seen
Graham’s picture previously in the photo spre"ad'. As noted in the
police report,

[Wlhile the witness Skillern was being driven to her home

after the showup by Owen, she told Owen that she

recognized the suspect she picked as being in the photo
showup she view[ed] the previous night.
Police Report, at 35. There is no way to determine whether the
identification of Graham was based on | the photograph or on
Skillern’s memory of the gunman. However, the risk is substantial
that it was based solely on the photograph.

11. One other feature of Ms. sSkillern’s identification
process must be noted. At least one person has reported that the
police told sSkillern after her identification that she picked out
the person who was their prime suspect. If this occurred,
Skillern’s confidence in her identification may have been
artificially inflated. She would likely have felt that she "knew
it all along," a feeling that shrouds an identification in
tremendous confidence even if it is mistaken. For this reason, Ms.
Skillern’s expressed confidence in the identification should be
viewed cautiously. In general, there is little correlation between
the confidence expressed in an identification and the accuracy of
the identification. When a person’s confidence has been
artificially enhanced, this is manifestly the case.

12. Within a few hours of the murder of Mr. Lambert,

Bernadine Skillern worked with a police artist to create a

rrfrcomposite drawing -of the gunman. Not surprisingly, information

8



that is remembered closer to an event is more likely to be accurate
than information remembered later. Thus, the composite may reflect
Ms. Skillern’s most accurate recollection of the gunman. Several
other eyewitnesses -- Hubbard, Wilkerson, Etuk, and Malcolm
Stephens -~ have said that the composite fairly resembled the
gunman, confirming to some extent that the composite was an
accurate accountingkof the gunman’s appearance. However, they and
the other eyewitnesses have also been clear that Gary Graham was
not the gunman. In these circumstances, where Ms. Skillern is the
only one of eight eyewitnesses to identify Mr. Grahanm, serious‘
concerns are presented about her identification. The photo spread
clearly could have biased her lineup identification. Given other
witnesses’ views about the composite, it may well be that when Ms.
Skillern identified Graham she was identifying the person she saw
in the photograph the day before, not the person she saw murder Mr.

Lambert, whose likeness is reflected in the composite.
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Dear Governor Richards: April 11, 1983

My name 1is Loretta Lambert. I was married to Bobby Grant
Lambert at the time of his death in May, 1981. Gary Graham was
convicted of the murder of my husband and sentenced to death. It
is my understanding that he is scheduled to be executed on April
29th 1993.

It has been brought to my attention that there is evidence
that creates a possibility of reasonable doubt as to whether or not
Gary Graham did in fact commit this crime. I do not want the
execution of a possibly innocent man on my conscience. I do not
believe in capital punishment.

I am therefore writing this letter to request that you,
Governor Richards commute Mr. Graham's sentence of death to life.
In the alternative, please stay Mr. Graham's execution and provide
him with an opportunity to fully present his evidence in the
appropriate forum.

I do not want to live with the possibility that the State
executed an innocent man. The death of my husband was a tragedy;
the execution of Gary Graham, who very well may be innocent, would
be a travesty. Please do not allow the State to execute Mr. Graham
on April 29, 1993. Thank You.

Sincerely,

_ , ) e

Loretta Lambert
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ZIMMERMANN & Lavineg, P.C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
770 SOUTH POST OAK LANE, SUITE 620
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77058
713-552-0300
FAX 713-552-0746

June 1, 2000

Mr. Gerald Garrett

Member, Texas Board of Pardons & Paroles
420 South Main

San Antonio, Texas 78204

Dear Mr. Garrett,

We write to request an interview at your convenience to discuss clemency for Gary -
Graham, who has an execution date of June 22, 2000. Today in Austin, we filed our formal
Petition for a Recommendation of a Reprieve of Execution and Pardon, or Alternatively,

a Conditional Pardon or Commutation of a Death Sentence. We understand you will
receive your copy and other materials early next week.

We know that you are not required to meet with us, but we urge you to exercise
your discretion to do so because we truly believe this is a case of an innocent man about
to be executed for a crime he did not commit.

We can come to anywhere you suggest. We request no more than an hour of your
time. We can meet individually with you, or jointly with the other members in your area.
We believe this is even more important today because yesterday Governor Bush assured
the nation that if there is any doubt about a person’s guilt in a death penalty case, other
evidence should be reviewed. -

There are two eyewitnesses who clear Gary Graham, but have never been heard in
court. There is no evidence whatsoever to corroborate the mistaken identification by the
single identifying witness who did testify. This case is a good example of why the Bible
says, “But no one shall be put to death on the testimony of only one witness.” Numbers
35:30 and Deuteronomy 17:6.

Can you give us an hour so that you can be completely comfortable with whatever
your recommendation is to the Governor? . .

Sincerely,

e Bumay
g




ZIMMERMANN & LaviIng, P.C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
770 SOUTH POST QOAK LANE, SUITE 620
HOUSTON, TEXAS 770586
713-552-0300
FAX 713-552-0746

JAack B. ZIMMERMANN
BOARD CERTIFIED

CRIMINAL LAW ]une 7, 2000 -

NATIONAL BOARD OF TRIAL ADVOCACY &
TEXAS BOARD OPF LECAL SPECIALIZATION

- Mr. Gerald Garrett
Member, Texas Board of Pardons & Paroles
420 South Main
San Antonio, Texas 78204

Dear Mr. Garrett,

-

We have provided you a videotape that we urge you to view before you reach your decision
on a recommendation to Governor Bush. It begins with a presentation from Jack B. Zimmermann,
outlining our position on clemency in less than 15 minutes. Please watch this portion if you have
time for nothing else.

Following the initial presentation are two recently videotaped interviews of the two store
employees who viewed the shooter in this case. Aswe explain in the clemency petition, they both
exclude Gary Graham as the shooter. We have provided a videotaped interview with them in
addition to their affidavits which are appended to the petition, because we think the taped
interviews will help you in evaluating their credibility. We ask that you watch them both and reach
your own conclusions as to their credibility. As we noted, Ms. Etuk has been an employee of Harris
County for over 10 years, and Mr. Hubbard is a long-time Postal Service employee. The interviews
last 26 minutes and 23 minutes.

In sum, if you can give us an hour, we believe it will make a difference. Please know that
we made this videotape ourselves — weé are working without a fee at this point — so please listen
to the content and do not be influenced because it is homemade.

Since the comparison of the composite drawing of the shooter with the booking photograph
of Gary Graham is referred to in the opening 15 minutes, a copy is enclosed so you can see it better.
We also have appended this comparison document to the petition, but we think it is so important
that we wanted it to be at your fingertips. In addition, enclosed is a scene diagram so you can
follow the description by the witnesses. .

-

_____Ifthereis any question you have, please remember that we would be very grateful to appear
. before you in person to address any concern you may have about what we have presented.

Rotord #Eumbv@/

‘ - Sincerely,

Richard H. Bu
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BURR & WELCH
Attorneys at Law
1630 Castle Court, Suite A
Houston, Texas 77006
Richard H. Barr (713) 523-2299
dick@burrandwelch.com fax (713) 523-3833
Mandy Welch
mandy@burrandwelch.com

June 17, 2000
TO: Charles A. Shipman, Merfiber, Texas Board of Pardons and Paroles
FROM: Richard Burr and Jack Zimmermann, Counsel for Gary Graham

RE:  Matters discussed with Chairman Gerald Garrett and General Counsel Laura McElroy on
June 16, 2000, concerning the Gary Graham case

Co-counsel Jack Zimmermann and I met with Board Chairman Gerald Garrett and
General Counsel Laura McElroy on June 16, 2000 to discuss the Gary Graham case. Mr. Garrett

asked that we prepare a memorandum concerning the matters discussed during the meeting so
that all Board members might have the benefit of our discussion.

After going over a brief synopsis of the relevant facts in Mr. Graham’s case, Mr.
Zimmermann focused on why we belicve that the two eyewimesses who did not testify at Mr.
Graham’s trial - Sherian Etuk and Ron Hubbard ~ have more reliable observations about the
shooter than the only eyewitness who identified Mr. Graham, Bemadine Skillern.

In arguing that the observations of Ms. Etuk and Mr. Hubbard are more reliable than the
observations of Ms. Skillem, we do not in any way impugn Ms. Skillern’s credibility. She is
credible — that is, she is telling the truth as she knows it — Jjust as Ms. Etuk and Mr. Hubbard are
credible. However, her account is not as reliable — not as accurate in describing who the shooter
was - as the accounts of Ms. Etuk and Mr. Hubbard. =

The circumstances under which Ms. Skillern observed the shooter were quite different
from the circumstances under which Ms. Etuk and Mr. Hubbard observed the shooter. These
circumstances explain why the observations of Ms. Etuk and M. Hubbard are more reliable than
the observations of Ms. Skillern. - S

> Ms. Skillern saw the man in the white coat, by her estimate, for a total of a minute
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or a minute-and-one-half - the time that elapsed from the moment Ms. Skillern first saw the
shooter approach Mr. Lambert, to the end of the incident, when the shooter disappeared into the
night. During this time, she had only two brief glimpses of the front of the shooter’s face — once
for “a split second” when she honked her hom to try to prevent the shooting and the shooter
glanced at her, and again, for “ewo or three seconds,” when the shooter was fleeing and she was
following him in her car through the parking lot and he hesitated and glanced at her.! During all
the rest of the time the incident took place, Ms. Skillern had 2 view of the side of the shooter’s
face or the back of his head.

> . By contrast, Sherian Etuk saw the front of the face of the man in the
white coat over a twenty-to-thirty minute period preceding the
shooting. Ron Hubbard, on the other hand, saw the face of the man in
the white coat as he approached him on foot, then looked at him to
speak, and then again as he walked past him.

> The lighting conditions in the parking lot where Ms. Skillern observed the shooter

were marginal. The shooting took place after 9:00 pm, and the lot was dark, illuminated only by
a few lights.

> . By contrast, Ms. Etuk and Mr. Hobbard both saw the shooter in the
‘same place — under the well-lighted overhang immediately in front of
the grocery store.

> Ms. Skillern’s initial observation of the front of the shooter’s face was ata
distance of 3040 feet through the windshield of her parked car. Ms. Skillem’s second
observation of the front of the shooter’s face was closer — about a car length away — but she was
driving and the child who was in the car with her was screaming.

» By contrast, Ms. Etuk’s observation of the shooter’s face occurred
about 10-15 feet away through the window glass of the store. Mr.
Hubbard, on the other hand, walked within one or two feet of the
shooter and saw him anobstructed, Jace-to-face as he spoke to the
shooter.

) 2 Because of what she was Seeing, the entire time that Ms. Skillern saw the shooter
she was expetiencing the trauma of the shooting incident and was under very intense stress.

> By contrast, Ms. Etuk and Mr. Hubbard both obsérved the sheoter
without any stressors — no trauma, no negative emotions, no fear of a

'These time estimates are found in Ms. Skillern’s trial testimony. See Volume XV, at

Y4
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gun or of being shot, no screaming child in the car.

> Ms. Skillern estimated the shooter’s height at between 5"10" and 6. However,
she has never expressed a known measure against which she estimated the shooter’s height. She
did not, for example, compare the shooter’s height to Mr. Lambert’s height, nor did she compare
his height to anyone she knew.

> By contrast, Ms. Efuk ganged her estimate of the shooter’s height by
comparison to her husband, who was 5'3"". She said that the shooter
was about the height of her husband because she could see the crown
of his head in the way she could see the crown of her husband’s head.
Similarly, Mr. Hubbard estimated the shooter’s height to be about the
same ag his mother’s height, which was 5'4". Mr. Hubbard developed
this impression when he walked right by the shooter and looked at
him. The shooter’s height was similar to his mother’s.?

> Finally, Ms. Skillern was subjected to 2 suggestive identification process. When
she was shown a photo array that included Mr. Graham’s photo, she was drawn to Mr. Graham’s
photo because it was the only photo of an individual with short hair and o facial hair. No one
else depicted.in the photo array had these characteristics, which were the characteristics Ms.
Skillern and all the other eyewitnesses who saw the shooter’s face agreed on. Even then,
however, Ms. Skillemn noted that she could not say that Mr. Graham was the shooter because the
“complexion of the suspect she saw was darker and his face was thinner.” Houston Police
Departmenit Offense Report, at page 33 (Appendix 3 to the clemency petition). The day after she
saw the photo array, Ms. Skillern saw a lineup which included Mr, Graham but no one else from
the photo array. She identified him as the shooter and noted 1o a police officer that she recalled
seeing his photograph the day before. This process of identification makes it very likely that Ms.
Skillern identified Mr. Graham because she was familiar with him from the photo array, not
because she saw him shoot Bobby Lambert.

> Neither Ms. Etuk nor Mr. Hubbard was subject to a suggestive
identification procéss which could have distorted their memories of
the shooter.’

‘We also noted for Mr. Garret and Ms. McElroy that the other eyewitnesses who have
given height estimates of the shooter to present counsel for Mr. Graham, and who made their
estimates in relation to their own height or Mr. Lambert’s height - Wilma Amos and Leodis
Wilkerson — also estimated that the shooter was shorter than Mr. Lambert, who was, according to
the autopsy, 5'6". :

*The accuracy of Ms. Etuk’s and Mr. Hubbard’s accounts is further confirmed by the

additional evidence of Mr. Graham’s innocence — fhat his .22 caliber pistol did not fire and could
3
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As we have argued in the clemency petition, the reason Mr. Graham was deprived of 2
fair trial is that none of the evidence concerning the observations of Ms. Etuk and Mr. Hubbard,
and pone of the evidence showing the suggestiveness of the identification process used with Ms.
Skillern and the distortion of her memory that may very well have been caused by that process,
was presented to the jury. The fault for this lay with Ron Mock and Chester Thornton, Mr.
Graham'’s two inexperienced appointed trial counsel. They never undertook any investigation of
these facts and did not present any of this information to the jury. Without investigation, lawyers
cannot represent their clients effectively in criminal cases. Without investigation, they cannot
make reasonable and reliable strategy decisions in defending their clients.

The evidence of innocence that we have put forward is not “pew” evidence. It was there
for the finding if trial counsel had investigated the leads they saw in the police report. It was
there for the finding in connection with the first state and federal writ proceedings (from 1984 -
1993) if Mr. Graham’s then-counsel, Doug O’Brien, had thought to access to the police report
and conducted some investigation. That no one representing Mr. Graham until later in 1993 —
present counsel — undertook any investigation before 1993 should not be held against Mr.
Graham. He has always insisted that he was innocent of the killing of Bobby Lambert, while
admitting his guilt of many other, non-capital offenses. That no lawyer undertook any
investigation of the eyewitnesses until 1993 is not his fault.

Following discussion of these matters, we then focused on the lack of any fair court
consideration of the evidence of Mr. Graham’s innocence. We reminded Mr. Garrett and Ms.
McElroy that there has never been an evidentiary proceeding in court where a judge (1) heard the
testimony of Sherian Etuk and Ron Hubbard under oath and (2) considered the testimony of
Bemadine Skillern anew in light of the suggestive identification she was taken through. Since
April 20, 1993, we as counsel for Mr. Graham have been asking for such an evidentiary hearing,
but no court has been willing to hold a hearing. The number of judicial proceedings we have
gone through in that effort has been characterized by the state as evidence that Mr. Graham has
gotten full and fair review of his claims of actual innocence and the denial of a fair trial. That is
a complete distortion. We have gone to numerous courts to try to persuade those courts to order
a hearing, but none has been willing to do so. In essence, their reason for refusing to hold an
evidentiary hearing has been that tire evidence of innocence should have been discovered and

presented in the first writ proceedings, and that it was too late in 1993 or thereafter for the courts
to hold a hearing. ;

We concluded our discussion with Mr. Garrett and Ms. McElroy by explaining what we
envisioned by our request in Mr. Graham’s clemency petition for a “hearing.” While we request
that the Board recommend a pardon, conditional pardon, or at least commutation of sentence, we
recognize that the Board may not think that it is in a position to grant clemency until it holds a
hearing within which to consider the relevant facts. The Board is empowered to hold hearings in

_not have ﬁred the .22 caliber bullet that killed Mr Lambert.

4
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connection with requests for reprieve or commutation of sentence. See Rules 143 .43 ®(3)and
143.57(2)(3). Unless the Board is inclined to grant clemency at this time, we ask that the Board
do what the courts should have done but have failed to do: Require that a hearing be held before
it or 2 hearing officer in accord with Rules 147.2 ef seq. and decide after that hearing whether
M. Graham should be granted clemency. The testimony at the hearing should include, at a
minimum, the testimony of Bernadine Skillern, the police officers who had contact with her and
investigated the case, J.W. Ellis and W.W. Owen, Sherian Etuk, Ron Hubbard, and eyewitness
identification expert, Elizabeth Loftus.

If the Board has any doubt about whether Mr. Graham’s case deserves an cvidentiary
hearing, we ask that the Board at least hold a hearing to consider oral arguments from counsel for
Mr. Graham and counsel for the State as to whether there should be a hearing.

We urged Mr. Garrett, and we now urge all the members of the Board, not to let the
execution of Mr. Graham take place without at least these minimal steps being taken to assure
yourselves that you are not permitting the execution of a person whose guilt is in real doubt.

At the conclusion of our mecting, we submitted three additional items for the Board’s
consideration. We submitted affidavits from two of Mr. Graham’s trial jurors, who reviewed the
same videotape of the interviews with Ms. Etuk and Mr. Hubbard that we provided to the Board.

After reviewing those tapes, both jurors concluded that they would have voted to acquit Mr,
Graham had these witnesses testified. ~

The third item was a seven-minute videotape of a statement by 2 woman from North
Carolina, Jennifer Thompson, who spoke in Houston on June 12, 2000, about her own experience
as an eyewitness as a rape victim seventeen years ago. Ms. Thompson explained that she
concentrated during the entire time her assailant was in her presence — nearly an hour - on
remembering every feature of his face and his body. She then recounted a process of
identification that was similar to Ms. Skillern’s. She helped construct a compositc of the
assailant’s face, she viewed photo arrays, and she viewed a lineup in which she identified her
assailant. She was absolutely certain that the man she identified was the man who raped her, and
her identification of him convicted him and sent him to prison for life. She then recounted that,
after eleven years, another man bragged about raping her. This was a man who was in the lineup
she viewed, in which she identified the other man as the person who raped her. This new suspect
was then subjected to DNA testing, and the testing determined conclusively that he, not the man
she had identified, was the man who had raped her. She explains that her story is a chilling
lesson about how eyewitnesses can and do make mistakes and urges you and the Governor to

take extra care in examining the case of Mr. Graham so that the same mistake is not made with

respect to him.

»
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BURR & WELCH
Attorneys at Law
1630 Castle Court, Suite A
HBouston, Texas 77006
Richard H. Burr (713) 523-2299
Mandy Welch fax (713) 523-3833

PACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

TO: Jack Zimmermann
DATE: June 17, 2000 ~
FAX NO.: 713-552-0746
VOICE NO.: 713-552-0300

NO. OF PAGES: 24 (including cover sheet)

FROM: Dick Burr

MESSAGE: Here is an example of what was sent to each office of

the BPP today. Each memo was personalized to the members of that
office.

* * k h A X &k * & =

This facsimite contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of the facsimile is not the intended recipient or the

- émployee or agent responsibie for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that

i
/

any dissemination or copying of this facsimile is strictly prohibited. If you have received this facsimile

~Inerror, please immediately notify us by telephone and return the original facsimile to us at the above
address by U.8. mail. Thank you.
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ZIMMERMANN & Lavineg, P.C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
770 SQUTH POST CAK LAN €, SUITE 620
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77058

713-552-0300
FAX 713-552-0746

Jack B. ZIMMERMANN
BOARD CRRETIFIED
CRIMINAL LAW

NATIONAL BOARD OF TRIAL ADVOCACY &
TEXAS BOARD 0? LEGAL SPECIALIZATION J une 21’ 2000

TO: Mr. Gerald Garrett, Chairman, and Members of the
Texas Board of Pardons and Paroles

FROM: Richard H.'Bufrr & Jack B. Zimbhe ann

We recognize the late hour, but are compelled to reply to the affidavits submitted yesterday
by the State. We just received copies, having learned of this via the media upon returning from
Death Row yesterday. -

1) If the State wants you to credit an affidavit purporting to recall an incident occurring
19 years ago, it must be admitting that the affidavits submitted by eyewitnesses Sherian Etuk and
Ronald Hubbard 12 years after the event are reliable for your consideration.

2) Sherian Etuk and Ronald Hubbard reported their observations to police within days of
the shooting. The bailiff and Assistant District Attorney never recorded their information at the

time of its alleged occurrence.

3) No memorandum or note reporting this alleged statement was placed in the file, even
though an experienced prosecutor would have known this could be important and that future
litigation had to occur in a capital case.

4) We know that no note or memo was in the file because there was one evidentiary
hearing after the trial. On January 81988, Gary Graham testified for the first and only time in
court. On redirect examination, he was specifically asked if he committed this offense. He said
he did not. He then was asked if he ever told anyone, or admitted to anyone, that he committed
this offense. He said he had not done so. This would have allowed the prosecutor to ask him if
he had made the statement now attributed to him 19 years later. The prosecutor never asked that
question. ‘

5) If the statement had been made, it would be noted in the file. If it were in the file, it
would have caused the question to be asked of Mr. Graham. No such question was asked. The
| testimony, including the State’s cross-examination, is found at pages 213 to 218 of the transcript
—of the 1988 state writ hearing. -

The 11th hour submission by the state emphasizes the need for a hearing to resolve matters
after cross-examination. We urge you to recommend a reprieve, long enough to conduct a
hearing, decide the reliability issues yourselves, and then make your recommendation to the
 Governor. -




AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF HARRIS - §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared -
. known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed below, who being first by me

duly sworn did depose and say:

“My name is — I am over 21 years of age. I am of sound
mind, and capable of making the following statement.

I served as a juror in Gary Graham’s case in 1981. I voted to convict him.
I based my decision on the evidence that was presented at the time. There was no
scientific evidence. The only evidence that connected Mr. Graham to the
shooting was the testimony of Bernadine Skillern. She was the witness who
identified Mr. Graham. No one contradicted her, and I did not think there was
any evidence to show that she was mistaken.

I have watched a videotape that I understand was sent to the Board of
Pardons and Paroles. I am concerned that the jury did not have all of the facts
when we made our decision. If I had heard the testimony of Sherian Etuk and
Ronald Hubbard, it would have made a difference to me. If I had known that Mr.
Graham was the only man in the live lineup whose photograph had also been
shown to Bernadine Skillern the day before, it would have helped explain why she
might have been mistaken. If I had known that Mr. Graham’s pistol did not shoot
the bullet that killed Mr. Lambert, it would have made a difference.

I believed what Sherian Etuk and Ronald Hubbard had to say. At the very
least if T had heard Bernadine Skillern, Sherian Etuk and Ronald Hubbard testify I
would have had a doubt about who was right. I would not have been able to
convict Gary Graham on that evidence. I would have voted not guilty. I am in
favor of putting off Gary Graham’s execution until things can be cleared up. I
think it is important that all of the evidence be heard before a mah is put to death.

33

- - The above statement is true and-corr




SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED be or%‘h da% ZfJuii 200;:

Notary Public in and for
m GENE H. BOYD
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

The State of Texas
JUNE 30, 2004
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AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF HARRIS - §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared—

known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed below, who being first by me duly swomn

did depose and say:

“My name is— I am over 21 years of age. I am of sound

mind, and capable of making the following statement.

I served as a juror in Gary Graham’s case in 1981. I voted to convict him,
and I voted to answer the questions that I thought would assist the judge in setting
punishment. I based my decision on the evidence that was presented at the trial.
The evidence that allowed me to find Mr. Graham guilty was the testimony of the
woman who said she saw Gary Graham shoot Mr. Lambert. She was the most
important witness.

I have watched a videotape that I understand was sent to the Board of
Pardons and Paroles. I do not understand why Gary Graham’s lawyer did not
bring those witnesses in to testify. I was also surprised to learn that there was a
ballistics test that said Graham’s gun did not shoot Lambert. That would have
made a difference to me. Sherian Etuk and Ronald Hubbard seemed to me to be
telling the truth. At the time, I thought the state’s witness was telling the truth
also. If Etuk and Hubbard had testified at the trial I think the outcome could have
been different. I cannot speak for the other jurors, but I would have had a serious
doubt about him being guilty.

I think all of the evidence should be gathered up so a judge or jury could
hear the case before Mr. Graham is executed. I think there was a screw up in the
system in this case. I do not think that Gary Graham got a fair trial.

-

The above statement is true and correct.”




SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me %ﬁ day of Jine é
/W/Wm

GENE H. BOYD Notary Public in and for
) NOTARY PUBLIC, smeosrsms The State of Texas
. MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
JUNE 30, 2004 s
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L §
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared—

: - known to me to be the person whose name 1s subscribed below, who being first by me

AFFIDAVIT

duly sworn did depose and say:

“My name is - I am over 21 years of age. | am of
sound mind, and capable of making the fol owing statemnent.

I'served as a juror in Gary Graham’s case in 1981, I voted to convict him,
and I voted to answer the questions that the jurors knew would mean a death
sentence. I based my decisions on the evidence that was presented. It was a
difficult decision. There was no smoking gun. There were no fingerprints. No
physical evidence was presented that tied Gary Grzham to the crime. The only
evidence that connected Mr. Graham to the shooting was the testimony of
Bernadine Skillern. She was the witness who identified Mr. Graham. No one
contradicted her. I do not remember any evidence to show that she may have

been mistaken.

If I had heard evidence from other witnesses that were at the scene that
differed from what Bernadine Skillern said it would have made a difference to
me. [ have viewed a vidéotape that contains interviews with Sherian Etuk and
Ronald Hubbard. 1 understand that this videotape was sent to the Texas Board of
Pardons and Paroles. My impression of both Mr. Hubbard and Ms. Etuk is that
they are sincere and credible. If they had testified at the trial it could have made a
difference in the outcome of the trial. What they had to say causes me to have a
doubt about Bernadine Skillern’s testimony. The jury should have had an
opportunity to hear them testify and be cross-examined.

L do not understand why these witnesses were not presented by the defense at the
trial. I also do not understand why the jury did not learn that the gun Gary
was arrested with could not have fired the shot that killed Bobby

Lambert.

I am concerned by these omissions. It bothers me that the jury may not have had
all of the information it needed to make the correct decision. | am not

comfortable with this execution being carried out under these circumstances. |



would be in favor of delaying the execution until a jury can hear all of the
evidence at the same time.

The above statement is true and correct.”

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me on thi




